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INA - INDUSTRMA NAFTE, d.d.

Responsibility for the financial statements

Pursvant to the Croatian Accounting Law, the Management Board is responsible for ensuring that financial
statements are prepared for each financial year in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
{("iFRS") as adopted by the European Union, which give 2 true and fair view of the state of affairs and results of INA-
Industrija Nafte, d.d. ("the Company’) and its subsidiaries ("the Group”) for that period.

After making enquiries, lhe ManagementBoard has a reasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have
adequate resources lo continue in operational existence for the fores eeable future. For this reas on, the Management
Board continues 1o adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements,

In preparing those consolidated and separate financial statements, the responsibilities of the Management Board
include ensuring that:

* suitable accounting policies are selected and then applied consistently;

* judgements and estimates are reasonable and prudent;

+ applicable accounting standards are followed and

*» the financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis, unless it Is inappropriate to presume that
the Company will continue in business.

The Management Board is responsible for keeping proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and Group and must also ensure that the financial
statements complywith the Croatian Accounting Law. The Management Board is also res ponsible for safeguarding
the assets ofthe Company and the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

Signed on fkhalf of the Group:

Zoltan Sandor Aldott, the President of the Management Board of INA, d.d.

'Y “]

Niko Dalié, erofthe Management Board Gabor Horvath, mgmbepofthe ManagementBoard

Ivan Kre$ic, member oithe ManagementBoard Davor Mayer,shember of the Management Board

-
- '//f_ —

Peter Ratatics, member of the Management Board

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.
Awvenija Vecesilava Holjevea 10
10000 Zagreb

Republic of Croatia

14 March 2017
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Independent auditor's report

To the Shareholders of INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.
Report on the audit of the financlal statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d. (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (“the Group"), which comprise the consolidated and separate statement of financial position as at 31
December 2016, consolidated and separate income statement, consolidated and separate statement of other
comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statement of changes in equity and consolidated and separate
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2016 and of its consolidated and separate
financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by EU ("IFRS as adopted by EU").

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and of the Company in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA
Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA
Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated and separate financiai statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and
separate financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters betow, provide the basls for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated and separate financial statements.
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Key Audit Matter

How we addressed Key Audit Matter

Estimation of hydrecarbon reserves

A description of the key judgements and estimates
regarding estimation of hydrocarbon reserves are
included in Note 3 in the Consolidated and Separate
. Financial Statements.

| The estimation of hydrocarbon reserves is a
significant area of judgement due to the technical
uncertainty in assessing quantities and complex
contractual arrangements dictating the Group's and
the Company's share of reportable wvolumes.
Hydrocarbon reserves are also a fundamental
indicator of the future potential of the Group's and
the Company's performance and these estimates
affect significant income statement and balance
sheet amounts. Therefore we believe that
estimation of hydrocarbon reserves is key audit
matter.

Audit procedures included understanding of the

process for determination of the hydrocarbon |

reserves and walkthrough of controls impiemented
in the process. We also assessed the competence
and objectivity of technical experts, to assess
whether they are appropriately qualified to carry out
the hydrocarbon reserve volumes estimation. We
performed specific inguiry to the Management of the
Company and the Group and in respect of
consistency of the applied methodology for reserves
estimate with previous year.

We have performed the test of details and for the
significant changes in reserve volumes we tested
whether the appropriate methodology was applied,
the assumptions used are reasonable and
adequately supported by underlying information
provided by the management. We also performed
analytical procedures on movements in hydrocarbon
reserves during the year and reviewed that all
significant changes were approved by the “Reserves

and Resources Committee” and are in line with our |

expectations,

We also assessed on the adequacy of the disclosures
in Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements.

Impairments of the Group's long lived assets

Impairments of the Group's and the Company's long
lived assets are disclosed in Note 8 and in respective

notes disclosing the underlying assets in the |

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements; a
description of the accounting policy and key
judgements and estimates are included in Note 2
and Naote 3 respectively.

Movements in oil and gas prices can have a
significant effect on the carrying value of the
| Group's and the Company's long lived assets
| Including upstream offshore and onshore, refining,
retail and service related long lived assets as well as

goodwill. A significant and rapid drop in prices also |

quickly impacts the Group's and the Company's
operations and cash flows. We assessed the principal
risk arising in relation to the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements to be associated with
the carrying value of lang lived assets, many of
which are supported by an assessment of future
cash flows. The assessment of recoverability of the

We performed understanding of the process and
walked through the controls designed and operated
by the Group and the Company relating to the
assessment of the carrying value of respective long
lived assets. We examined the methodology used by
management to assess the carrying value of
respective long lived assets, to determine its
compliance with accounting standards and
consistency of application. For the upstream,
downstream and retail assets where the impairment
indicators were not identified by the Group and the

Company we have assessed the Management's |

competence in respect of impairment assessment by
comparing the assumptions used in prior year
impairment models to the achieved results in the
current year. Furthermore, we evaluated the
assumptions used in the current year assessment of
tmpairment Indicators and tested whether these
assumptions are in line with the results achieved In

current year as well as current development in the |

industry as well as the Group's and the Company's
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asset carrying values is complex and judgmental
process as external market evidence, such as
market transactions, become less reliable in a period
of significant changes to the price of oil as these may
have significant effect on the future cash flows
generated from the long lived assets. Therefore, due
to complexity and judgement used in the
assessment of impalrment indicators and
Impairment models, impairment of Group's and
Company's long lived assets is key audit matter.

expectations for the key inputs to impairment
maodels.

In respect of performed impairment tests, we used
external data in assessing and corroborating the
revised assumptions used in impairment analysis,
the most significant being future market oil prices,
reserves and resources velumes and discount rates.
We performed audit procedures on the mathematical
integrity of the impairment models and sensitivity
analysis, tested the appropriateness of discount
rates used in the calculation with the assistance of
the specialists and procedures to assess the
completeness of the impairment charges.

We also assessed an the adequacy of the disclosures
in Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
and if these are in line with the requirements of the
International Accounting Standard 36 Impairment of
Assets.

Estimation of decommissioning provisions

Provisions associated with decommissioning of the
assets are disclosed in Note 29 to the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements; a description of
the accounting policy and key judgements and
estimates are included in Note 2 and MNote 3
respectively.

Management reviews decommissioning provisions
on an annual basis. This review incorporates the
effects of any changes in local regulations,
management's expected approach ta
decommissioning, cost estimates and discount
rates. Decommission assets are recorded in an
amount equal to the estimated provision, which is
also amortized as part of the capital asset costs.
Any change to the present value of the estimated
costs is reflected as an adjustment of the provisions
and the decommission assets. The calculation of
decommissioning provisions requires significant
management judgement because of the inherent
complexity In estimating future costs and is
therefore considered as key audit matter.

Audit procedures involved understanding the
mandatory or constructive obligations with respect
to the decommissioning of each asset based on the
contractual arrangements and relevant local
regulation to validate the appropriateness of the
cost estimate. We obtalned calculation of
decommissioning provision from the the Group and
the Company and tested that all of the fields are
included in the calculation, tested the
appropriateness of discount rates used in the
calculation, tested actual expenses that occurred
during the current accounting period, inspected that
decommissioning provision for the similar types of
assets is in line with the expenses occurred in the
current accounting period and assessed that the last
year of production is aligned with the evaluation of
reserves. As a part of our testing, we considered the
competence and objectivity of the Group's and the
Company's experts who produced the cost
estimates.

We also assessed on the adequacy of the disclosures
in Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
and If these are in line with the requirements of the
International Accounting Standard 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.
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Other information included in The Group's and Company's 2016 Annual Report

Management s responsible for the other information. Other information consists of the information included in the
Annual Report other than the tonsclidated and separate financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The
Group's and Company’s 2016 Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained In the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of management and Audit Committee for the consolidated and separate financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financlal
statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by EU, and for such internal control as management determines Is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's and Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate the Group
and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with 1ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion en the effectiveness
of the Group's and Company's internal control.
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s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’'s and the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate {inancial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to medify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and ether matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance In the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or requlation
preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in cur report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The partner in charge of the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Slaven Burokovic.

EﬁNST & YOUNT
d.0.0
%“" 9/""‘)2"‘ { Zagreb. Radniéka casta »

Slaven Burokovié, Member of the Board and Certified auditor
Ernst&Young d.o.0.
Radnicka cesta 50, Zagreb

14 March 2017



INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 December2016

{alf amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Sales revenue

Capitaised value of ow n performance
Other operating income

Total operating income

Changes in inventaries of finished products and w ork in progress
Cost of raw materials and consumables

Depreciation and amortisation

Other material cosis

Service cosls

Staff costs

Cost of ather goods sold
Impairment charges (net)
Frovision for charges and risks {net)

Operating expanses
Profit/(loss) from operations

Finance income
Finance costs

Nat loss from financial activities
Profit/{loss) before tax
Incoma tax (expense)/benefit

Profiti{loss) for tha year

Attributable to:
Ow ners of the Company
Non-controfling interests

Earnings per share

Basic and diuted earnings/(loss) per share (kunas per share)

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral partofthis consolidated statement of profitorloss.

Year ended Year ended

Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
4 15,575 18,861
385 466

5 . 186 440
16,126 19,767

264 {238)

(7.448) (8,364)

6 (1.677) {2,191)
{2,000} {2,567)

{663) (706)

7 (2.083) (2,421)
(2,084) (2,805)

8 (272) {1,546)
9 444 (267)
{15,519) {21,105)

607 (1,338)

10 106 197
10 (252) (608)
{146) {411)

461 {1,749)

" {366) 331
95 {1,418)

101 (1.418)

(6) -

95 (1,418)

12 10.08 {141.78)

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.



INA - INDUSTRMA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group Consolidated Statemert of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December2016

{all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Year ended

Yaar ended

Note 31 December 2016 31 Decamber 2015
Profit/(loss) for the year 95 (1.418)
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax:
ftams that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation a3 3 36
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations 33 3 358
Gain on avaflable-for-sale financial assets 32 83 95
Other comprehensive gain, net of Income tax 89 489
Total comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year 184 {929)
Attributable to:
Ow ners of the Company 190 (929)

Non-controliing interests

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral part of this consolidated statement of other

comprehensive income.

(8)

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.



INA - INDUSTRMA NAFTE, d.d.

INA, d.d. Separate Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Year ended Year anded
Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Sales revenue 4 14,642 17,161
Capitaised value of ow n performance B a
Cther operating income § 296 299
Total operating income 14,944 17,469
Changes in inventories of finished products and work In progress
256 (233)
Cost of raw materials and consumables {7.230) (8,102)
Depreciation and amortisation [ (1.600) {2,078)
Other material costs (1.833) {2,086)
Service costs (804) (563)
Staff costs 7 (1.175) (1.618)
Cost of other goods sold {1,889) (2,494)
impairment and charges {net) 8 {108) (1,213)
Provision for charges and risks {(net) 9 346 {248)
Operating expanses {14,037} {18,635)
Profiti{loss) from operations 907 (1.166)
Finance income 10 158 306
Finance costs 10 (560) (638)
Net loss from financial activities {405) {332)
Profit/(loss) before tax 502 {1,499)
income lax (expense}/benefit 1" (342) 206
Profit/(loss) for the year 160 {1,202)

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form anintegral part ofthis separate statement of profitor loss.

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.



INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA, d.d. Separate Statement of Other Comprehensive Incoms
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{all amounts are presented in HRK miilions)

Year ended Year ended

Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Profit/(loss) for the year 160 {1,202)
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax;
tems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurerment of defined benefit abligation 3 1 29
ftems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translaling foreign operations ek} 14 355
Gain on available-for-sale financial assets a2 83 95
Othar comprehansive gain, net of income tax 98 479
Total comprehensive gain/{loss) for the year 258 (723)

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral partofthis separale statement of com prehensive

income.

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group Consclidated Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December2016

(alfamounts are presented in HRK millions)

ASSETS Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Non-turrent assets
ntangible assets 13 536 540
Froperty, plant and equiprment 14 12,573 12,730
nvestments in assochates 16 22 22
Other investrments 17 13 14
Long-lermreceivables and other assels 18 128 144
Deferred tax assets 1 1,769 2,084
Available-for-sale assets 19 676 581
Total non ~ current assets 15,717 16,125
Current assets
hventories 20 2,050 1,820
Trade receivables, net 21,36 1,591 1724
Other receivables 22 184 136
Corporate ncome tax receivables " 23
Other current assets 23 120 278
Cash and cash equivalents 24 611 275
4,567 4,256
Held-for-sale assets 8 1
Total current assets 4,575 4257
TOTAL ASSETS 20,292 20,382

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form anintegral partofthis consolidated slatementoffinancial
position.

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.



INA - INDUSTRMA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group Consolidated Statemert of Financial Position (continued)

At 31 December2016
(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and raserves
Share capital

Legal reserves

Fair vaiue resarves

Other reserves
Accumulated loss

Equity attributable to owners of the Com pany

Non-cantrolling interest
TOTAL EQUITY

Non = current fiabilitles
Long-term loans

Other non-current liabiiities
Employee benefit obligation
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities

Total non—current liabilities

Current llabilities

Bank loans

Current portion of long-term loans
Trade payables

Taxes and contributions

Other current liabilities

Employee benefit obligation
Frovisions

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note 31 Decamber 2016 31 December 201§
K1l 9,000 9,000
20 330

32 299 216
33 1,647 1,641
k) {233) {602)
10,732 10,585

35 {136) -
10,597 10,585

27 27 400
28 60 66
30 as 101
29 3,224 3.266
13 22

3,653 3,855

25 2,711 2,768
25 135 139
26,36 1.857 1,400
26 637 665
26 498 511
30 10 8
29 194 451
6.042 5,942

9,695 9,797

20,292 20,382

The accompanying accounting policies and notes farm an integral part ofthis consolidated statementoffinancial

position.

INA- Industrija Nafte, d.d.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA, d.d. Separate Statement of Financlal Position
At 31 December2016

{alt amounts are presented in HRK millions)

31 December 2016

31 December 201¢

ASSETS Note
Non-current assets

Intangible assets 13
Froperty, plant and equipment 14
investment in subsidiaries 15
Investments in associates 16
Other investments 17
Long-term receivables 18
Deferred tax assels 11
Avalilable-for-sale assets 19

Total non-current assets

Current assats

Inventories 20
Intercompany receivables 36
Trade receivables, net 21,36
Other receivables 22
Corporate Income tax receivables

Other current assels 23
Cash and cash equivalents 24

Total current asseats

TOTAL ASSETS

380 385
11,169 11,542
805 1,000
22 22
809 692
137 149
1,684 1,995
676 581
15,682 16,366
1,802 1,597
258 140
1,315 1,176
153 84

1 8

434 250
500 195
4,463 3,450
20,145 13,816

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral part ofthis separate statementoffinancial position.

INA - Industrija Nafe, d.d.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA, d.d. Separate Statement of Financial Position (continued)
At 31 Dacember2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions})

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Capital and reserves

Share capital at 9,000 9,000
Legal reserves 20 330
Fair value reserves 32 299 216
Cther reserves 33 1,288 1,273
Retained eamings/{accumulated loss) 4 160 {310)
TOTAL EQUITY 10,767 10,509
Non—current liabilities

Long term loans 27 271 400
Other non-current liabflities 28 60 65
Enployee benefit obligation 30 46 66
Provisions 29 3,314 3,374
Total non—current liabllities 3,691 3,905

Current liabilities

Bank bans 25 2,487 2,508
Current portion of long-term loans 25 135 133
Intercaompany payables 36 560 488
Trade payables 26,36 1,498 967
Taxes and contributions 26 552 606
Other current liabilites 26 336 348
Employee benefit obligation 30 2 4
Frovisions 29 117 348
Total current liabilities 5,687 5,402
Total liabilities 9,378 9,307
TOTAL BQUITY AND LIABILITIES 20,145 19,816

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral partofthis separate stalementoffinancial position,

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d. 14



iINA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December2016
{all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Attributable
to equity Non
Share Legal Falr value Other Accumulated  holders ol controlling

capltal reserves reserves reserves loss  the parent interast Total
Balance at 1 January 2015 9,000 330 121 2,851 (641) 1,661 (1) 11,8660
Transfer from other reserves to
retainad earnings - - - (1.640) 1.640 - - -
Dividend paid - - - {150} (150) E (150)
Subtotal 9,000 330 121 1,211 849 11,511 {1} 11,510
Less for the year - - - - (1.418) (1,418) - (1.418)
Other comprehensive gain, net - - 25 394 - 489 - 489
Total comprehensive
income/(loss) for the year - - 85 394 {1,418) {929) - {929)
Foreign exchange differences
transferred of other reserves and
other changes - - - 36 (33) 3 1 4
Balanco at 31 Decamber 2015 9,000 330 216 1,641 (602) 10,585 - 10,585
Transfer from legal reserves to
retained earnings - (310} - - 310 - - -
Purchase of subsidary - - - - {42) {42) (130) (172)
Subtotal 9,000 20 216 1,641 {334) 10,543 (130) 10,413
Profit for the year - - - - 101 101 (6) 95
Other comprehensive income, net - - 83 6 - 89 - B9
Total comprehensive
Incomel{loss) for the year - - 83 ;] 101 190 (6) 184
Balance at 31 Dacember 2016 9,000 20 299 1,647 {233) 10,733 {136) 10,597

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral partofthis consolidated statementofchanges in

equity.

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA, d.d. Separate Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Retalned
earnings!
Share Legal Falr value Other {Accumuiated
capital resarves reserves reserves loss) Total
Balance at 1 January 2015 9,000 330 121 2,529 {504) 11,476
Transfer other reserves to retained earnings . - - (1,640) 1,640 .
Dividend paid - - - - {150} (150)
Loss brought forw ard from legal merger - - - - (94) (94)
Subtotal 9,000 330 121 8g9 892 11,232
Loss for the year - - - - {1,202} (1,202)
Other comprehensive income, net - - 95 384 - 479
Total comprehensive Incomel/(loss) for tk
year - - 95 384 {1.202) {723)
Balance at 31 December 2015 9,000 330 216 1,273 {310) 10,508
Transfer from legal reserves to retained
earnings - {310} - - 310 -
Subtotal 8,000 20 216 1,273 - 10,509
Profit for the year - - - - 160 160
Other comprehensive income, net - - 83 15 - 98
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 83 15 160 258
Balance at 31 December 2016 9,000 20 299 1,288 160 10,767
The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral partof this separale statementofchanges in
equity.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Year ended

Note 31 December 2016

Year ended

31 December 2015

Profiti{loss) for the year 95 {1.418)
Adjustmants for:
Bepreclation and armortisation 1.677 2,191
Incoms tax expense/{benefit) recognised in profit and loss 66 {331)
trpairment charges {net) 272 1,546
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (17 (19)
Loss/(gain) on sale of investments and shares 2 (32)
Foreign exchange loss 49 205
Interest expense (net) s 58
Other finance expense recognised in income staterment 10 77
(Decrease)/increase in provisions (463) 2m
Decomwisioning interests and other provision 50 70
Net loss/{gain) on derivative financial instruments and hedge transactions 44 (19}
Loss from enmission quotas 28 29
Other non-cash iterms 5 {22)
2,150 2,538
Movements in working capital
{increase)/decrease in inventories {249) B
Decrease in receivables and prepayments a7 220
Increase/{decrease) in trade and other payables 333 (651)
Cash genarated from operations 2,21 211
Taxes paid {43) (157)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 2,228 1,954
Cash flows used in investing activities
Capital expendilures, exploration and development costs (1,337) (1,561}
Payments for intangible assets (65} {38)
Froceeds from sale of non-current assets 30 33
Amount related to sale of subsidiary (net) 1 (3)
Dividends recelved from commpanies classified as available-for-sale and
fromother companies 18 7
interest received and other financial income 13 15
Investments and loans to third parties (net) {185) 39
Net cash used for investing activities {1,525) {1,508)
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(allamounts are presented in HRK milfions)

Note

Year ended

31 December 2016

Year ended

31 December 2015

Cash flows from financing activities
Additional long-term borrow ings
Rapayment of long-term barrow ings
Additional short-term borrow ings
Repayment of short-term borrow ings
Dividends paid

Interest paid an long-term loans

Interest paid on short term bans and
other interest charges

Nat cash usad in financing activitias

Net increasel{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
At 1 January
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

At 31 December 24

1,192 1.602
(1,316) (1,926)
10,416 12,237
(10.506) (12,221)
- {150

{12) (16)
{124) {124)
{350) (598)
353 (152)

275 467
(17) (40)

11 275

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form anintegral partof this consolidated statementofcash flow.

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA, d.d. Separate Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Profiti{loss) for the year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Income tax expensef{benafit) recognised in income staterment
Impairmant charges (net)

Gzin on sale of property plant and equipment

incoma from capital increase of subsidiary

Foreign exchange loss

Interest income (net)

Cther finance expense recognised in income staterment
(Decrease)fincrease in provisions

Decommisioning interasts

Net loss/{(gain) on derivative financial instruments and hedge transactions
Loss fromemmission quotas
Other non-cash items

Movements in working capital

Increase in inventories

{Increaseldecrease in receivables and prepayments
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables
Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid

Nat cash Inflow from oparating activities

Cash flows used In investing actlvitles

Capital expenditures, exploration and development costs

Payment for intangible assets

Froceeds from sale of non-current assets

Froceeds fromsale of financial assets

Dividends received from companies classified as available- for-sale and
from other companies

Payments received from subsidiaries

Interest received and other financla! income

Investments and loans, net

Net cash usad In Investing activities

Year ended Year ended
Note 31 December 2016 31 Dacember 2015
160 {1,202)
1,600 2,478
342 {296)
108 1.213
{21) {10)
{135) -
23 139
(n (12)
342 171
(366) 262
51 75

44 (19)

28 29

1 {4)
2,164 2,424
{227) {39)
(256) 266
441 {855)
2,122 1,796
(37} (114)
2,085 1,682
(1.260) {1,394)
(62) (61}
37 10

1 2

16 7

15 16

8 53
{260) (99)
{1,505) {1,466)
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA, d.d. Separate Statement of Cash Flows {continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

Year ended Year ended

Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Cash flows from financing activities

Additional long-term borrow ings 1,192 1,602
Repayment of long-term borrow ings {1.309) {1,913)
Additional short-term borrow ings 10,538 12,427
Repayment of short-term borrow ings (10,557) (12,268)
Dividends paid - (150}
Interest paid on long-termioans (12) {15)
Other long-term liabiities, net - 3
Interest paid on short termloans and

other interest charges {120) (35)
Net cash used in financing activities (268) (349)
Net increase/{decraase} in cash and cash equivalents 312 {133)
At 1 January 195 3z
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (7) 1
At 31 Dacember 24 500 195

The accompanying accounting policles and notes form anintegral partofthis separate statement of cash flow.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 December2016

(all armounts are presentad in HRK millions)

1. GENERAL
History and Incorporation

INA was founded on 1 January 1964 through the merger of Naftaplin Zagreb {oil and gas exploration and production
company) with the Rijeka Oil Refinery and the Sisak Oil Refinery. Today, INA, d.d. is a medium -sized European oil
companywith the leading role in Croatian oil business and a strong position in the region in oil and gas exploration,
refining and distribution of oll and oil derivatives.

INA-Industrifa nafte, d.d. Zagreb is a joint stock company owned by the Hungarian oit company MOL Nyt (49.08%),
the Republic of Croatia (44.84%) and institutional and private investors (6.08%). On 30 January 2009 MOL Nyrt and
the Governmentof Croatia signed the Amendmentto the Shareholders Agreement. Under the Amendment MOL Nyrt
delegates five out of the nine members in the Supendsory Board and three out of sixmembers of the Management
Board including the President.

The ownership structure* of the INA Group as of 31 December 2016 and 2015:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Number of Ownershipin Numberof Ownershipin
shares % shares %o
Zagrebatka banka d.d /Unicreditbank Hungary Zrt, for
MOL Nyrt, Hungary 4,908,207 49.08 4,908,207 49.08
Government of the Republic of Croatia 4,483,552 44.84 4,483,552 44.84
Institutional and private investors 608,241 6.08 608,241 6.08
10,000,000 100 10,000,000 100

*Source: Central Depostory & Clearing Company Inc.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016
{allamounts are presented in HRK millions)

1. GENERAL (CONTINUED)

Principal activities

Principal activities of INA, d.d. and its subsidiaries {Group) are:

(i)

(it)

(iii)

(iv)

v

(M)

exploration and production of oil and gas deposits, primarily onshore and offshore within Croatia; other
licence interests are held in abroad; Angola and Egypt;

importofnatural gas and sale ofimported and domesticallyproduced natural gas toindustrial consumers and
municipal gas distributors;

refining and production of oil products through refineries located at Rijeka (Urinj) and Sisak, and Zagreb
lubricants plants;

distribution of fuels and associated products through a chain of 495 retail outiets in operation as of
31 December 2016 (of which 387 in Croatia and 108 outside Croatia).

trading in petroleum products through a network of foreign subsidiaries and representative offices, principally
in Ljubljana and Sarajevo; and

senvice activities incidental to on-shore and off-shore oil extraction through its drilling and oilfield senvices
subsidiary Crosco d.0.0.

The Group has dominant positions in Croatia over oil and gas exploration and production, oil refining, and the
marketing ofgas and petroleum producls. INA, d.d. also holds an 11.795 % interestin JANAF d.d., the com pany that
owns and operaies the Adria pipeline system.

The headquarters ofthe Group ars located in Zagrab, Avenija V. Holjevca 10, Croatia. As at 31 December 2016 there
were 10,861 persons employed atthe Group (11,256 as at 31 December 2015). As at 31 December 2016 there were
4,387 persons employed atINA, d.d. (7,352 as at 31 December 2015).

The Group comprises a number of wholly and partially owned subsidiaries operating largely within the Republic of
Croatia. Foreign subsidiaries include a number oftrading subsidiaries which generallyactas distributors of INA Group
products and as representative offices within their local markets.

Directors, Management and Supervisory Board

Supervisory Board

Supervisory Board since 10 July 2014 until 9 June 2016

Sinisa Petrovi¢ Chairman

Gyiirgy Mosonyi Deputy chairman

Jozsef Molnar Member of the SupenisoryBoard
Szaboles 1. Ferencz Member of the SupenisoryBoard
Zeljko Peri¢ Member of the SupenisoryBoard
Maden Prostenik Member of the SupervisoryBoard
Oszkar Vilagi Memberof the SupenisoryBoard
FerencHorvath Member of the SupenisoryBoard
Jasna Pipunié* Representative ofemployses in the SupenisoryBoard

*Maja Rilovi¢ participated in the Supervisory Board untl 12 April 2016 w hen Jasna Fipuni¢ w as elected as the
Representative of errployees in the Supervisory Board
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

1. GENERAL (CONTINUED)

Directors, Management and Supervisory Board {continued)

Supervisory Board (continued)

Supervisory Board since 10 June 2016 until 18 December2016

DamirVandeli¢ Chairman

Gydrgy Masonyi Deputy chairman

Jozsef Molnar Memberofthe SupervisoryBoard

Szabolcs I, Ferencz Member of the SupenvisoryBoard

Luka Burilovié Member of the SupenisoryBoard

Dario Gehié Member of the SupenisoryBoard

Oszkar Vilagi Memberofthe SupenisoryBoard

FerencHorvath Member of the SupenisoryBoard

JasnaPipunié Representative ofemployees in the SupenisoryBoard

Supervisory Board since 19 December 2016 until 18 December 2020

DamirVandelié Chairman

Jozsef Molnar Peputy chairman

Szabolcs |. Ferencz Member of the SupenisoryBoard

Luka Burilovié Member of the SupenisoryBoard

Dario Cehié Member of the SupenisoryBoard

Dr. Las2do Uzsoki Member of the SupanisoryBoard

Jézsef Simola Member of the SupenisoryBoard

FerencHorvath Member of the SupervisoryBoard

JasnaPipunié Representative of em ployees in the SupenisoryBoard
Management Board

ManagementBoard since 1 April 2015 untif 31 March 2016

Zoltan Sandor Aldott Presidentofthe Management Board
Horvath Gabor Memberof the ManagementBoard
Péter Ratatics Member of the ManagementBoard
Niko Dali¢ Member of the ManagementBoard
Davor Mayer Member of the ManagementBoard
lvan Kresié Member of the ManagementBoard

Management Board since 1 April 2016 untif 31 March 2017

Zoltan Sandor Aldott Presidentofthe ManagementBoard
Horvath Gabor Memberof the ManagementBoard
Péter Ratatics Member of the ManagementBoard
Niko Dali¢ Mamber of the ManagementBoard
Bavor Mayer Member of the ManagementBoard
van Kredic Member of the ManagementBoard
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financlal statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016
{&llamounts are presentad in HRK milfions)

1. GENERAL (CONTINUED)
Directors, Management and Supervisory Board (continued)

Executive Directors

Execulive Board appointed by the decision of the Management Board since 1 September 2014 uniif 31 January 2016

Zelimir Sikonja Executive Director of Exploration and Production
Bengt Viktor Oldsberg Executive Director of Refining and Marketing
Darko Markofi¢ Exscutive Director of Retail

Andras Huszar Exscutive Director of Finance

Twitko Perkovié Exacutive Director of Corporate Centre
TomisiavThiir Executive Director of Corporate Affairs

Execulive Board appointed by the decision of the Management Board since 1 February 2016 foran unlimited period
of time

Zelimir Sikonja Executive Director of Exploration and Production
BengtViktor Oldsberg Execulive Director of Refining and Markeling
Darko Markofi¢ Executive Director of Retail

Dr. Akos Szkely Executive Director of Finance

Twtko Perkovié Exacutive Director Corporate Centre
TomislavThir Exscutive Direclor Corporate Affairs

On 12 December 2016, The ManagementBoard of INA, d.d., after prior approval of the Supenvisory Board, approved
changes in terminology of corporate governance model and organizational structure of INA, d.d. as of 1 January
2017.

Council of Directors

Council of Directors appointed by the decision of the Management Board since 1 January 2017 foran unlimited period
oftime

Dr. Akos Székely ChiefFinancial Officer

Darko Markoti¢ Operating Director of Retail

Bengt Viktor Oldsberg Operating Director of Refining and marketing
Tvrko Perkovi¢ Operating Director of Corporate Centre

Zelimir Sikonja Operating Director of Exploration and Production
TomislavThir Operating Director of Corporate Affairs

Company secretary

Acting Company Secrelary since 1 June 2015 until 28 February 2016
Dusko Margusié Acting Company Secretary of INA, d.d.

Secretary since 1 March 2016 for an unfimited period oftime
Nives Troha Secretary of INA, d.d.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 December2016
{allamounts are presented in HRK millions)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation ofthese consolidated and separate financial statements
are set outbelow. These policies have been consistentlyapplied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Presentation of the financial statements

These consolidated and separate financial statements are preparedon the consistentpresentation and classification
basis. When the presentation or classification of items in the consolidated and separate financial statements is
amended, comparative amounts are reclassified unless the reclassification is impracticable,

The Company’'s and the Group’s financial statements are prepared in millions of HRK, which is the Company's
functional currency.

Basis of accounting

The Company maintains its accounting records in Croatian language, in Croalian kuna and in accordance with
Croalian law and the accounting principles and practices observed byenterprisesin Croatia. The accounting records
of the Company's subsidiaries in Croatia and abroad are maintained in accordance with the requirements of the
respective local jurisdictions.

The Company's and Group's financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, modified by the
revaluation of cerlain assets and liabiliies under conditions of hyperinflation in the period to 1993 and except for
certain financial instruments thatare measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, and in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by EU.

Historical costis generally based on the fair vaiue of the consideration given in exchange for goods and senices.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid lo transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement dale, regardiess of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated usinganothervaluation technique. In estimating the fairvalue of an assetora liability, the Group takes into
accountthe characleristics ofthe assetorliabilityif market participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the assetor liabitity atthe measurementdale. Fairvalue for measurementand/or disdosure purposesin
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis, exceptfor leasing transactions that are within
the scope of IAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair valu e, such as net
realisable value in 1AS 2 or value in use in 1AS 36.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are prasented in HRK millions)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of naw and revised International Financlal Reporting Standards
Standards and Interpretations effective in the current period

The foliowing new standards and amendments to the existing standards tssued by the International Accounting
Standards Board and interpretationsissued by the International Financial Reparting Interpretations Committee and
adopted by the European Union {EU) are effective for the current period:

* Amendments to various standards Improvements to IFRSs (cycle 2010-2072) resulting from the annual
improvement project of IFRS (IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 8, IFRS 13, IAS 16, IAS 24 and IAS 38) primarily with a
view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording, issued in December 2013 and adopted in EU 17
December2014 (amendments are lo be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2015 in
EU).

* Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits - Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions, adopted in
EU 17 December 2014 (effeclive in EU for annual periods beginning on or afler 1 February 2015).

¢ Amendments to IRRS 11 Joint Arrangements on accountingfor acquisitions ofinterests in jointoperations,
as amended in May 2014. The amendments apply prospectivelyto acquisitions ofinlerests in jointoperations
in which the activities of the joint operations constitule businasses, as defined in IFRS 3, adopted in EU 24
November 2015 (effective date for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January2016).

* Amendments IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 Intangible Assets issuedin May 2014 to
clarify of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization, adopted in EU 2 December 201 5, (effective
date for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2018).

* Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 Bearer Plants, issuedin June 2014, adopted in EU 24 November 201 5,
(effective date for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016).

* Annual Improvements to IFRSs (cycle 2012-2014) resulling from the amendments on standards IFRS 5,
IAS 19, IFRS 7 and |AS 34 issued in September 2014, adopted 15 December 2015, (effective date for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016).

* Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative, clarify the requirements for additional subtotals that are
presented in statement is sued in December 2014 and adopted in EU 18 December 2015 (effective date for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016).

e Amendments to IAS 27 Separate Financial Stafements (as amendad in 2011) reinstating the equity
method as an accounting option for investments in in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in an
entity's separate financial statements, issued in August 2014 and adopted in EU 18 December 2015
(effective date for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016).
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Forthe year ended 31 December 2016
(allamounts are presented in HRK millions)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards {continued)
Standards and Interprelations effective in the current period (continued)

* Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28, regarding the application of the consolidation exception,
Issuedin December 2014, adoptedin EU 22 September 2016 {effective date for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2016).

The adoption of these Standards and Interpretations had no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company and the Group.

Standards and Interpretations issued by IASB and adoptad by the EU but not yet effactive
At the date of authorization of these financial statements the following standards, revisions and interpretations
adopted by the EU were in issue but not yet effective:

* IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, issued in July 2014 the final version that replaced the IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, adopted in EU 22 November 2016 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018).

Managementanticipates thatthe adoption of IFRS 9 Financial instruments will have impact on disclosure of financial
instruments and no impact on measurement of financial instruments.

* IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, issued in May 2014 including amendment to IFRS 15,
Effective dates of IFRS 15, adopted in EU 22 September 2016 {effective date to an entity's first annual IFRS
financial statements for a period beginning on or aftar 1 January 2018).

The new standards IFRS 15 Revenue from Coniracts with Customers will have an impact on revenue recognition.
The Companyis in the process ofassessmentofthe impactthatthe adoption ofthe standard will have on disclosure
of the revenue.

Standards and Interpretations issued by IASB but not yet adopted by the EU
At the dale of authorization ofthese financial statements the following standards, revisions and interpretations wera in
issue bythe International Accounting Standards Board but not yet adopled by the EU:

* IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts, issued in January 2014 (effective date to an entitys first annual
IFRS financial statements for a period beginning on orafer 1 January 2016). The European Com mission has
decided not to launch the endorsement process of this interim standard and to wait for the final standard.
Since the Group Is an existing IFRS preparer, this standard would not apply.

¢ IFRS 16 Leases,Issuedin January2016 replaces accounting treatmentforleasesandis a major revision of
the way in which companies account for leases (effective date for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2019). The endorsement might be expectad in 2017.

+ Clarification to IFRS 15 Revenue from Customers, issued in April 2016 (effective date for annual periods
beginning on or aker 1 January 2018). The endorsement might be expected in 2017.

* Amendments to IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, issued in June 2016 to clarify the classification and
measurement of share-based payment transactions, not adopted In EU, (effective dale for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018). The endorsement might be expected in 2017.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (continued)
Standards and Interpretations issued by IASB but not yet adopted by the EU {continued)

* Amendments to IFRS 4, applying IFRS 9 Financial Insiruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, issued in
September 2016, (effective date for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2018).

+ Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, regarding the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture issued in Seplember 2014 (effective date for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018), The EU postpona the endorsement and decide to wait further IASB developments.

* Amendments to IAS 12: Income Tax, regarding recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses,
issued in January 2016 (effactive date for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017). The
endorsement might be expected in 2017.

* Amendments to IAS 7 Cash flow, a new disclosure initiative, issued in January 2016 (effective date for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017). The endorsement might be expecled in 2017.

¢ Annual Improvements to IFRSs {cycle 2014-2016) resulting from the amendments on standards IFRS 1,
IAS 28 and IFRS 12 issued on 8 December 2016. The amendments to IFRS 1 and [AS 28 are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, the amendment to IFRS 12 for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

» [FRIC Interpretation 22 Foreign currency transaction and advance consideration issued on 8 December
2016 (effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018).

¢ Amendments to IAS 40 Transfers of investment property issued on 8 December 2016 (effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018).

Investments in subsidiarias in Parent Company financlal statement (INA, d.d.)

In the Company's financial statements investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment.

Basis of consolidated financial statements (INA Group)

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of INA, d.d. {the Company) and en tities
controlled by the Company(its subsidiaries) made up to 31 December each year. Control is achieved whe n the Group
is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvernent with the investee and has ahility to affect those
retums through ils power over the investee. The Group controls an investee if, and onlyif, the Group has:

e has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
° has the abilityto use ils power to affect its returns.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financtal statements {continued)
Forthe year ended 31 December2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

2, ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidated financial statements (INA Group) {continued)

Whenthe Companyhas less than a majority of the voling rights of an investes, ithas power over the investee when

the woting rights are sufficient fo give it the practical abllity to direct the relevant activities of ihe investee unilaterally.

The Companyconsiders all relevantfacts and circumstancesin as sessing whetheror notthe Com pany's voling rights

in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

] the size of the Company's holding of voling rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other
wole holders;

. patential voting rights held by the Company, other vote holders or other parties:
. rights arising from other contractual arrangements and

. any additional facts and circumstances thatindicate thatthe Companyhas, ordoes not have, the current ability
to direct the relevant activities at the time that dacisions need to be made, including voling patterns at prevous
shareholders' meetings.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicale that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Com pany
obtains control overthe subsidiaryand ceases when the Companyloses contro! of the subsidiary. Assels, liabilities,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included In the consolidated
financial statements from the date the Companygains control unti! the date when the Company ceases to control the
subsidiary,

Profitor loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners ofthe Com panyand
to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When
nacessary, adjusiments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line
with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, incoms, expenses and cash flows relating o transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest ofa subsidiary, withouta loss ofa control, is accounted foras equity transaction. If
the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the related assels (including goodwill), liabiliies, non-
controllinginterestand othercom ponents of equity, while anyresultantgain orfoss is recognised in profit or loss. Any
investmentretained is recognised atfair value. The camying amounts ofthe Group's interests and the non -controlling
interesls are adjusted to reflectthe changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difierence batween the

amountby which the non-controllinginterests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is

recognised direcllyin equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

Whenthe Group loses control ofa subsidiary, the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and {ii} the
previous carrying amountofthe assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subslidiary and any non-controlling
inlerests.

All amounts previouslyrecognisedin other comprehensive income in relation to thatsubsidiaryare accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed ofthe related assets orliabilties ofthe subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred to another categoryof equity as specified/permittad byapplicable IFRSs). The fairvalue of anyinvestment
retained in the former subsidiaryatthe date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequentaccountingunderiAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or, when applicable, the
cost on initiat recognition of an investment in an associate.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Legal merger

In a case of legal merger ofthe companies in the Group, pooling ofinterest method is applied, balances ofcompany
thatis merged are carried atnet book values to a companywhich is legal successorand no restatements ofprior
periods are done.

Business combination
Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transfarred, which is measured at
acquisition date fair value, and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquirae. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the
proportionate share ofthe acquiree's identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred and
included in administrative expanses.

When the Group acquires a business, It assesses the financial assets and liabllities assumed for appropriate
classificalion and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as atthe acquisition date. Any contingentconsideration to be transferred bythe acquirer will be recognised
at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial
instrumentand within the scope of IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, is measured at fair
value with the changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost {being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the
amount racognised for non-controlling interests and any previous interest held over the net identifiable assets
acquired and liabiliies assumed). If the fair value of the net assets acquired is in excess of the aggregale
consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses whetherithas correctlyidentified all of the assets acquired and all
of the liabilities assumed and reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts to be recognised at the
acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair valus of net assals acquired over the
aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in profit or loss.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of
impairmenttesting, goodwill acquired in a business combinationis, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the
Group's cash-generating units thatare expected to benefitfrom the com bination, irrespective of whather other assets
or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for im pairment annually, or more frequently
when there is indication that the unitmay be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
thanits carrying amount, the impairmentioss is allocated firstto reduce the camying amountofany goodwill allocated
to the unitand then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each assetin the unit

Any impairmentloss for goodwill is recognised direcllyin profitor loss. An impairmentloss recognised for goodwill is
not reversed in subsequent periods,

On disposal ofthe relevant cash-generating unit, the attribute amount of goodwill Is included in the determination of
the gain or loss on disposal.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
Business combination (continued)
Acquisition of entities under common conirof

Business combinations arising from transfars ofinterests in entities that are under the control ofthe sharsholder that
ultimately controls the Group are accounted for using pooling of interest accounting at the date of acquisition. The
assels and liabilities acquired are recognised at the carming amounts recognised previously in the consolidated
financial statements ofthe parent group. The components of equity of the acquired entities are added to the same
components within Group equity except for issued capital. Consolidatad financial statements refiect the results of
combining entities from the date of acquisition.

Business combinations under common control are accounted for based on carrying values, with any effects direclly
recognised in equity.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to

participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the Investee butis not control or joint control over those
policies.

A jointventure is a jointarrangementwherebythe parties thathave jointcontrol of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The considerations made in determining significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to
determine control over subsidiaries.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method ofaccounting except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for In
accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. Underthe equity method, an
investmentin an associate ora jointventure is initially recognised in the consolidated statementof financial position at
costand adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's s hare of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate or joint venture. When the Group's share of losses of an associate or a joint venture exceeds the
Group's interestin thatassociate orjoint venture (which includes anylong-lerm interests that, in substance, form part
of the Group's netinvestmentin the associate orjointventure), the Grou p discontinues recognisingits share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the exent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the assaciate or joint venture.

An investmentin an associate ora jointventure is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the
investee becomes an associate or a jointventure. On acquisition ofthe investmentin an associate ora joint venture,
any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabiliies ofthe investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the
investment, aflerreassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the investment is
acquired.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments in assoclates and joint ventures (continued)

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether itis necessary to recognise anyimpairment loss with
respactto the Group's investment in an associate and joint venture. When necessary, the entire carmying amount of
the investment (including goodwill} is testad for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Assels as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its
carying amount. Any impairmentloss recognised forms partofthe carrying amountofthe investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use ofthe equity method from the date when the investmentceasesto be an associate or
a jointventure, or when the investmentis classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interestin the former
associate or jointventure and the retained interestis a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with 1AS 39,
The difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the date the equity method was
discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a partinterest in the
associate or joint venture is included in the determination ofthe gain or loss on disposal of the assoclate or joint
venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate or joint veniure on the same basis as would be required ifthatassociate or joint venture had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprahensive incomebythat associate or joint vanture would be reclassified to profitor loss on the disposal of the
related assets oriiabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equily to profit or loss {as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in an associate becomes an investmentin a joint
venture or aninvestmentin a joint venture becomes an investmentin an associate. There is no remeasurementto fair
value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interestin an associate ora joint venture but the Group continues to use the
equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously bean
recognised in other comprehensive income relating to thatreduction in ownership interestifthat gain or loss would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assels or liabiiities.

When a group entity transacts with its associate or a joint venture, profits and losses res uiting from the transactions
with the associate ora joint venture of the Group, are recognised in the Group'consolidated finandal statements only
to the extent of interests in the associate or a joint venture that are not related to the Group.
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2. AGCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Interests in joint operations

A Jointoperation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement. Joint confrol is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an armangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require
unanimous consent of the parties sharing confrol.

When a Group enlity underiakes its activities under joint operations, the Group as a joint operator recognises in
relatfon to its interestin a joint operation:

. its assets, including its share of any assets held jointly;

. its liabilities, Including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;

. its revenue from the sale ofits share of the output arising from the joint operation;
. its share of the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation; and

) its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurrad jointly.

The Group accounts for the assels, liabililies, revenues and expenses relating to its interestin a jointoperation in
accordance with the IFRSs applicable to the particular assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.

When a Group entity transacts with a joint operation in which a group entity Is a joint operator (such as a sale or
contribution of assets), the Group is considered to be conducting the transaction with the other parties to the joint
operation, and gains and losses resulting from the transactions are recognised in the Group's consolidated financia
statements only to the extent of other parties' interests in the joint operation.

When a Group enlity transacts with a jointoperation in which a Group entity is a jointoperator(such as a purchase of
assels), the Group does notrecognise ils share of the gains and losses until it resells those assels to a third party.

Qil and gas properties
Exploration and appraisal costs

Exploration and appraisal costs are accounted foron the successful efforts method. Costs relating to exploration and
appraisaldrilling are initially capitalised as intangible oil and gas assets pending determination of the commercial
viability of the relevant cil and gas properties.

License and data provision costs and costs associated with geological and geophysical activiies are charged to the
statement of profilor loss in the period in which they are incurred.

If prospects are subsequently deemed to be unsuccessful on completion of evalu ation, the assaciated costs are

charged to the statement ofprofit orloss in the period. If the prospects are deemed to be com mercially viable, such
costs are transferred to oil and gas properties. The slatus of such prospects is reviewed regularly by management.

Fields under development

Oil and gas field development costs are capitalised as tangible oil and gas assets.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Oil and gas properties {continued)
Depreciation

Capitalised exploration and dewelopment costs of producing domestic and foreign oil and gas properties are
depreciated using a unit of production method, in the proportion of actual production for the period to the total
estimated remaining commercial reserves of the field.

Commerdalreserves

Commercial reserves are proved developed oil and gas reserves. Changes in the commercial reserves of fields
affecting unit of production calculations are dealt with prospectively over the revised remaining reserves. Group
performed reserves determination in accordance with SPE PRMS (Society of Petroleum Engineers Petroleum
Resources Management System) guidelines.

Infangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are capitalizad at costand from a business acquisition are capitalized at fair
value as at he date of acquisition. Intangible assets are recognized if itis probable that the future economic benefits
that are atlributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Amortisation is charged on assets with a finite useful life overthe bestestimate of their useful lives using the straight
ling method, except intangible assets on oil and gas fields are charged with a unit of production method. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed annually at each financial year-end. ntangible assels
are lested for impairment annually either individually or at the cash generating unit level.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure incurred on an Individual project is camied
forward when its future recoverability can reasonably be regarded as assured.

Following the Initial recognition of the development expenditure the cost model is applied requiring the assetto be
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Costs in development stage cannotbe amortized. The
carrying value of development costs is reviewed for impairment annually when the assetis not yetin use or more
frequentlywhen an Indicator ofimpairment arises during the reporting year indicating that the camying value may not
be recoverable.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are shown at historical cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairmentloss, except for land, which is stated atcostiess any accumulated impairment loss. The
initial costof property, plantand equipmentcomprisesits purchaseprice, including importduties and non -refundable
purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to its working condition and location for its
inlended use.

Expenditures incurred after property, plant and equipment have been put into operation are normally charged to
statement of profit or loss in the period in which the costs are incurred.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment {continued)

In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and equipment beyond its
originallyassessed standard performance, the expenditures are capitalised as an additional cost of property, plant
and equipment Costs eligible for capitalisation include costs of periodic, planned significant inspections and
overhauls necessary for further operation.

The gain orloss arising on the disposal orratirement of an item of property, plantand equipmentis determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carnying amount of the assetand is recognised in the statern ent of
profitorloss.

Depreciation, Dapletion and Amortisation

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipmentin use (excluding oil and gas properties) are depreciated on a
straight-line basis on the following basis:

Software 5 years
Buildings 5-50 years
Refineries and chemicals manufacturing plants 3-15 years
Petrol senice stations 30 years
Telecommunication and office equipment 2-10 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporiing period, the Group reviews the carrying amounis of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is anyindication thatthose assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exsts, the recoverable amount ofthe assetis estimated in order to determine the exdent of the im pairment loss (if
any). Where it is not possible o estimale the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amountofthe cash-generating unitto which the assetbelongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent aliocation
basis can be identified.

Intangible as sets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at
least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the assetmay be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
marketassessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have notbeen adjusted.

If the recoverable amountofan asset{orcash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carnying amount, the
carmying amountof the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An im pairmentloss is
recognised immediately as expenditure, unless the relevantassetis camied at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairmentloss Is treated as a revaluation decrease.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of tangible and Intanglble assets other than goodwill (continued)

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the camying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amountthatwould have been delermined had no impairmentloss been recognised for the asset
{or cash-generating unit)in prior years. A reversal of an impairm ent loss is recognised immediatelyin profitorloss,
unless the relevant assetlis carried ata revalued amount, in which case the reversal ofths impairment loss is freated
as arevaluation increase.

Finance and operating leases

The determination whether an arangementcontains or is a lease depends on the substance of the arrangement at
inception date. If fulfilmentofthe arrangement depends on the use of a specific asset or conveys the right to use the
assel, itis deemed to contain a lease element and are recorded accordingly.

Finance leases, which transfer o the Group substantially all the risks and banefits incidental 1o ownership of the
leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, atthe
present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance
charges andreduction ofthe lease liability. The finance charge shall be allocated o each period during the lease temm
so as to produce a constlant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance ofthe liability. Finance charges are
charges directly against income of the period. Capitalized leased assets are dapreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useiul life of the asset or the lease term.

Initial directcosts incurred in negotiating a operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognized over the lease tarm on the same bases as the lease income. Leases wharathe lessorretains substantially
all the risks and benefits ofownership ofthe assetare classified as operating ieases. Operating lease payments are
recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Receivables from customers

Tradereceivables are carried atamortised costlessimpairment. Receivables from customers are shown in amounts
identified in the inwoices issued to the customers In accordance with the agresment, order, dslivery note and other
documents which serves as basis for invoicing, decreased with impairment of receivables.

Accrued revenues are recorded atthe end of reporting period for delivered goods or senices if they have not heen
invoiced yet.

The accounting policies adopted by the Company, defining and recording impairment of short-term receivables for

which there is uncertaintythat receivables will be collected in accordancewith the original contractual terms, is based

on the following procedures:

. estimate of recoverability of accounts receivable with individual approach to the Companys sirategic
customers;

) fmpairment of other short-term receivables that exceed 60 days from the maturity date.

According to the impairment policy, all receivables from the strategic customers of INA, d.d. are assess ed on
individual basis. All olher cutstanding receivables due beyond 60 days are impaired.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Receivables from customers (continued)

Company records impairment on doubtful debt based on the estimate of recoverability of receivable with individual
approach to the Company's strategic customers and impairment of all short-term receivables which are notincluded in
the individual estimate, regardless oftheir financial amount but in amount of dus doubtful debt that exceeds 60 days
from the maturity date. Adequate impairment for estimated non-refundable amountis recognized in profitor loss when
there is objective evidence that the assels should be reduced.

Inventories

Inventories of crude oil, finished and semi-finished products and natural gas are valued as follows:

- Crude oil is camied at the weighted average cost or the production cost. If finished i.e. refined products are
impaired, a calculationis used to reduce the crude oil reserve by an aliquot share to its net recoverable amount.

- Finished products are valued at the lower of cost or approximately 96.5% of future average sales price, which
approximates the net recoverable amount.

- Semi-finished products are measured using a calculation method, by which they are impaired o the extent that
finished products on the basis of actual inventories at the period-end are im paired I.e. when the calculation shows
that their net realisable value may not be recovered, by applying the impairment percentage to each individual
semi-finished product on stock at the period-end.

- Imported natural gas held in underground storage is valued at the lower of cost, based on the price ofimparted
gas atyear-end including transport costs and weighted average sales price based on year-end prices.

- Domesticnatural gas held in underground storage is valued atthe lower of weighled average sales price and cost.

- Otherinventories, which comprise mainly spare parts, materials and supplies, are valued at the lower of cost or
valuation and net realisable valus.

Cashand cashequivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and bank, and demand deposits and other short-term highlyliquid
investments thalare readilyconvertible to a known amountofcash and are subjectto an insignificant risk of changes
in value.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directiyattributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets which are assets
that necessarilytake a substantial period of ime to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investmentincome eamed on the temporaryinvestmentof specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assels is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Used capitalisation rate for 2016 was 1.87%
and for 2015 was 2.00%.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which theyare incurred . Borrowing costs
consist of interest and other costs that an entityincurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currencles

The individual financial statements ofeach Companyand the Group entity are prepared in the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (its functional currency). For the purpose of the consolidated
financial statements, the results and financial position ofeach entity are expressed in Croatian kunas {HRK), which is
the functional currency of the Company, and the presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In the financial stalements ofthe individual Group enlities, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional
cumrency are translated to the functional currency of entity at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the
transactions.

Al each statement offinancial position date, monetaryitems denominatedin foreign currencies are retranslated to the
functional currencyof the entity at the rates prevailing on the statement offinancial position date. Non-monetaryitems
carried at fair value that are denominated in forsign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costin a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange difierences are recognised in profitor loss in the period in which they arise except for:

* exchangedifferences on foreign cumencybomrowings relating lo assets under construction for future productive
use, which areincluded in the costof those assets when theyare regarded as an adjustmentto interestcosts on
those foreign currency borrowings;

* exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign cumrency risks;

« exchangedifferences on monetaryllems receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which setlement
is neither planned nor likelyto occur {therefore forming part ofthe net investmentin the foreign operation), which
are recognised initiallyin other comprehensive income and reclassified from equityto profit or loss on disposalor
partial disposal of the netinvestment.

For the purpose of presenting consclidated financial statements, the assets and liabiliies of the Group's foreign
operations (including comparalives } are expressed in Croatian kuna using exchange rates pravailing on the statement
of inancial position date. Income and expense items {including comparatives) are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period, unless exchange rates fiuctuated significantly during that period, in which case the exchange
rales at the dates of the lransactions are used. Exchange differences arising from year-end translation, if any, are
classified as equityand transferred to the Group's translation reserve. Such translation differences are recognised in
profitor loss in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed of,

On the disposal ofa foreign operation (i.e. a disposal ofthe Group's entire interestin a foreign operation, ora disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a disposal involving loss of joint control
over a jointly controlled entity that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence
over an assoclate thatinciudesa foreign operation), all ofthe exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect
of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profitor loss.

The foreign concessions of INA, d.d. meets the definition of foreign operation and are treated as such.

Business activities of INAin Egypt, Angola and in intemational watars in the North Adriatic Sea (several blocks) are
carried outwith a significantdegree ofautonomyso the functional currencyls USD except on gas field isabella where
the functional currencyis the euro. The total revenue of a foreign operation (from the sale ofcrude oil and natural gas)
is denominated in thatcurrency(USD or EUR), as mostofthe costs. Capital expenditures are planned and presentad
in dollars or euros. Although, they are not separate lega! entities, they mest the definition of foreign operation in
accordance with I1AS 21.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
Foreign currencles {continued)

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group losing control over a subsidiary thatincludes a
foreign operation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re -atiributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. reductions in the Group's
ownershipinterestin associates orjoinllycontrolled entiies thatdo notresultin the Group losing significant influence
or joint control), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences Is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments onidentifiable assets and liabiities acquired arising on the acquisition ofa foreign
operalion are treated as assets and liabilities ofthe foreign operation and translated atthe rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of each reporting period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in equity.

Retirement Benefit and Jubilee Costs

For defined benefit plans for retirement and jubilee awards, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each annual reporting period.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling {if applicable)
and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediatelyin the statementoffinancial position with a
charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement
recognised in other comprehensive income Is reflectedim mediatelyin retained earnings and will notbe reciassified to
profit or loss. Past senice cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of 2 plan amendment. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

. sendce cost(including current service cost, pastsenvice cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and
settlements};

. netinterest expense orincome and

. remeasuremeant.

The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs In profit or loss in the line item . Curailment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirementbenefitobligation recognised in the consolidated statement of inancial position represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Group's defined benefit plans, Any surplus resulting from this caleulation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans.

A liabilityfor a termination benefitis recognised atthe earier of when the enlity can no longerwithdraw the offer of the
termination benefitand when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs.
Taxation

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation (continued)
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the

consolidated statement of profitor loss becauss ofitems ofincomeorexpense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items ihat are never taxable or deductible. The Company's and the Group’s liability for

currenttax is calculated using taxrates that have been enacted or substantivelyenacted by the statement of financial
position date.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax s recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabllities in the financial
statements and the corresponding taxbases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the
statement of financial position liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporarydifierences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deduclible tem porary differences to
the extent that itis probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporarydifferences
can be ulilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are notrecognised ifthe temparary difference arises from the
initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabiliies in a ransaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporarydifierences associated with investments in subsidiaries
and associates except where the Group Is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and itis probable
that the tem poarary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each statement of financial position date and reduced to
the extent that itis no longer probable thatsufficienttaxable profits will be available to aliow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to applyin the period in which the
liability is setled or the asset realised, based on taxlaws thathave been enacted or substantively enacted bythe
statement of financial position date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expecls, at the reporting date, to recover or
setle the camying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
againstcurrenttax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the INA,
d.d. and the Group intend to settle its current tax assels and liabilities.

Currentand deferred tax for the period

Currentand deferred tax are recognised in profitorloss, exceptwhen they relate to items thatare racognised in other
comprehensive incomeor directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or direclly in equity respeclively. Where current tax and deferred tax arises from the
accounting for a business acquisition, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Flnanclal assets

All financial assets are recognised and deracognised on a trade date basis where the purchase or sale of an
investment is under a contract. The contract terms require delivery of the financial assets within the imeframe
established bythe marketconcemed, and are initiallymeasured atfairvalue, plus transaction costs, except for those
financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially measured at fair value.

Financial assets are classified into available-for-sale (AFS) financial as sets, financial assets atfairvalue through profit
and loss andloans andreceivables. The classificationdepends on the nature and purpose ofthe financial assets and
is delermined at the time of initial recognition.

Effective inferestmethod

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debtinstruments and of allocating
Interestincome overthe relevant period. The effeclive interest rate Is the rate that exactly discounts estim ated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the debtinstruments, or a shorter period fo the net carmying amounton initial
raecognifion.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debtinstruments.

AFS financial assels

Listed shares held by the Companyand Group that are traded in an aclive market are classified as being AFS and
are stated at fair value. Fair value is determinedin the manner described in note 39. Gains and losseas arising from
changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve directly except for interest calculated using the effective interest method and foreign exchange gains and
losses on monetaryassels, which are recognised directlyin profit or loss. Where the investment is disposed oforis
determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in the investments revaluation reserve is
included in profitor loss for the period.

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Group's right to receive payments is
established.

The fair value of AFS monetaryassets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated atthe spotrate at the statementof financial position date. The foreign exchange gains and lossas that are
recognized in profit and loss are determined based on the amortized cost of the monetary assets. Other foreign
exchange gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial assetis classified atfair value through profit or loss ifitis classified as held for trading oris designated as
such upon Initial recognition. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
selling or repurchasing in the near tarm. Atfributable transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
Derivalives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments as defined by IAS 39,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are camied in the statement of financial position at fair value with
netchanges in fairvalue presented as finance costs (negative net changes in fair value) or finance income {positive
netchanges in fair value) in the statement of profitor loss.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial assets (continued)
Loansandrsceivables

Trade receivables, loans, and otherreceivablas thathave fixad or determinable payments and that are not quoted in
an active marketare classified as 'loans and receivables'. Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less any impairment. Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
inlerest rate, except for short-tarm receivables when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment offinancial assets

Financial assels are assessed forindicators ofimpairment at each stalement of financial position date. Financial
assets are impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected. For
financial as sets carried atamortised cost, the amount ofthe impairmentis the difference befween the assef's carnying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash fiows, discounted at the original effactive interest rate . The
carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of rade receivables where the carmying amountis reduced through the use of an allowance account.

When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off againstthe allowance account Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profitor loss.

With the exception of AFS equity instruments, ifin a subsequentpariod, the amountofthe impairmentloss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectivelyto an event occurring after the impairmentwas recognised, the previously
recognised impairmentlossis reversed through profitor loss to the extent that the carrying amaount of the investment
atthe date the impairmentis reversed does notexceed what the amorised costwould have been had the im pairment
not been recognised.

In respectof AFS equity securities, anyincrease in fair value subsequentto an im pairmentlossis recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading ofinvestments revaluation reserve.

investments

Investments in immaterial non-consolidated companies are generally recorded at cost less provision for any
impairmment.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification asdebtorequity

Debtand equity instruments issued bythe Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance ofthe canfractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liabilityand an equityinstrument.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
Financlal liabifities and equity Instruments (continued)
Equity instruments

An equity instrumentis anycontractthat evidences a residual interestin the assets of an entity afler deducting ali of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase ofthe Company's own equityinstruments is recognised and deducted dirsctlyin equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equityinstruments.

Financial liabilities

Financialliabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL' (Fair value through profitand loss) or ‘other
financial liabilities’,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liabilityis either held for trading orit is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
* ithas been acquired principally for the purpose of repurchasing itin the near term; or

. on initial recognition itis partof a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
. itis a derivative thatis not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

. such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

. the financial liability forms part of a Group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which Is managed
and its performance is evalualed on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's documented risk
managementorinvestmentstralegy, and information aboutthe grouping is provided intemally on that basis; or

. it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and IAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financialliabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains orlosses arising on rem easurementrecognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates anyinterest paid and dividends on the
financial liability and is included in the ‘other gains and losses' line item in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financlal llabllitles and equlty instruments (continued)
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade payables) are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest mathod is a method of calculaling the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interestexpense over the relevantperiod. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points pald or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction cosis and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or {(where
appropriate} a shorter period, to the net cammying amount on initial recognition.

Derecognition offinancial liabifties

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and onlywhen, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled
or they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financlal liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivalive financial instruments in order to manage with exposure change in changing of
commuodity prices,

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured fo their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profitorloss immediatelyuniessthe derivative Is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in
which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hadge relationship.

Hedglng
The Group designales certain hedging instruments as fair value hedges.

At the Inceplion of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to
which the Group wishesto applyhedge accounting and the risk management objective and sirategy for undertaking
the hedge. The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item or transaction, the
nature of the risk being hedged and how the entity will assess the hedging instrument's effectiveness in offsetting the
exposure to changes in the hedged item’s fair value attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be
highlyeffective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value and are assessed on an an-going basls to delermine that
they actually have been highly effective throughout the financial reporting periods for which they were designated.
Hedges which meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows:

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges are hedges of the Group's exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or
an unrecognized firm commitment, or an identified portion of such an asset, liability or firm commitment, that is
attributable to a particular risk that could affect the stalement of profit or loss.

For fair value hedges relating to items camied atamortised cost, the adjustmentto camying value is amortised through
the statementofprofitor loss overthe remaining term to maturity. Any adjustmentto the carrying amountofa hedged
financial instrument for which the effeclive interest method is used is amortised to the statement of profit or loss.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Hedging {continued)

Amortisation maybegin as soon as an adjustment exists and shallbegin nolaterthan when the hedged item ceases
to be adjusted for changes in its fair value attributable lo the risk being hedged.

For fair value hedges, the camying amount ofthe hedged item is adjusted forgains and losses atiributable to the risk
being hedged, the derivative is remeasured atfair value and gains and losses from both are taken to the statement of
profitor loss.

When an unrecognized firm commitmentis designated as a hedged item, the subsequent cumulative change in the
fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recognizad as an asset or liability with a
corresponding gain orloss recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The changes in the fair value of the hedging
instrument are also recognizad in the statement of profitor loss.

The Group discontinues fair value hedge accounting if the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the crileria for hedge accounting or the Group revokas the designation.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embeddedin otherfinancialinstruments orother hostcontracts are treated as separate derivatives when
their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

An embedded derivative is presented as a non-current asset or a non-current liability if the remaining maturity of the
hybrid instrument to which the embedded derivative relates is more than 12 months and It is not expected to be
realised or settled within 12 months. Otherembedded derivatives ara presented as current assets or current liabilities.

In the ordinary course of business, the Company and Group have entered into certain long-term, foreign currency
supply and sales contracts which, under IAS 39, include embedded derivatives. An embedded derivative is a
component of a contract which has the effect that the cash flows arising under the contract vary, in pan, in a similar
way to a standalone derivative. 1AS 39 requiras that such embedded derivatives are separated from the host
contracts and accounted for as derivatives carried at fair value, with changes in fair value being charged orcredited to
the statement of profitor loss.

The fair value of embedded forward foreign exchange confracts is determined by reference to spot market foreign
currency rates at the slatementoffinancial position date, because there is no aclive forward m arket in the countries
involved in contracts, The fair value of an embedded inflation index swap is determined by the reference o the
cumulative inflation indexdifferential between the contracted inflation escalator and inflation in the couniry where the
contract is exacuted. The long-term effects of these embedded derivatives are discounted using a discount rate
similar to the interest rate on government bonds.

Segmental Information

IFRS 8 Operaling segments requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of intemal reports about
components of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to allocate
resources to the segments and to assess their performance.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Provisions for decommissioning and other obligations

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a prasentobligation (legal or constructive) as a result ofa pastevent
anditis probable (i.e. more likelythan not) that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the consideration required to setfle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
accountthe risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When the effect of discountingis material, the amount
of the provision is the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to setile the obligation, determined
using the discount factorwhich is calculated as CP| and real interest rate. When discounting is used, the reversal of
such discounting in each year is recognised as a financial expense and the carrying amount of the provision
increases in each year to reflect the passage oftime.

Provision relating to the decommissioningand removal of assets, such as an oil and gas production facilityare initially
treated as part of the cost of the related property, plant and equipment. Subsequent adjustments to the provision
arising from changes in estimates as decommissioning costs, reserves and production of oil and gas, risk free interest
such as discount rate and inflation rate are also treated as an adjustment to the cost of the property, plant and
equipmentand thus dealtwith prospectivelyin the statement of profitor loss through future depreciation of the asset.

Provision for emission quotas

Liability for emission is notrecognized until the amountofactual emission reaches the amountof quota allocated free
of charge. This approach Is due to the facl that allocated emission allowances are notrecorded as intangibles, their
assetvalue is zero. When actual emissionexceeds the amountof emission rights granted, provision should be made
on the actual market price for the exceeding emission allowances. It also means thatitis not possible to record a
provision earlier than the date when emissions reach the amount of allowances granted, noris it possible to spread
the expected shortfail through the calendar years.

Setlement with Government is carried out by offsetting the purchased rights with the provision recorded for the
exceeding emissions. Penalty will be accounted for if the shortfall is not covered by purchased quotas.

Provision should be calculated for each installation separately and recorded on emilling segment.

Revenue recognition

Revenueis measured atthe fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for customer
retums, rebates and other similar allowances.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions are safisfied:
- the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

- the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvementto the degree usually associated with ownership
nor effective control over the goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
- itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably,
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Sales ofgoods thatresultin award credits for customers are accounted foras muitiple elementrevenue transactions .
The consideration allocated to the award credils is measuredbyraference to their falr value , the amountior which the
award credits could be sold separately.

The Group has notincluded extensive disclosure regarding the loyalty programme as the amounts are not significant.

Rendering of services
Revenue from a contract to provide senvices Is recognised by referance to the stage of completion of the contract,
The stage of completion of the contract is determined as follows:

- instalfationfess are recognised by reference 1o the stage of completion of the installation, determined as the
proportion of the total time expectad to install that has elapsed at the statement of financial position date;

- sendcing fees included in the price of products sold are recognis ed by reference to the proportion of the total
cost of providing the senvcing for the product sold and

- revenue from time and material contracts is recognised at the contractual rates as labour hours are delivered
and direct expenses are incurred.

Dividend and interestrevenue

Dividend revenue from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been
established.

Interestrevenue is recognised when itis probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
revenue can be measuread reliably.

Interestrevenue is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life ofthe
financial asset {o that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Construction contracls

According o Accounting policies and procedures the Group applied IAS 11 Construction Contracts meeting the
following criteria:

- individual contract value is in excess of HRK 3 million
- the contract period is over twelve months.

The Companyaccounts forits construction contracts using the percentage of completion method, which is determined
based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the estimated total contract
costs.

Determining the accounting treatment for consfruction contract revenue and costs:

- projectcosts are reported as costs incurred,

- revenueis recognisedbased on the proportion thatcontractcosts incurred forwork performed to date bear to
the estimated total contract costs,

- estimatedlosses are presented in full wheneverloss is estfimated as outcome and can be measured reliably.
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3. SIGNIICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
Critical Judgements and estimates In applying accounting policies

In the application ofthe accounting policies, which are described in note 2, Management made certain judgements
and estimatesthat had a significantimpact on the amounts reported in the financial statements {irrespective of the
underlying estimates referred to below).

The preparation offinancial statements in conformitywith International Financial Reporting Standards, as adopted by
EU requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses and disclosure of contingerncies. The significant areas of estimation used in the praparation of
the accompanying financial statements relate to employee benefits, impaimentof assets, determination of fair values
of assets and liabilities and estimated decommissioning costs as well as environmental provision and provision for
legal cases. Future events may occur which will cause the assumptions used in arriving at the estimales to change.
The effect of any changes in estimates will be recorded in the financial statements when determinable.

These judgements and estimates are provided in detail in the accompanying noles. However, the critical judgements
and estimates relate to the following areas:

Consequences of certain legal actions

INA Group members are involved in number of litigations arisen from the regular course of business. Ifthereis a
presentobligation as a resultof a past event (taking into account all available evidence, including the opinion of law
experts) for which itis probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and if a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, provisions are recorded (see note 29).

Carrying value of properily, plantand equipment

The impairment calculation requires the eslimate of the value in use ofthe cash generating units. Value in use is
measured using the discounted cash flow projections. The most significant variables in delermining cash flows are
production volumes, operating and capital expenditures, discount rales, period of cash flow projections, as well as
assumptions and judgments used in determining cash receipts and payments. The impairment of assets in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss amounted to HRK 28 million in 2016 (2015: HRK 1,116 million).

Carrying value of goodwill

In 2016 there was no goodwill impairment, while in 2015 based on impairment testing for goodwill impairmentin
amountofHRK 31 million was recorded (see note 13). The carmying amountof goodwill amounted to MRK 152 million
as of 31 December 2016 and 2015 (see nota 13).

Carrying value ofinfangible exploration and appraisal assets

The camying amountofintangible exploration and appraisal assets amounted to HRK 197 million as of 31 December
2016 and HRK 196 million 2015 (see note 13). In 2016 in INA Group there was no impairment of intangible
exploration and appraisal assels while in 2015 impairment was recognized in amount of HRK 102 million (see note
13).
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3. SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Critical Judgements and estimates in applying accounting policles (continued)

Carrying value of production oil and gas assels

The carrying amountof production oil and gas assets amounted to HRK 4,069 million as of 31 December 2016 and

HRK 3,873 millionin 2015 (see note 14).In 2016 in INA Group financial statements the impairmentis recognized in
the amount of HRK 26 million (2015: HRK 951 million) (see note 14).

Key assumptions used
Refining and Marketing BD

INA's management conducted an analysis of potential impairment triggers — whether the kay value drivers of the
business(marketdemand, crack spreads, oil price) lurned considerablyto the worse. The analysis, concluded that for
Refining and Marketing there is no impairment trigger, therefore no impairment test was conducled.

Upstream BD

Hydrocarbon price outlook, as the key value driver for upstream assets, has significantly improved comparad to the
reporting periodiastyear, which coupled with the fact that there have not been any considerable revisions related to
INA's hydrocarbon reserves or cost profile, led to the conclusion, that generally there is no need for an impaiment
test for any of INA's upstream asset groups.

Nevertheless, reiated to one oil field, Obod, an impairment test was concluded and impairment was booked in the
amount of HRK 24 million due to a gas eruption on the fisld which resulted in the loss of majority of recoverable
resources,

Investmentsin Syria

Since 1998 INA, d.d. has had six (6} commercial discoveries on the Hayan Block (Jihar, Al Mahr, Jazal, Palmyra,
Mustadira and Mazrur) with significant oll, gas and condensate reserves. INA temporarily suspended all business
activities in Syria on 26 February 2012 by announcing Force Majeure lo comply with the relevant sanctions of the US
and the EU.

Current situation

Main production activities have been taken over by Hayan Petroleum Company's local workforce, which INA, d.d.
considers illegal.

In January, 2017 there was an attack by ISIS miliia on the Hayan gas treatment plant. Based on the available
information the majority of the damage from the explosion was caused to the control room. However, the most
significantand expensive equipmentused in the gas production, such as turbines, remained intact from the explosion.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
Critical Judgements and estimates in applying accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of non-current assels and current assets in Syria

Bearing in mind the attack on the Hayan gas treatment plant, and also following a practice in recent years, INA
conducled an impairmenttest forits Swyian assets.

The Companyused an advice of a renowned external consultanton the subje ctmatterwhich consultad the Com pany
on the current and outlook of political situation in Syria. In accordance with the provided consultation the probabilitias

of scenarios with more favourable outcome for the Company have increased compared to previous year. These
scenarios counter balance the impactofthe estimated damages of our Syrian assets. Therefors, based on the results
of the impairment test there is no need for the further impairment of the Company's Syrian assets at 31 December
2018.

The mostsignificant variables in determining cash flows are the assumptions and estimates used to determine the
future annual production volumes, the amountand timing ofcash inflows and outflows, inciuding crude oil and natural
gas pricas (considering the price formulae set out in the respective Production Sharing Agreement), operating
expenses, probabilities relating to different scenarios, discountrates, the period for which cash flow projections are
made as well as the incremental rebuilding costs.

While such cash flows reflect the management's best estimate for the future, these estimates are exposed to an
increased uncertaintyas a resultof the political, security and economic conditions in Syria. The possible im pacts of
multiple probability weighted settlement scenarios on Group's operation in Syria representing:

a) Destruction: the properties are subject to physical damage as a result of targeted or accidental attacks. In
case of only partial damage, return to operation s still possible, while in case offull damage of properties, no
return is assumed.

b) Return to operation: afier crisis setilements and full or partial removals of sanctions the Group expects to
return to operations within 2 to 5 years,

¢) Noreturn: the Group is disabled returning al all and the assets are lost.

For estimation of future production volumes the proved developed reserves derived from business plans prior to
Force Majeure were used. Asset-specific discount rales were derived from the USD-based upsiream weighted
average cost of capital and are adjusted for project-specific risks, as applicable (see note 14).
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3. SIGNIACANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
Critical judgements and estimates In applying accounting policles (continued)
Political developments in Egypt

With regards to the INA, d.d. operations in Egypt the key uncertainty of business is the timing of receivables
collection. At 31 December2016 overdue receivables amounted to HRK 486 million and are up lo two years pastdue
date. The Companyimpaired total of HRK 462 millions of receivables at 31 December 2016,

Quantification and determination of the decommissioning obligations for ol and gas properties

Decommissioning costs are uncertain and costestimates can vary in response to many faclors, including changes to
legal and regulatoryrequirements, new technologies becoming available and experience of decommissioning other
assets. The expected timing, scope, expenditure and risk profile may also change. Therefore, significant estimates
and assumptions are made in determining decommissioning provisions.

Managementmakes estimates of future expenditure In connection with decommissioning obligations using prices by
reference to prior similar activities, as well as other assumptions. Furthermore, the time determine d for the cash flows
refiects the current estimales of priorities, technical equipment requirements and urgency of the obligations. The
obligation with respect to the decommissioning provision for oil and gas properties amounted to HRK 2,475 million as
at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015: HRK 2,457 million) for INA, d.d. (see note 29).

The level of provisioning for environmential obligations

The applicable regulations, specifically the environmental protection legislation, do not specify the exact scope of
activities or technologyto be applied in provision based environmental liabilities, Provisions are racognised when the
Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past eventand itis probable {i.e. more likely
than not) that an outfiow of resources will be requirad to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

Generally, the timing of provisions coincides with the commitment to a formal plan of action or, if sarlier, on
divestment or on closure of inactive siles. [n determining the level of provision's for environmental obligations, the
managementrelies on prior experience and their own interpretation of the related legislation. Where the liability will
not be setiled for a number ofyears, the amountrecognized is the present value of the estimated future expenditure.
At 31 December 2016 INA Group recognized environmental provision in amount HRK 308 million {2015: HRK 333
million){see note 29), which covers investigation to determine the extentof contamination atspecific site, reatmentof
accumulated waste generated by former activity, preliminary site investigation with corresponding laboratory
analyses, soil excavation and replacement during the reconstruction of filling s tations. It does not cover the cost of
remediation in lack of detailed National regulations,
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes o the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{all amounts are prassnted in HRK millions)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
Critical judgements and estimates in applying accounting policies (continued)

Availability oftaxable profitagainst which the deferred tax assets can be utifised

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused taxlosses and otheriemporary tax diffierences to the extent that it is
probable thatthe related tax benefitwill be realised againstfuture taxable profits. Determiningthe amount of deferred
taxes that can be recognised requires a significant level of judgement, which is based on the probable quantification
of the time and level of future taxable profits, together with the future tax planning strategy. Managementbelieves that
deferrad tax assetrecognizad is recoverable. At 31 December2016 the carrying amountof deferred {ax assets of the
INA Group amounted to HRK 1,769 million (2015: HRK 2,094 million) and deferred tax liabilities amounted HRK 13
miilion (2015: HRK 22 million). At 31 December 2016 the camying amount of deferred tax assets of INA, dd.
amounted to HRK 1,684 million, {31 December 2015: HRK 1,995 million raspectively) (see note 11). Not recognized
deferred tax asset for INA Group amounts lo HRK 43 million and relales to taxlosses carried forward.

Actuariaf estimates used defermining the retirement bonuses

The cost of defined beneiits is determined using actuarial estimates. Actuarial estimates involve assumptions of
discountrates, future salaryincreases and the mortalityor fluctuation rates. Because ofthe long-term nature of those
plans, there is uncertainty surrounding those estimates. Provisions forretirementbonuses and fubllee awards for iNA
Group amounted to HRK 85 million as at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015; HRK 109 miflion}, and INA, d.d.
amounted to HRK 48 million as at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015: HRK 70 million) (see note 30).

Uselul life of the assels

The INA Group and INA, d.d. review the estimated us eful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each
reporting period. Estimation of useful life is considerad to be a significant accounting estimation that effects on the
change in depreciation rales, The new review of asset useful life at the end of 2016 had no significant changes
compared to the previous estimate.

Hydrocarbon reserves

Exploration and development projects involve manyuncertainties and business risks that may give rise to significant
expenditures. Exploration and development projects of the INA Group may be delayed or unsuccessful for many
various reasons, including budgeted cost overrun, geological issues, difficulties in meeling the requirements of
competent bodies, lacks of equipment and technical problems. These projects, p articularly those pertaining to the
wells in continental areas or other demanding terrain, often require deployment of new and advanced technologies,
the development, purchase and installation of which may be expensive and that may not operale as expacted.

Oil and natural gas exploration and drilling activities are subjectto a wide range ofinherent risks, including the risk of
eruption, deposit damage, loss of control over the wells, perforation, craters, fire and natural disasters.

The Group estimates and reports hydrocarban reserves in line with the principles contained in the SPE Petroleum
Resources ManagementReporting System (PRMS) framework. As the economic assumplions used may change and
as additional geological information is obtained during the operation of a fisld, estimatas of recoverabis reserves may
change. Such changes may impact the Group's reported financial position and results, which include:
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Noles to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016
(allamounts are presented in HRK millions)

3. SIGNIICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Hydrocarbon reserves (continued)

The camying value of exploration and evaluation assets; il and gas properties; property, plant and
equipment; and goodwill may be affected due to changes in estimated future cash flows ;

Depreciation and amortization charges in the statementof profitor loss and other comprehensive income may
change where such charges arg detsrmined using the Units of Production (UOFP) method, or where the useful
life of the related assets change;

Provisions for decommissioning may require revision where changes to the reserve estimates affect
expectations about when such activities will occur and the associated cost of these aclivities ;

The recognition and carrying value of deferred tax assels may change due to changes in the judgments
regarding the existence of such assets and in estimates of the likely recovery of such assets.

Reclassification position of statement of financial position

In 2016 In order o ensure consistence of presentation with current year the Company and the Group reclassified
accounts of unused vacation as well as bonuses from provision to other currentliabilities. The effect of reclassification
of account of statement of financial position are as follows:

INA Group
2015 before  Expense of unused holidays
reclassification and employees bonuses 2015 reclassified
Cther current liabilties 335 176 511
Frovisions 627 {176) 451
Total 962 - 862
INA, d.d.
2015 before  Bxpense of unused holidays
reclassification and enployees bonuses 2015 reclassifled
Cther current liabilties 233 115 348
Frovisions 461 (115) 348
Total 696 - 696
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are prasenled in HRK millions)

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The INA Group operates through three core business segments. The strategic business segments offer different
products and sendces.

Reporting segments, whichis in INA Group represent business division (BD), have besn defined along value chain
standard for the oil companies:

= BD Ewloration and Production of Oil and Gas — exploration, production and selling of crude oil and natural
gas;

+ BD Refining and Marketing — crude oll processing, wholesale of refinery products, selling of fuels and
commercial goods in retail stations and logistics; and

* Business function - in addition o the core business segments in above, the operations of the INA Group
include segment Business function which provides senices for core activities.

Information regarding the results of sach reportable segmentis included below. Profit from operations is used to
measure performance as managementbelieves thatsuch information is the mostrelevantin evaluating the result of
certain segments. However, Group financing (including finance costs and finance income) and income taxes are
managed on Group basis and are not relevant to making business dacisions at the level of business segments.

Inlersegmenttransfarrepresents the effsct of unrealized profit arising in respect of transfers of inventories from BD
Exploration and Producton of Oil and Gas to BD Refining and Marketing. Evaluation of inventories of domestic crude,
finished and semi-finished products in BD Refining and Marketing is based on the transfer price from BD Exploration
and Production to BD Refining and Marketing. Elimination of unrealized profit (difference between transfer price and
cost of domestic crude) is performed through intersegment transfer.

For segmental reporting purposes the transferor segment records a profit immediately at the point of transfer,
However, atthe company level profitis only reported when the related third party sale has taken place.

INA - Industrija Nafis, d.d. 54



INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are prasented in HRK millions)

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The following table presents information on revenues and expenditures of INA Group division for 2016:

Intersegment
Exploration transfars and
and Refining and Corporate consolidation
2016 production marketing and other adjustments Total
Sales to external customers 2,023 13,062 490 - 15,575
Intersegment sales 1,867 32 1,120 {3,019) -
Total revenue 3,880 13,094 1,610 {3,019) 15,575
Operating expenses, net of other operating income {2,718) (13,020) (2,106) 2,876 (14,968)
Profiti{loss) from operations 1,472 74 (496) (143) 607
Net finance loss 148
Profit before tax 461
Income tax expense {366)
Profit for the year 85

The following table presents information on revenues and expenditures ofiNA Group division for2015:

Intersegment
Exploration transfers and
and Refining and Corporate consolidation
2015 production markating and other  adjustments Total
Sales to external customers 2,843 14,795 1,223 - 18,861
Intersegment sales 2,127 36 1,125 (3,288) -
Total revenue 4,870 14,83 2,348 (3.288) 18,861
Operating expenses, net of other operating Income (4,598) {16,156) (2,856) 341 {20,199)
Profit/{loss) from operations ar2 {1,325) {508) 123 (1,338)
Net finance loss 411
Loss before tax (1,749)
Income tax benefit 331
Loss for the year {1.418)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Dacember 2016

(all amounis are presenled in HRK millions)

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
The following table presents information offinancial position of INA Group division for 2016:

Intersegment
BExploration Refining transfers and
31 December 2016 and and Corporate consolidation
Assats and liabilities production _marketing and othsr  adjustments Total
ntangible assels 228 42 266 - 536
Froperty, ptant and equipment 5,787 5,472 1.502 {188) 12,573
Investments in associales 22 - - - 22
Inventories 181 1,957 220 (278) 2,050
Trade receivables, net 456 1,006 392 {263) 1,591
Not allocated assets 3,520
Total assets 20,292
Trade payables 410 1,358 as (262) 1,857
Not allocated Rabilities 7,838
Total liabilities 8,695
Other segment information
Froperty, plant and equipment 701 603 73 (35) 1,342
Intangible assets 13 5 25 - 43
Capital expenditure: 714 608 98 {35) 1,385
Dapraciation and amortisation 972 538 167 - 1,677
Total im pairment charges, net * 67 A 167 7 272
* See note 8.
The following table presents information offinancial position of INA Group division for 2015:
Intersagment
Exploration Rafining transfers and
31 Dacember 2015 and and Corporate consolidation
Assets and liabilities production _marketing and other  adjustments Total
Intangible assets 224 45 M1 - 540
Froperty, plant and equipment 6,056 §,130 1,692 (148) 12,730
lnvestments in associates 22 - - - 22
Inventories 164 1,604 227 {175) 1,820
Trade receivables, net 582 790 611 {259) 1,724
Not allocated assets 3,546
Total assets 20,382
Trade payables n 837 451 {259) 1,400
Not allocated liabiities 8,397
Total liabliitlas 9,797
Other segment information
Froperty, plant and equipment 814 608 208 (37) 1,583
intangible assels 16 5 26 - 47
Capital expenditure: 830 612 234 (37) 1,640
Depreciation and amortisation 1,468 533 1980 - 2,191
Total impairment charges, net * 1,218 8 301 19 1,546
* Seenote 8.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decembar 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

BY GEDGRAPHICAL
INA Group

Rapublic of Other
31 December 2016 Croatia Egypt  Angola Syria__countries Total
Intangible assets 361 - - - 175 536
Froperty, plant and equipment 11,221 160 117 283 792 12,573
Investments in associates 22 - - - - 22
Inventorias 1,909 26 - - 115 2,050
Trade receivables, net 995 27 - - 569 1,591
Not allocated assets 3.520
Total assets 20,292
Other segment informatlon
Froperty, plant and equipment 1,170 72 33 - 67 1,342
Intangible assels 43 - - - - 43
Capltal expenditure: 1,213 72 33 - 67 1,385
INA Group

Rapublic of Othsr
31 December 2015 Croatia _ Egypt Angola Syria countrigs Total
Intangible assets 366 - - - 174 540
Froperty, plant and equipment 11,564 153 109 291 623 12,730
hvestments in associates 22 - 5 5 - 22
Inveniories 1,650 30 - - 100 1,820
Trade receivables, net 1,034 a1 44 - 565 1,724
Not allocated assels 3,546
Total assets 20,382
Other sagment information
Froperty, plant and equipment 1,323 109 56 - 105 1,593
Intangible assets 47 - S S - 47
Capital expe nditure : 1,370 109 56 - 105 1,640
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Notas to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decembear 2016
{allamounts are presented in HRK millions)

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
INA Group

Republic of Croatia
Bosnia and Hercegovina
Switzerland

Slavenia

Other countries

INA, d.d.

Republic of Croatia
Bosnia and Hercegovina
Switzerland

Slovenia

Other countries

Information about major customers

Revenues from external customers

2016 2015
9,355 11,116
1,784 2,008
1,497 1,156
779 773
2,160 3,718
15,575 18,861
Revenues from external customers
2016 2015
9,180 10,870
1,557 1,838
1,496 1,156
685 666
1,724 2,631
14,642 17,161

In 2016 and 2015 there was no singfe customer which wouldcontribute to the Group's revenue 10% ormore.

5. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Income from rental activities

Income from tax refund

Penalty interest from cuslomers
Frofit from sale of assets

Additional discounts from contracis
Cormmission fee

Surpluses

Income from collected damage claims
Income from termination of contracts
income from contribution of asset to subsidiary
Non-hedging commodity derivative
Other

Total

INA Group INA, d.d.

2016 2015 2016 2015
40 42 52 62
n 2 25 2
28 12 26 1
22 57 26 24
21 2 8 2
12 12 # 12
11 22 15 20

7 3 3 12

- 173 - 66

- - 135 -
(44) 19 (44) 18
58 96 39 69
186 440 296 209
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Notas to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK mitlions)

6. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

{NA Group INA, d.d.
2016 2015 2016 2015
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note
14 b) 1,635 2,156 1,560 2,044
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 13) 42 35 40 34
Depreciation 1,677 2,191 1,600 2,078
7. STAFF COSTS
INA Group INA, d.d.
2016 2015 2016 2015
Net payroll 1,012 1,191 545 780
Tax and contributions for pensions and health
insurance 710 824 428 575
Other payroll related costs 36t 406 202 263
2,083 2,421 1,175 1,618

INA Group and INA, d.d. employed the following number of em ployees, the majorityof whom work within the Republic
of Croatia:

INA Group INA, d.d.
2016 2015 2016 2015
Number of Number of Nurber of Number of
enployees employees enployees employees
Refining and marketing 6,090 6,052 2,513 5,301
Corporate funclion 3,548 3,876 652 724
Exploration and production 1,223 1,328 1,222 1,327
10,861 11,256 4,387 7,352
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Notes o the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decembear2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

8. IMPAIRMENT CHARGES (NET)

Impairment and loss on sale of assets held for sale, net
lrpairment of inventory, net

Irpairment of frade receivables, net

lmpairment of tangible and intangible assets, net*
Writta-off FP&E and intangibles, net

lmpairment of goodwill

Other irpairment, net

* See note 13 and 14

8. PROVISIONS FOR CHARGES AND RISKS (NET)

(Utilisation¥provision for incentives

Provision/{utilis ation) for contractual liabilities for taxation
Utilisation of provision for legal claims

{Utilisation¥provision for Angolan laxes
Utilis ation of provision for enviromental liabilities

Utilisation of provision for retirement and jubilee benefits

{Utilis ation Mprovision for emmision rights
Other provisions

INA Group INA, d.d.
2016 2015 2016 2015
139 - . -
52 g9 38 69
33 177 18 116
26 1,215 24 1,004
24 " 23 1
- 3 5 -
(2) 13 5 13
272 1,546 108 1,213
INA Grupa INA, d.d.

2016 2015 2016 2015

(236) 166 {221) 160

(a1} 2 - -

(45) (21} (29} (19)

(28) 89 (28) 99

(23} (2) {21) (2)

N (36) (23) {34)

(8) 20 (8) 20

(36) 39 {16} 24

{444) 267 (346) 248
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

10. INANCE INCOME AND ANANCE EXPENSES

INA Group INA, d.d.

2016 2015 2016 2015
Forelgn exchange gains from loans and cash 49 76 42 69
Forelgn exchangs gains from trade receivables and payables 23 79 13 34
Interest received and other financial income 16 21 68 166
Dividends recelved 16 7 16 7
Frofit aliocation received from subsidiaries - - 16 16
Positive fair value changes of embedded derivatives - 14 - 14
Other financial income 2 - - -
Finance income 106 197 155 306
interest expense 93 17 a3 114
Foreign exchange losses fromloans and cash 87 212 54 142
Foreign exchange losses from trade receivables and payables 29 74 23 7
Fees on bank loans 20 84 19 82
interest for long-term loans 12 24 17 24
Foreign exchange losses from provisions " 65 6 65
Interest expense regarding tax resolutions 9 i 9 10
Capitalized borrow ing costs {12) {11) {12) (11)
Impalrment of investmant in subsidiaries - - 348 145
Other financial costs 3 32 3 30
Finance costs 252 608 560 638
Total finance expenss, net {146) {411) {405) (332)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

11. TAXATION
INA Group INA, d.d.
2016 2015 2016 2015
Current lax expense 69 43 43 28
Deferred tax {income)/charge related to origination and
reversal of temporary differences 297 (374) 299 (324)
Income tax expensef{benefit) 366 (331} 342 {296)

Tax on profitgenerated in Croatia is determined byapplying the rate of 20 percentin 2016 and 201 5, 0n pre-tax profit

for the year.

Income taxes are recorded on the basis ofestimaled taxable income in accordance with the fiscal laws prevailing in
the countryin which they originate. INA, d.d. is subject to corporate income taxon ils taxable profits in Croatia.

The income tax, determinedon the basis ofthe accounting profit, is assessed as follows:

INA Group INA, d.d.

2016 2015 2016 2015
Frofit/{loss) before tax 461 {1,749) 502 {1,499)
{Benefityexpense tax calculated at 20% 92 (350} 101 {300)
Tax loss previously not recognized and recognition of deffered
tax assets previously not recognised

(4) (29) 7 (18)
Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change in income
L) 0, R

tax rate from 20% to 16% (effective from 1 Jan 2017) 204 . 104 .
Effect of different tax rates of enlities operating in other
jurisdictions 7 37 15 23
Tax effect of permanent differences 39 {16) (3) (21)
Tax effect of previous years 28 27 28 20
Income tax expense/(benefit) 366 (331) 342 (296)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured byapplying tax rates to be im plemented in the period when the asset
Is realized or the liabllityis setfled, based on taxrales (and tax laws) that have been enacted or putinto effect atthe

end of the reporting period.

Reducing the corporate income tax rate from 20% to 18% (effective from 1 January 2017) had effect on reduction of
deferred tax assets due to the need of adjustments ofdeferred tax according to the taxrate to be implemented in the
period of realization of deferred tax assets. The negative effect of the decrease of deferred tax assets on the income
slatementas a result of reduced rates on INA Group level amounted to HRK 204 million, and for INA, d.d. HRK 194

million.

Movements in deferred tax assets are set out in the following table:
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE

INA Group
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Baslc and diluted earnings/{loss) per share 10.08 (141.78)

Earnings INA Group
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Eamings/({loss) used in the calculation of total basic eamings per share 101 (1.418)
101 (1,418)

Number of shares INA Group
31 Decembar 31 Dacember
2016 2015
Numrber Number
of shares of shares

Weighled average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of basic earnings

per share {in millions ) 10 10

In 20186, there was no dividend approved.

On 12 June 2015 Regular Sharehalders’ Assemblyof INA, d.d. was held and decisionon dividend pay-outin amount
of HRK 150 miliion was voted (HRK 15 per share).
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016
{alfamounts are presented in HRK millions)

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Goodwiil

Net book value 31 December 2016 1 January 2016
investrment of Crosco, d.0.0. in Rolary Zst, Hungary 152 152
Total 152 152

During 2016 and 2015 goodwill relating to the company Rotary Zrt. was lested for impairment and the test
showed thatthe impairmentis notrequired for 2016 while in 31 December 2015 the impaired was recorded in
amount of HRK 31 million,

The recoverable amount of Rotary Zrt. business as at 31 Decernber 2016, has been determined based on a
valua in usa calculation using cash flow projections from financial budgets approved by Company management
covering a five-year period. The projected cash flows have been updated to reflect the decreased demand for
senices.

The weighted average cost of capital applied to cash flow projections is 9.5% (2015: 9.6%) and cash flows
beyond the five-year period are prepared taking into consideration utilization days of Rotary's assets, average
daily rates based on pastexperience and future predictions in the projected period without subsequent growth.
Expenses are determined also in relation to the utilization of the assets.

It was concluded thatthe fairvalue has reached NBV of goodwill recognized in books and impairment has not
been charged.

The caiculation of Rotary's net present value is most sensitive to the following assumptions:

eDaily rales

sUlilization

sDiscountrates

*Employee cost
Change in the estimales of these premiseswould influence the net present value (NPV) of the CGU, having an
impact on the amount of impairment recognized in relation to Rotarys net realisable value,

Forecastdailyrate prices and utilization days are based on management's estimates and availablemarket data,
Discount rates represent the current market assessment of the risks specific to Rotary Zrt., taking into
consideration the time value of money and individual risks of the underlying assets that have not been
incorporated in the cash flow estimates. The discount rates are based on the specific circumstances of the
Group and ils operating segments and are derived from its WACC, with appropriate adjustments made to reflect
the risks specific to the Rotary Zrt.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Noles to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016
(allamounts are presented in HRK millions)

14, PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
a) By business segment
INA Group

Oil and gas
expioration and Rafining and

production marketing Other Total
Balance at 31 December 2015
Cost 38,159 20,771 7.015 65,945
Accumulated depreciation 32,226 15,665 5,324 53,215
Net book value 5,933 5,106 1,691 12,730
Balance at 31 Dacamber 2016
Cost 33,684 21,405 6,160 66,249
Accunulated depreciation 33,042 15,971 4,663 53,676
Net book value 5,642 5,434 4,497 12,573
INA, d.d. Oil and gas

exploration and Refining and

production marketing Other Total
Balance at 31 Decamber 2015
Cost 38,365 20,244 1.921 €0,530
Accurrulated depreciation 32,254 15,208 1,526 48,988
Net book value 6,114 5,036 395 11,542
Balance at 31 December 2016
Cost 38,915 20,338 1.921 61,174
Accurulated depreciation 33,117 15,340 1,548 50,005
Net book value 5,798 4,998 ar3 11,163

INA - Indusfrija Nafte, d.d.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
1V) Carrying value of properly, plant and equipment

The Management Board has identified the impairment indicators in accordance with 1AS 36. Impairment test wera
performed on assets where indicators of impairment has been identified. The total net impairment charge of INA
Group is HRK 28 million in 2016 (2015: HRK 1,116 million).

- Exploration and Production BD recorded an impairment of property, plant and equipment in amount of HRK
26 millionin 2016, compared to impairmentin amount of HRK 951 million in 2015. Assumed hydrocarbon
prices applied in the value in use calculations are based on market forward curves, with respact to oil baing
between 55-60 USD/bbl in mid-term (1-3 years), afterwards continuing as 60 USD/bbl in real terms. Based on
the value in use calculation following recoverable amountand impairment by CGU have been determined at
31 December 2016:

o Croatia onshore - assessed recoverable amount for Obod field of HRK 2 million. Related impairment of
HRK 24 million was recognized at 31 December 2016.

o Negative wells - impairmentin amount of HRK 2 million (Hrastilnica 5).

- Refinery and Marketing BD did not record impairment or reversal of impairment of property, plant and
equipmsantin 2016, while in 2015 reversal ofimpairmentin amount of HRK 45 million was recorded (HRK 186
million retail impairment assets and HRK 61 million reversal of retail impairment).

~ Business functions BD and others recorded an impairment of property, plant and equipmentin amount of
HRK 139 million in 2016, compared to 2015 when impairmentwas in amountofHRK 209 miltion. In 2016, the
impairmentloss recognized in profit and foss statement in amount of HRK 139 million represent the write -
down of Platform Zagreb-1 to the fair market value.

Discountrates used inthe currentassessmentin 2016 and for 2015 are assets specific and are as follows:

Exploration and Production 2016 2018
Croatia 9.2% 9.6%
Syria 17.7% 17.1%
Egypt 13.7% 14.1%
Angola 13.7% 13.1%
Refining and Marketing

Croatia 9.2% 9.6%
Bosnia and Herzegovina 11.7% 13.1%

A risk factor is included the discount rates considering the risk of each country (see note 3).

V) Review of the residual value

The Group has reviewed the residual value for depreciation purposes to reflect the changes in the definition ofthe
residual value provided in IAS 16, and no need for any adjustmentto the residual values related to the current or prior
periods has beenestablished. Useful life of decommissioning assets has been adjusted to refiect the econom ic life of
fields.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December2016
(allamounts are presented in HRK millions)

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
Vi) Held-for-sale assets

in 2016 divestiture process for Zagreb 1 platform has started resulting in classification as held-for-sale assets In the
value of HRK 7 million at31 December 2016 and HRK 1 million relating to Hostin asset. During 2016 impairment was
recognized in amountofHRK 139 mitlion for Zagreb 1 platiorm (see note 8), which was finally the amount of foss on
sale for part of platform.

Management expects that sales transactions will be closed within the following twelve months.

INA Group
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Held-for-sale asseats
Property, plant, equipment 8 1
Assels classified held-for-sale 8 1
15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (in separate financial statement of INA, d.d.)
INA, d.d.

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Investments in subsidiaries 805 1,000
INA, d.d.

2016 2015
nvestments in subsidiaries at 1 January 1,000 1,133
HOLOINA SARAJEVO - share capital increase 170 -
CROSCO d.0.0. - impairment (347) {133)
CROFRLIN d.0.0. - share capital decrease (17 -
INA Maloprodajni servisi d.o.0. - impairment {1 -
MR d.c.o - merger to STSI d.0.0. - (42)
WNA-Osijek Fetrol d.d. - merger to INA d.d. - {40)
POLYEIT d.o.¢ - liquidation - {4)
Other subsidiaries - reversal of impairment due to merger and iquidation - 86
Total as of 31 Decamber 805 1,000
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

{(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (in separate financial statement of INA, d.d.) {CONTINUED)

The following portfolio changes were recorded in 2016:

At 12 July 2016, INA, d.d. took over 1,840,128 or 33.50% of Energoptrol shares that were owned by MOL. INA, d.d.
increased investmentin Energopetrol, to 67% and became the majorityownerofthe com panywhose financial results
are consolidated in the result of INA Group (see note 40). In 2015 INA, d.d.' s investment in Enegrgopetrol was
recorded as investment in associate (see nota 16).

At 28 October 2016 Holdina Sarajevo submittad a request to the Commercial Court for increase of the share capital
by registering the ownership over 19 properties. Properties in INA, d.d. books were written off in the amount of HRK
35 million, while the share capital in Holdina Sarajevo increased by the appraised value in the amount of HRK 170
million. Difference of HRK 135 million was recognized within other operating income.

At 31 December 2016, the Companyrecognized animpairment of investmentin Crosco d.0.0. In the amount of HRK
347 million.

Al 26 August2016 Commerdal Courtin Zagreb register the simplified decrease of share capital in Croplin d.0.0.in
the amount of HRK 17 million.

In June 2016, Crosco d.o.o.sold its share in CorteCrosd.o.0. Before the sale, Crosco d.o.0. held 60% ofshare capital
in CorteCros d.0.0.

The Company has the following principal subsidiaries (*subsidiary owned directly by the Company):

Composition of the Group

Proportion of ownership
Face of incorporation and intarest and voting powar

The name of subsidiary Principal activity

Operation held by the Group
31 December 31 Decamber
2016 2015
Qilfield services
*CROSCO Naftni Servisi d.0.0. Offield services Croatia 100% 100%
Crosco B.V. Qifleld services Nethertand 100% 100%
NCRDIC SHIFFPING LIMITED Lease of driling platforms Marshall Istands 100% 100%
SEA HORSE SHFPING Inc Lease of driling platforms Marshall slands 100% 100%
CROSCO INTERNATIONAL d.o.o. Qifiekd services Slavenia 100% 100%
ROTARY DCriling Company Lirited Offfield services Hungary 100% 100%
CROSCO International d.0.o. Oiffield services Bosniz and Herzegovina 100% 100%
CROSCO International d.o.o. (until June Oifield services Gurnsey - 100%
2016)
Crosco S.A. DECV. Cifield services Mexico 99.90% £89.90%
CorleCros d.o.o. (untif June 2016) Distribution of anti-corrosion Croalia - 60%
products

Oil exploration and production
*INA Naftaplin international Exploration  Oil exploration and production  Guernsey 1009 100%
and Froduclion Lid
Tourism
*Hostin ¢.0.0. Zagreb Tourism Croatia 100% 100%
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December2016
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15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (in separate financlal statement of INA, d.d.) (CONTINUED)

Composition of the Group (continued)

Proportion of ownership

The name of subsidiary Frincipal activity :lacre 3 fIncorporation and interest and voting power
peraten held by the Group
31 Decerber 31 Decenrber
2016 2015
Ancillary services
*STSI nlegrirani lehnitki servisid.o.o.  Technical services Croatia 100% 100%
*Top radunovodstvo servisid.o.o. Accounting services Croatia 100% 100%
*Pavi Timd.o0.0. nformatical service Croatia 100% 100%
FProduction and trading
“INA Maziva d.o.0. Froduction and lubricants Croatia 100% 100%
trading
Trading
*Ina Slovenija d.o.o. Foreign trading Slovenia 100% 100%
“NA BHd.d. Foreign trading Bosnia and Herzegovina 100% 100%
*HOLDINA d.o.0. Foreign trading Bosnia and Herzegovina 100% 100%
*INA d.o.0. Foreign trading Serbia 100% 100%
*NA-KOSOVO d.o.0. Foreign trading Kosovo 100% 100%
*Adriagas S.r.l. Fpeline project company Kaky 100% 100%
“INA - CRNA GORA d.o.0. Foreign trading Montenegro 100% 100%
“PETROL d.d. Trading Croatia 100% 100%
*CROFLN d.0.0. Production of gas, distribution ¢, 100% 100%
netw ork of gas fuels
. ) , Trade agency in the domestic
MNA Maloprodaijnt servisi d.0.0. and foreign market Croatia 100% 100%
*ENERGOPETROL d.d. Retail {oil and lubricant) Bosnia and Herzegovina 67% 33.5%
*NA BL d.o.0. Trading Bosnia and Herzegovina 100% 100%

At 31 December 2016 Croplin d.0.0. had 9.1% ownership in Energe d.o.o. Rijeka and 40% ownership in Plinara

Istogéne Slavonije d.o.o. Vinkovel.
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16. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

INA Group INA, d.d.
Froportion
of 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Name of company Activity ow nership il ) a0 Lk
SOL-INA d.0.0. Wndustrial gas 72% 22 22 22 2
production

Besides investments stated above, the Companyalso has interestsin other entities as follows:

INA Group and INA,

d.d.
Place of 3 "
Incorporation and December December
Name of com pany Activity operation 2016 2015
Hayan Petroleum Corrpany* Operating company (oil exploration, Bamascus, 50% 50%
development and production) Syria
TERME Zagreb d.o.0. Recreation and medical tourism Zagreb, Croatia 50% 50%
INAgip d 0.0. Zagreb* Expioration and production operator Zagreb, Croalia 50% 50%
ED INA d.o.0. Zagreb* Research, development and hydrocarbon Zagreb, Croatia
. 50% 50%
production
Marina Petroleum Company * Exploration and production operator Calro, Egypt 50% 50%
Belvedere d.d. Hotel trade Cubrovnik, Croalia 31.80% 31.80%
‘investments that are joint operations in INA, d.d. and INA Group
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16. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

31 December 2015

Energopetrol

Fiace of business Bosnia and
Herzegovina

Parcentage of interasts 33.5%
Current assets 29
Non-current assets 268
Current kabilities 412
Non-current lizbilities 332
Operating income 1,032
Loss for the year (54)
Total comprehensive loss for the year (54)
Group' share of loss .
Group’s share of net assets -
Investrments in associates 132
Impairmant (132)

Carrying amount of the interest, net

In 2015 INA, d.d.' s invesimentin Energopetrol was recorded as investment in associala. Afler 1 July 2016 INA, d.d.
increased investmentin Enargopetrol, to 67% and Energopetrol d.d. is presented as investment in subsidiaries (see
note 40).

The following table summarises, in aggregate, the financial information of all non-individually material associates in
which Group has interests:

INA Group and INA, d.d.

31 December 31 December
2016 2015

Aggregalte carrying amount of the interests In these assoclates 22 22

The Group’s share of profit from interest in non individually material associates - -
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17. OTHER INVESTMENTS

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Deposits 7 7 7 7
Financial assets at fair value through profit or 6 7 6 7

loss

Long-tarm loans - - 796 678
13 14 809 692

in tolal amount of long-term loans relates to given loans lo subsidiaries (see note 36).

18. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES AND OTHER ASSETS

INA Group

Receivables for apartments sold

Frepayments for property, plant and equipment
Frepayments for Intangible assets

Other long-term receivables

INA, d.d.

Receivables for apartments sold

Prepayments for property, plant and equipment
Frepayments for intangible assels

Long-termreceivables from related parly

31 December 2016

31 Decamber 2015

71 8z
38 17
19 91
- 4
128 144

31 Dacember 2016

31 Decamber 2015

71 82
36 15
19 41
" 11
137 149

Prior to 1996, the Company sold apartments it owned fo its employees as provided by the laws of the Republic of
Croatia. The properties were generallysold on credit, and the related housing receivables are repayable on monthly
Instalments over periods of 20-35 years. The amounts payable to Croatian state, accounting for 85% of the value of
sold apartments areincluded in other non-currentliabllities (ses note 28). The receivables are secured with morigage
over the soid apariments. The principle is presented in the raceivable amounts. The amounts do notinclude the

interest portion.
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19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE ASSETS

Equity instruments available-for-sale
INA Group and INA, d .d.

% shareholding
heid by INA,
MName of the Company d.d. Activity
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Jadranski Naftovod d.d. 11.795% Fipeline ow nership and operations 321 321
OMV Slovenia d.o.o., Koper 7.75% Gil trading at 31
Ainara d.o.0. Fula 49.,00% Distribution and oil trading 17 17
HOC Bieloiasica d.o.0. Ogulin 7.17% Operations of sports facilities 5 5
Construction of highw ays and
- 0
BINA-FINCOMd.d. Zagreb 5.00% other roads, aicfields alrports 12 12
Total cost 386 386
Falr value adjustment of Jadranski Naftovod d.d. 309 214
Fair value adjustment of Rinara d.o.o. Pula {2) {2)
Fair value adjustment of HOC Bjelolasica d.o.o. Ogufin (5) (5)
Fair value adjustment of BINA-FINCOM d.d. Zagreb (12) {12)
Total fair value adjustment 290 195
676 581

As explained in note 36, a substantial portion of the trading income of JANAF d.d. is derived from INA, d.d.

The value of equity share in JANAF was reporled by reference to the market value of a shares as quoted on the
Zagreb Stock Exchange as of 31 December 2016. The net book value of the equityinvestment in JANAF increased
by HRK 95 million compared to the balance as of 31 December 2015 due to increase in the market value of the
JANAF shares on Zagreb Stock Exchange. The market value of the shares (118,855 shares) as of 31 December
2016 amounted 5,300.00 per share (31 December 2015: 4,500.00 per share).
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20. INVENTORIES
INA Group INA, d.d.

31 December 31 Dacember 31 Decamber 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Refined products 625 427 564 374
Crude oil 478 440 478 440
Work in progress 436 405 435 404
Raw material 228 188 178 127
Spare parts, materials and supplies 184 180 80 76
Merchandise 29 180 67 176
2,050 1,820 1,802 1,597

As of 31 December 2016 and 2015, inventories were measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, NET

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2018 2015
Trade receivables 2,676 2,764 2,158 1,994
krpairment of trade receivables (1.085) (1.040) (843) {818)
1,591 1,724 1,315 1,176

Below is an ageing analysis of trade receivables that are notimpaired:

INA Group iNA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
20146 2015 2016 2015
not dug 1,267 1,404 1,035 921
less 30 days 55 98 a5 63
31 -60days 22 24 21 1w
61+ days 247 198 224 175
1,581 1,724 1,315 1,176
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21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, NET (CONTINUED)

Impairment of trade receivables:

Balance at beginning of the year
Effect of merger

Acquisition of subsidiary
Irpairment losses recognised on receivables

Ampunts written off as uncollectible
Reversal of impairment on amounts recovered

Balance at end of the year

The ageing analysis of impaired trade receivables:

less than 60 days
61-120 days
121-180 days
181-365 days
366+ days

INA Group iNA, d.d.
31 Decembar 31 December 31 Dacember 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
1,040 918 818 652
- - - az
7 - 5 -
222 338 203 315
(9) {60) (6) (33)
(175) (156) {172) {148)
1,085 1,040 8423 818
INA Group INA, d.d.
31 Daceamber 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
- 52 - §2
35 42 35 41
39 49 39 49
102 157 102 150
a0g 740 667 526
1,085 1,040 843 818

Trade receivables, netbalance ofINA Group above also includes relaled party receivables of HRK 146 million as of
31 December 2016 (2015: HRK 237 million) with related party entities out of INA Group (see nole 36).

22, OTHER RECEIVABLES

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Tax prepaymenis 109 52 89 11
Forelgn concessions receivables 42 34 42
Interesi receivables 5 10 5 10
Prepayment receivables 3 10 1
Ermployees receivables 3 3 3 3
Other receivables 22 27 13 24
184 136 153 84
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23. OTHER CURRENT ASSET

tNA Group INA, d.d.
31 Decembar 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Positive fair value of derivatives 38 12 38 12
Frepayments for customs, duties and other charges 28 35 20 24
Short-term loans and deposits 18 26 14 16
Positive fair value of hedge commodity transactions 17 18 17 18
Current portion of long terms loans - 279 553 279
Loan impairment - (117) (224) (117)
Accrued income - [ - &
Other 19 19 16 12
120 278 434 250

24, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits.

Cash equivalents are short-term, highlyliquid investments that are readilyconvertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subjectto an insignificantrisk ofchanges in value. Demand deposits are placed with financial institutions
that can be withdrawn on demand, without prior notice being required or a penalty being charged.

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 Dacamber 31 December

2016 2015 2016 201§
Oemand deposit 425 236 324 170
Oeposits untd three months 140 1 136 -
Cash on hand 46 28 40 25
Cash and cash equivalents in statement of financial
position 611 275 500 195
Overdrafts s S - -
Cash and cash equivalents in statement of cash
flows 611 275 500 195

25. BANK LOANS AND CURRENT PORFION OF LONG-TERM LOANS

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Current portion of long-termloans 135 138 135 133
Short-termloans 2711 2,768 2,487 2,508
2,846 2,807 2,622 2,641
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25. BANK LOANS AND CURRENT PORTION OF LONG-TERM LOANS (CONTINUED)

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Unsecured bank loans in BUR 1,703 1,649 1,664 1,614
Unsecured bank loans in USD 860 967 820 892
Unsecured bank loans in HRK 148 147 3 2
Unsecured bank loans in HUF - 5 - -
2,711 2,768 2,487 2,508

The mostsignificant shori-termloans as at 31 December 2016 are credit facilities with the first class banks with the
purpose of financing purchases of crude oil and petroleum products (“trade finance™), framework agreements
concluded with domestic banks for granting loans, issuing bank guarantees and opening letters of credits, as well as
short-term credit lines with foreign creditors.

Short-term loans are contracted as multicurrencylines with variableinterasirates. INA, d.d. loans are unsecured and
majority of them do not contain financial covenants.

In order to secure INA Group subsidiaries short—term credit facilities, INA, d.d. issued corporate guarantees.

26. TRADE PAYABLES, TAXES AND CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 Dacember 31 Dacember 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Trade payables 1,857 1,400 1,498 967
Production and sales and other taxes payable 581 598 523 563
Payroll payables 140 1658 92 123
Accrued bonuses 100 107 62 75
Payroll taxes and coniributions 56 67 29 43
Accrued unused hokiday 48 69 26 41
Negative fair value of derivatives 45 24 45 24
Advance Payments 43 27 36 23
Accrued expenses a3 47 - -
Mining fee 31 39 ) 39
Negalive fair value of hedge commadity transaclions 19 - 19 -
Accrued interest for long-termloans 8 10 9 10
Other 3 23 16 13
2,992 2,576 2,386 1,921

The managementconsiders thatthe carrying amountoftrade payables approximates theirfairvalues.

Trade payables, net balance also includes payables of HRK 113 million as of 31 December 2016 (2015: HRK 56
million) with relatad party entities out of INA Group (see note 36).
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26. TRADE PAYABLES, TAXES AND CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Accruals for unused holidayis determined basedon actual data {(number of employees, unused days, payroll) taken
into calculation.

27. LONG-TERM LOANS

Long-term loans are denominated in a different foreign currencies and are subjectto differentinterest rates, Long-
term loans of INA, d.d. are unsecured and the majority of these loans contain financial covenants which are fulfilled.
The outstanding foans of the Group are analysed as follows:

Purpose of the loan Loan currency 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Froject financing UsD, ELR 406 533
406 533
Due within one year {135) {133}
Total long-term loans INA, d.d. 27 400
Other long tarmloans iINA Group EUR, USD, HUF, HRK - 6
- 6
Due within one year - (6)
Total long-term loans INA Group rigl 400
INA Group Weighted average Weighted average
interest rate interest rate
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
% %
Bank loans in USD a1s 2.46 325 430
Bank loans in EUR 1.76 1.99 81 109
Total 406 539
Payable within one year {135) (139)
Total long-term loans 271 400
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27. LONG-TERM LOANS (CONTINUED)

INA, d.d. Weighted average Weighled average
interest rate interast rate
31 December 31 Dacember 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
% %
Bank loans In USD 315 247 325 424
Bank bans in BUR 1.76 1.99 81 109
Total 406 533
Payable within one year {1385) (133)
Total long-term loans 2 400
The maturityof the loans maybe summarised as follows:
INA Group INA, d.d.

31 December 31 December 31 December

31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015
Current portion of long-term debt 135 139 135 133
Payable w ithin one to tw o years 135 133 135 133
Payable w ithin tw o to three years 136 133 136 133
Payable w ithin three to four years - 134 - 134
Payable within four to five years - - - -
Total 406 539 406 533
The movementin long-lerm loans during the year is summarized as follows:
INA Group INA, d.d.
Balance at 1 January 2015 827 806
New borrowings raised 1,602 1,602
Arrounts repaid {1.931) (1,913)
Forelgn exchange losses L1l 38
Balance at 31 Decamber 2015 539 533
Payable within one year (included within bank loans - note 25) 139 133
Payable after more than one year 400 400
Balanca at 1 January 2016 539 533
New borrowings ralsed 1192 1,192
Amounts repaid (1,316) (1,310)
Foreign exchange losses (9) {9)
Balance at 31 Dacamber 2016 406 406
Payable within one year (included within bank loans — nole 25) 135 135
Payable after more than one year 2M 271
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27. LONG-TERM LOANS (CONTINUED)
The principal long-lerm |oans outstanding at 31 December 2016 and loans signed during 2016 were as follows:

EBRD

In 2010, INA, d.d. signed long-term loan agreement with EBRD in the amount of EUR 160 million with alternative
withdrawal in USD. The purpose ofthe loan is finalization of the first phase of the modermization of Sisak and Rijeka
refineries. In 2014 amendment agreementwas signed bywhich for the remaining outstanding amountterms are more
favourable and maturity was prolonged until 2019. In 2016 amendment agreement was signed by which for the
remaining outstanding amount terms are more favourable,

ING BANK N.V., LONDON BRANCH

In 2015 INA, d.d. signed long-term multi-currency revolving credit facility agreementfor general corporate purposes in
the amountofUSD 300 million. Lenders are banking groups represented by both international and domestic banks.
The Agent is ING Bank N.V., London Branch, Maturity of the credit facllity is 3 years with an oplion for 1+1 year
exension.

MOL Group

In 2015 INA, d.d. signed amendment to inlragroup long-term multi-currency revolving loan agreement for general
corporate purposes provided from MOL Group by which intragroup financing has been decreased from USD 300
million to USD 100 millien with maturityin 2018.

Compliance with loan agreements

During 2016 INA Group and INA, d.d repaid all oftheir liabilities in respect of loans (principal, interest and fees Jona
timelybasis, and there were no instances of default or delinquency.

28. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2045 2016 2015
Liabilities to Government for sold apartments 39 45 39 45
Deferred income for sold apartments 5 [ 5 6
Other long-term liabilities 16 15 16 14
80 66 60 65

The long-term payable to the govemmentrelates to obligation arising on the sale of housing units to employees under
the governmentprogram (see nole 18). According to the law regulating housing sales, 65% of the proceeds from the
sale of apariments 1o employees were payable lo the state at such time as the proceeds were collected by the
Company. According to the law, INA, d.d. has no liabilityto remitthe funds unless and until theyare collected from the
employee.
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INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK miilions)

29. PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)

Environmental provision

The environmental provision recorded by INA Group is HRK 308 million on 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015:
HRK 333 million). The environmental provision covers trealment of accumulated waste generated by former activity,
soil excavation and replacement during the reconstruction of filling stations and comprehensive investigation to
determine the extent of the so0il and groundwater contaminations.

Emisslon allowances

Under European Union Emission Trading Scheme, INA’ planis receive a certain amount of emission allowances for
free. The allowances are received on an annual basis, and inreturn, INA, d.d. is required to surrender allowances equal
to its actual verified emissions. The number of emission allowances allocated for free is calculated by European
Commission filled in by installations, and submitted to Ministry of Environmental and Nature protection by31 December
of the current year for that year.

INA, d.d. has adopted the net liability approach to the emission allowances granted. Therefore, a provision is
recognised onlywhen actual emissions exceed the allocated emission allowances. Provision recorded for exceeding
amountofemission rights granted should be charged with purchased rights. The emission costs are recognised as
othermaterial costs. Detail explanation on the accounting and provision calculation is regulated byinternal Regulation
on greenhouse gas and emission allowances managementin INA, d.d.

Free Emission allowances are granted with respect to one year period and are distribuled by competent authority.

Decommissloning charges

The INA Group records provisions after initial recognition for the presentvalue of estimated future costs of abandoning
oiland gas production facilities after the end of production. The estimate of provisionsis based on the applicable legal
regulations, technology and price levels. Decommission assets are created in an amount equal to the estimated
provision, which is also amortized as part of the capital asset costs. Any change to the present value ofthe estimated
costs is reflected as an adjustment of the provisions and the decommission assets.

As of 31 December 2016, the Companyrecognised a decommissioning provision for 46 oil and gas production fields, 6
non-production fields, 10 positive non-production wells and 359 nagative non-production wells, As 0f 31 December
2015, the Company recognised a decommissioning provision for 44 cil and gas production fields, 6 non -production
fields, 11 positive non-production wells and 359 negative non-production welis.

Provision for Angolan tax

At 24 January 2017 the Company received the document Proposition on the repayment of debt form the Angolan
Ministry of finance by which the amount of USD 76 million is defined as a receivable from the Company for all three
blocks. The provision of USD 38 million at 31 December 2016 recognized in the financial statements Is the best
estimate ofthe outflow of economic benefits relating to the this Proposition on the repayment of debtin respect of total
Angolan tax,
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29. PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)

Legalcase

Provisions for legal claims are based on the advice of the legal counsael, taking into consideration claim value and
probability that outfiow of resources will be required o settle the obligation,

Redundancy cost

Provisions for redundancy are recorded based on Management Decision on Redundancy for the termination of
employment in order o decrease the number of employees due to economic, lechnical and organizational reasons.

Other provision

Other provisions of INA, d.d. in amountof HRK 303 million relate to provision for contractuzl liability for investments in
Iran of HRK 263 million initially recognized in 2012. INA, d.d. is committed to spend certain resources by Production
Agreement. Since Iran activities have been discontinued, the difference between contractual liability and actual spent
funds was recognized as provisions. Remaining amount mainly relates to provision for sedimentand non-pumpabile
inventories in amount of HRK 40 million.

30. RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENERTS

According to the Collective Agreement the Group bears the obligation to pay jubilee awards, retirement and other
benefils to employees. The Group operates defined benefit schemes for qualifying employees. Under the schemes, the
employees are entitled to an early retirementbenefitin the net amount of HRK 20,000 of which HRK 12,000 represant
taxable portion. No other post-retirement benefits are provided. Forjubilee awards are paid out according to Collective
Agreement in following fixed amounts and anniversary dates for continues senvce in Group:

Anniversary of 40 and
continuous services - every 5§
years 10 15 20 25 30 35  more years

Fixed amounts - HRK 1,500 2,000 2,500 3,000 3,500 4,000 5,000

The netamounts spedfied above, in terms of tax regulations are non-taxable. Defined amounts of jubilee awards are
effactive for Collective Agreements signed in 2016.

The acluarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 31 December 2016
and 2015 by independent actuarial expert. In 2016, the Company made a provision of HRK 17 million in respect of
jubilee awards and HRK 31 million for regular retirement allowance, whereas in 2015 Company made provision in
respect of jubilee awards in amount of HRK 35 million and for regular retirement HRK 35 million.

The present values of the defined benefit obligation, the related current senvice cost and past senice cost were
determined using the projection method based on the total number of employees.
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30. RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFTS (CONTINUED)

Acluarial estimates were derived based on the following keyassumptions:

Valuation at
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Ciscount rate 3.0% 3.7%
Average longevity at retirement aga for current pensioners (years)
males 14.9 148
females 18.3 18.3
Average longavity at retirement age for current employees (future
pensioners) (years)
males 149 14.9
females 18.3 18.3
Mortality HR 2010-2012 HR 2010-2012

The amounts recognised in comprehensive income related to retirement and other employee benefils are as follows:

INA Group INA, d.d.

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015

Service cost:
Cost of current period 18 12 1 8
Interest 3 6 2 5
Pas! service cost, including losses/(gains) on curtailiments (9 {17) {9) {17}
Components of defined benefit costs recognized in
profit and loss: 12 1 {6) (4)
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit iability:
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in
demographic assumptions - (33) - (27}
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in
financial assumptions 3 (4) (7) 4
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments (22) (27} (6) {21)
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profit
and loss account and other comprehensive income:

e (19) (64) (13) (52)
Total (7) {63) {19) {56}
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30. RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEAT (CONTINUED)

The change of the present value of defined benefit obligation maybe analysed as follows:

INA Group INA, d.d.

2016 2015 2016 2015
At 1 January 109 184 70 136
Acquisition of subsidiary 2 - - -
Cost of current period 18 10 1
hterest 3 6 2
Actuarial (gains) or losses
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in
dermgraphic assumptions 2 {33) . (27)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in
financial assunrptions 3 {4) 0] (4)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments {22) (27} (6) {21)
Past service cost, including lossesi{gains) on curtaiiments

(9) (17) (9 (17)

Benefit paid {9} (10 {3) {10)
Closing defined benefit cbligation 95 109 48 70

31. SHARE CAPITAL

INA Group and INA, d.d.

31 December 31 December
20186 2015

Issued and fully paid:

10 rrilion shares {HRK 800 each} 9,000 9,000

The Company's share capilal consists of 10 million authorised and issued shares of par value HRK 900 each. Each
share carries one vote and is entitled to dividends.

32. FAR VALUE RESERVES

INA Group and INA, d.d.

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

Balance at beginning of year 216 121
Increasel(decreas e) arising on revaluation of available-for-sale securities

{Janaf) 95 119

Deferred tax effect {12) (24)

Balance at the end of year 299 216

In 2016 and 2015 there was a significantincreasein the value of JANAF on the stock market, therefore an increase on
fair value resenves was recorded.

INA - Industrija Nafte,d.d. 96



INA - INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Faor the year ended 31 December 2016

(all amounts are presented in HRK millions)

33. OTHER RESERVES

On the regular general shareholders’ meeting of INA, d.d. held on 12 June 2015 approval was given for transfer part of
other reserves relating to profit from the 1993 year amounting to HRK 1,448 million and PSP Okoli gas inventory
amounting to HRK 192 million, all in total amount HRK 1,640 million to retained earnings. Afler transfer of other
reserves loretained eamingsin INA, d.d. in amountofHRK 1,640 million, same was used for coverage of losses from
prior periods. Legal reserves are disclosed as the separate reporting item.

The remaining amountofcombined reserves ofthe Group include amounts in respect of accumulated surplusaes and
deficits, revaluations of property, plantand equipmentand foreign exchange gains and losses which have arisen over
many years prior to 1993. For several years, the Croatian economy was subject to hyperinfiation and, prior to 31

December 1993, neither the Company nor the Group had been subject to audit. For these reasons, it was not
practicable to analyse the composition ofthe reserves ofthe Companyor the Group as at 31 December 1993 into their
constituent parts.

Movements on reserves during the year were as follows:

Combined Forelgn currency Reserve of
reserves at 31 translation  defined benefit Other

INA Group December 1993 reserves obligation rasarves Total

2,132 283 {11} 447 2,851
Balance at 1 January 2015
Movements during 2015 (1,640} 358 36 - {1,246}
Foreign exchange differences transferred of
other reserves and other changes - 36 - - K]

492 87 25 641
Balance at 31 Dacember 2015 ® 7 w7 1,64
Movements during 2016 - - 3 - 3
Foreign exchange differences transferred of
other reserves and other changes - 3 - - 3
Balance at 31 Dacembar 2016 492 680 28 447 1,647
Combined Forefgn currency Reserve of
reserves at 31 translation  defined banefit Other

INA, d.d. December 1993 reserves obligation reserves Total
Balance at 1 January 2015 1,667 586 {9) 285 2,529
Movements during 2015 (1.640) 355 29 - {1.256)
Balance at 31 December 2015 27 941 20 285 1,273
Movements during 2016 - 14 1 - 15
Balance at 31 December 2016 27 955 21 285 1,288
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34. RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance at 1 January 2015

Transfer other reserves to retained earnings

Transfer exchange curreny transtation from foreign operation
Loss for the year

Loss brought forw ard from merger of INA-Osijek Petrol
Dividends paid

Balance at 31 December 2015

Transfer legal reserves to retained earnings

Profit for the year

Purchase of subsidiary

Balance at 31 December 2046

INA Group INA, d.d.
Retained earnings Retained earnings_
(641) {504)
1,640 1,640

(33) -
(1.418) (1,202)

- (99

{150) {150)
(602) (310)

310 310

il 160

(42) :

{233) 160

On the regular general shareholders' meeting of INA, d.d. held on 9 June 2016 approval was given for transfer part of

legal reserves amounting to HRK 310 million to retained eamings. After transfer part of legal reserves to retained
earnings In INA, d.d. same was used for coverage part of loss from 2015,

35. NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

iNA Group
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Batance at beginnlg of year - (1)
Share of profit for the year {6) 1
Acquisition of non-controlling Interest {130) -
Balance at end of year {136) -

The Group elected to measure the non-controlling interest as proportionate share of its interest in identifiable net
assels.

Proportion of equity interest of Energopetrol d.d. held by non-controlling interests:

Name Country of incorporation and operation 2016
Gavernment of the Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina Federation of Bosnla and Herzegovina 22%
Small shareholdars 11%
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35. NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST (continued)

The table below is presenting financial information for subsidiary Energopetrol d.d. thathas non-controlling interests
that are material to INA Group. The amounts disclosed for Energopetrot d.d. are before inter-company eliminations.

31 Dacember 2016

Enargopetrol
Current assets 39
Current Eabiities 742
Non-current assets 246
Non-current liabilities 22
Operating income after the acquisition date 33z
Loss for the pariod after the acquisition date 12
Total comprehensive loss for the period after the acquisition date 12

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The companyhas dominant positions in Croatia in oil and gas exploration and production, oil refining and the sale of
gas and petroleum products. As a resultofthe Company's strategic position within the Croatian economy, a substantial
portion of its business and the business ofits subsidiaries is performed with the Croatian Govemmment, its departments
and agencies, and the companies with the Republic of Croatia being their majority shareholder.

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties of the Company, haw been
eliminatedon Group leve! consolidation. Details oftransactions between INA, d.d. and the Group companias and other
related parties are disclosed below.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

During the year, INA Group entered into the following trade transactions with refated parties:
INA Group

Sales of goods Purchase of goods

2016 2015 2016 2015
Campanies available for sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb K| 3 52 50
Strategic partner
MOL Nyrt. 344 563 652 777
Companies controlled by strategic partner
Tifon d.o.o. 425 523 7 17
MOL Siovenia d.o.0. 119 95 61 66
MOL Serbia d.o.o. 3 16 1 -
MOL Petrochemicals Co Lid Kl | 27 9 4
Energopetrol d.d.* N 256 - -
Slovnaft a.s. 7 22 95 M2
MOL-LUB Kit. 4 3 4 5
Kalegran Ltd. 1 53 - 2
Mol Germany GMBM - 4 - -
MOL Commodity Trading Kit. - - 7 37
Rossi Biofuel ZRT - - - 7
IES-takiana Energia e Servizi s.p.a. - - 3 5
VURUPa.s. = e 5 1

As of statementoffinancial position date, INA Group had the following outstanding balances with related parties:

INA Group Amounts owed by related Amounts owed to related
parties parties

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015
Com panies available for sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb 1 1 6 2
Stratagic partner
MOL Nyrt, 44 35 76 36
Companies controlled by strategic partner
Tifon d.o.o. 69 45 1 *
MOL Serbia d.o.o. 15 - - -
MOL Slovenia d.o.o. 11 3 6 5
MOL Cormmuodity Trading Kit. 8 = 14 s
MOL Petrochemicals Co Ltd 6 - 3 -
Kalegran Ltd. - 101 - -
Slovnaft as. - 1 7 4
Rossi Biofual Zrt. - - - 7
Energopetrol d.d.* - 51 - -

IES-Raliana Energia e Servizi s.p.a - . -

-

* Unill 1 July 2016 transaclions with Energopelrol d.d. were presented astransaction with companies cantrolied by dralegic pariners.
Transactionsamong Enemgopetrol d.d. and INA, d.d. after 1 July 2016 were recorded as lransaction with related companies (sse note 40).
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {CONTINUED)

INA, d.d. has provided loans atrales comparable to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. The loans from the
ultimate controlling party are unsecured.

During the year, INA, d.d. entered into the following trade transactions with related parties:

INA, d.d.

Sales of goods Purchase of goods

2016 2015 2016 2015
Related companies
Holdina Sarajevo 1,680 1,867 2 1
INA Cma Gora d.o.o Podgorica 115 97 - -
Energopetrol d.d.* 23 - - -
STSld.o.0. Zagreb 2 27 706 662
RaviTimd.o.0. 15 - 51 5
WA Maziva d.o.o. g 10 58 54
Crosco d.o.o. 8 20 259 313
INA Slovenija d.o.o. 8 8 - -
INA Maloprodajni servisi 5 - 220 -
TOP Ragunovodstvo Servisi d.o.o. 4 7 47 49
Adrigas Miano 1 1 - -
Hostin - 1 - -
Rotary Zrt. - 1 - -
INA, ¢.0.0.Banja Luka - - 1 1
INA Kosovo - - 1 -
Osijek Petrof d.d. - 46 - -
Companies available-for-sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb 3 3 52 50
Strategic partner
MOL Nyrt. 167 336 569 619
Companies controlled by sirategic partner
Tifon d.o.c. 423 522 7 17
MCL Slovenia d.o.o. 117 92 - -
MOL Petrochemricals Co Lid K}l 27 5 -
MOL Serbia d.o.0. AN 16 - -
Energopetrol d.d.* 1 25 - -
Slovnaft a.s. 7 22 95 412
Mol Germany GMBH - 4 - -
Kalegran Ltd - 2 - -
MOL. Cornrrodity Trading Kft. - - 7 37
Rossi Biofuel Zrt. - - - 7
[ES-Haliana Energia e Servizi 5.p.a. - - 3
VURUPa.s. - - - 1

* Undil 1 July 2016 tranmclfons with Energopetrol d.d. were presanted as transaction with companies controtled by dstrateglic parners
Transactionsamong Energopetrol d.d. and INA, d.d. after 1 July 2016 were recorded astransaction with related companies (sse note 40}.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

As of statementoffinancial position date, INA, d.d. had the following cutstanding balances with related parties:

INA, d.d. Amounts owed by related Amounts owed to related
parties parties

31December 31December 31 December 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015
Subsidiaries
Holdina Sarajevo 167 117 2 5
INA Crna Gora d.o.0. Fodgorica 15 - - -
Crosco d.o.0. 11 69 56 70
S§7Sld.o.0. Zagreb 6 10 199 184
INA Maziva d.o.0. 4 5 7 -]
Ravi Timd.0.0. 4 - 1 6
MNA Slovenija d.o.o. 1 1 -
TOP Radunovodsivo Servisi d.o.o. - 1 B 5
INA Maloprodajni Servisi d.o.0. - - 28 -
Energopetrol d.d.* - - - -
Companles available-for-sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb 1 1 6 2
Strategic partner
MOL Nyrt, 22 9 66 26
Companies controlled by strategic partner
Tifon d.o.o. 69 45 ] 1
MOL Serbla d.o.0. 15 - - -
MOL Slovenia d.o.0. [l 3 - -
MOL Commodity Trading Kit. 8 - i4 -
MOL Petrechemicals Co Lid 6 5 2 -
Slovnaft a.s. - 1 8 4
Rossi Biofue! Zrt. o - . 7
IES -taliana Energia e Servizi s.p.a - - - 1
Energopetrol d.d.” - 1 - -

* Unlil 1 July 2016 transactions with Energopetrol d d. were presented as transaction with companies controlled by srategic partnes
Transactionsamong Energopetrol d.d. and iNA, d.d, after 1 July 2016 were recorded astransaction with related com panies (sse nate 40),

Receivables of INA, d.d. are presented net ofimpairment of bad and doubtful receivables.

In 2016 INA, d.d. recognised impairment on receivables from related parties in the amount of HRK 0.4 million, while
income from collection of impaired receivables from related parties amounted to HRK 1.7 million, while in 2015 INA,
d.d. recognised impairment on receivables from related parties in the amount of HRK 2 million, while income from
collection of impaired receivables from related parties amounted to HRK 43 miflion.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Loanto and from related parties:
INA, d.d. Amounts of loans owed by Amounts of loans owed to
related parties related parties
31 Daceamber 31 Dacember 31 Dacembear 31 Dacember
2016 2015 2016 2015

Related companias
Croscod.o.o. 727 642 - -
Energopetrol d.d.* 613 - - -
Holdina Sarajevo 38 - - -
INA Crna Gora d.o.0 Fodgorica 17 20 - -
INA Slovenija d.o.0. 16 17 - -
INA BHd.d. Sarajevo 2 36 - -
S$TSld.0.0. Zagreb - - 119 119
INA Maziva d.o.0. - - 100 60
Hostin d.0.0. - - 17 14
Adrigas Mlano - - 12 12
TOP Radunovodstvo Servisid.o.o. - - 2 7
Companies controlled by strategic partner
MOL Group Finance SA - - 1 -
Energopetrol d.d.* - 286 - -

* Until 1 July 2016 transaclions with Energopetrol d.d. were presented asiransaclion with companies conirolled by drategic parttners
Transaclionsamong Energopetrol d.d. and INA, d.d. after 1 July 2018 were recorded astransaclion with related companies (s2e note 40).

Hedge transactions wilh related parties:

Expense from hedge Income from hedge
INA Group and INA, d.d. transactions -net effact transactions -net effact
2016 2015
Companies controlled by strategic partner
MOL Cornmodity Trading Kft, B 42

Productsales betweenrelated parties were made at the usual prices of the Group, reduced by discounts and rebatas
depending on each particular relationship. Purchases of products betweenrelated parties were made at market prices
including appropriate discounts depending on each particular relationship.

INA, d.d. generallyseeks collateral for oil product sold to its related parties, depending on risk exposure, except from
customers who are state budget beneficiaries or fully owned by the stale.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration ofdirectors and othermembers ofkey management during the yearwere as follows:

INA, d.d.
31 Decembar 2016 31 Decamber 2015
Short-term employee benefits 34.3 411
Termination bonuses 1.4 0.2
Total 35,7 41.3

Included above is the remuneration to the ManagementBoard Mem bers, exacutive directors ofthe business segments
and functions, sector directors, assistant directors and secretary of INA, d.d.

A numberofkey managementin INA, d.d. or their related parties, hold positions in other companies of INA Group that
resultin them having control or significant influence over these companies.

Cther related party fransactions

In 2016 INA, d.d. sold five petrol stations to companyHoldina Sarajevo. Netbook value of the petrol stalions is HRK 98
million while INA, d.d. sold petrol stations under market price of HRK 19.7 million. In 2015 INA, d.d. sold four petrol
stations to company Holdina Sarajevo. Net book value of the petrol stations is HRK 4.7 million while INA, d.d. sold
petrol stations under market price of HRK 16.9 million.

The Company remains the customer of company JANAF d.d., in which ithas a holding of 11.795% (see note 19).
During 2016, approxdmately HRK 52 million of JANAF's sales revenue in the amount of HRK 709 million account for
sales revenue in respect of INA, d.d. as user of the pipeline system of JANAF d.d. {2015: HRK 50 million out of HRK
683 million sales revenue).

During 2015, Rotary Drilling Co Ltd Hungary incurred revenue in respect of termination of contract with Kalegram Lid.
based on rights for an early terminalion fee and demobilization fees revenue in amount of USD 13.5 million.
Termination of contract occuired dus to change of working plan of Kalegran Ltd. in Kurdistan.

37 COMMITMENTS

The Companyand the Group have a number of continuing operational and financial commitments in the normal course
of their businesses including:

- exploration and development commitments arising under production sharing agreements,
- exploratory drilling and well commitments abroad,

- take or pay contract, gas transportation contractand gas selling contract,

- guarantees, performance bonds and letters of creditwith Croatian and forsign banks,

- completion ofthe construction of ceriain assets.
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37. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
Investmentin coniract areas of North Adriatic

Activity of bringing the production of natural gas reserves in the geographic area of North Adriatic, mostly within the
epicontinental shelf of Republic of Croatia, is taking place through Production Sharing Agreements {PSA) which INA
has signed with foreign companies in the so - called contract areas:

* INA, d.d. and ENI CroatiaB.V. have closed downin 1996 and 1997 Production Sharing Agreements in contract
areas Aiza - Laura and ivana, and realization of the partnership takes place through a joint operating company
INAgip with interests 50% : 50%,

= INA d.d. and EDISON INTERNATIONAL S.p.A. have closed down in the 2002 Praduction Sharing Agreement
in the contract area izabela & Iris / Iva. Partnership with EDISON takes place through a joint operating
company ED-INA with shareholding: 50% : 50%.

North Adriatic Area (3 development concession) comprises of 19 produclion platforms and 1 compressor platform, with
a total of 52 production walls.

Until now, in the contract areas North Adriatic and Aiza-Laura, INA, d.d. has invested in capilal construction of m ining
facilities and plants HRK 4.8 billion, while ofthe total gained reserves INA's share willrange about63% ofthe produced
gas, which is further placed on the Croatian gas market.

On 31 December 2016 INAgip had in both contract areas 137 active contracts amounting in tolal to HRK 336.44 million.
The remaining commitments under these contracts on 31 December 2016 amounted to HRK 167.51 million (2015: HRK
206.7 million}.

Until 31 December 2016, total INA, d.d. capital investments on the Izabela contract area amounted to HRK 353 million,
which have been invested for construction of production-gathering-transportation system of lzabela gas field. Gas
production from lzabela field. Gas production from |zabeta field during 2016 is stable and in comparisan with original
production plan higher about 13.8%. Total INA share of gas, delivered from Izabela field to lvana K ptatform, from
production slart-up to December 31% 2016 is about 44,19% (280.1 million Sm3).

Gas Transportation Contract

At 31 December 2016 the future gas transportation contracted commitments with Gas Connect Austria, Geoplin
Slovenia and MOL until 31 December 2017 amount to approxim ately HRK 64 million in total (2015: HRK 98 million).
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37. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Operatingleases

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
within 1 year 48 45 34 40
between 2 - 5 years 44 51 23 41
beyond 5 years - 5 - -
92 96 57 81

Out of the outstanding operating lease liabilities as 0f31 December 2016 HRK 57 million were contracted byINA dd.,
HRK 16 million were confracted by STSI and HRK 14 million were contracted by Rotary Zrt., while for 31 December
2015 HRK 81 million were contracted by INA, d.d. and HRK 13 million wera contracted by Rotary Zrt.

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Environmental matters

The principat activities ofthe Companyand the Group, comprising oil and gas exploration, production, fransportation,
refining and distribution, can have inherent effects on the environmentin terms of emissions into soil, water and air.
Both, the Companyand the Group regularlyrecord, monitor and reporton environmental emissions in accordance with
their obligations specified in applicable laws. The environmental effects are monitored by focal and national
environmental authorities. For all the stated release into the environment, the Com pany and Group, in accordance with
the principle of "polluter pays" bear the costs caused by pollution. The costs include costs connected with
environmental pollution, costs ofenvironmental monitoring and the application of established measures and costs of
taking measures lo prevent environmental pollution, regardless of whether these costs are incurred as a result of the
prescribed liabilityfor ervironmental poliution, the release of emissions into the environm ent, as a fee established under
appropriate financial instruments or as an obligation prescribed by regulation.
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38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Environmental matters (continued)
Harmonization of INA's operations with the Induslrial Emission Directive (IED)

Directive 2010/75/EU of the European Parliament and the Council on industrial emissions (IED) is the main EU
instrumentregulating pollutantemissions from industrial installations. Direclive regulates the issue of environmental
permits by which plant working conditions are determined and requires the application of best available techniques
(BAT) by which a high level of environmental protection in general is achieved (prevention and control of emissions to
air, waterand soif, waste generation, energyefficiencyand accident prevention). During 2014 INA obtained Decisions
on integrated environmental protection requirements {environmental permits) for its four plants: Fractionation Facilities
lvani¢ grad, Gas Processing Facilities Molve, Sisak Refinery and Rijeka Refinery.

In order to align the existing technology with the best available techniques, during 2016 all projects in Rijeka refinery
are ongoing and are in various stages ofimplementation. Since alignment with BAT requires fime and considerable
financial investments, INA, d.d. in Croatia pre-accession negotiations with the EU obtained forits refineries in Sisak and
Rijeka a transition period to achieve full compliance by 31 December 2017.

On 8 October 2014 Commission Impiementing Decision establishing best available techniques {BAT) conclusions for
the refining of mineral oil and gas was published with deadlinefor compliance until October 2018. In BAT Conclusions,
“bubble concepl” is recognized as one of the best available techniques for integrated emission m anagement of SOx
and/ or NOx. Bubble is especially suitable for oil refining sites because it allows refinerie s to treat all their stacks as
they are enclosed bya giantbubble, which provides flexibility in choosing which unit shall be upgraded based on the
lowestcost, so long as overall resulting emissions are equal to oriower than emissions thatwould be achieved through
a unit-by-unit application of the individuat BAT-AELS.

During 2016 INA signed the contract for refineries environmental permit revision which is necessary because of new
BAT Conclusions, change of selected tachnology (FCC), expired deadlines for some projects and intention to use a
bubble concept,

Harmonization of INA's operations with the greenhouse gas emission (GHG) legisfation

European Union Emissions Trading Scheme, EU ETS, is one of the fundamental mechanisms ofthe European Unionin
the fight against climate change wilh a view to meeting the commitments made under the Kyoto Protocol, Inside the
Scheme, a part of the emission allowances (one allowance = 1 tonne of CO2) are allocated to installations for free and
they are used to "cover” the emissions from the previous year. If the installation has a shortage of allowancesin respect
to verified emissions, the rest must be bought on the market through auctioning.

From 1 January2013 Rijeka Refinery, Sisak Refinery, Fractionation Facilities Ivani¢ Grad and Gas Processing Facilifes
Molve area part of the ETS. All four INA's ETS installations have open Operator Holding Accountin the Union Registry.
Verified Annual GreenhouseGas Reporthad been submitted to Croatian Environment and Nature Agencyon time, until
31 March 20186, verifier then confirmed verified emissions entered into the Registryand emission allowances have been
surrendered in amount equal to verified emissions until 30 Aprit 2016.
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38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Environmental matters (continued)
Harmonization of INA's operalions with the air protection lagislation

From 1 January2016 exsting plants have to comply with more stringent emission limit values (ELV), as stipulated by
Industrial Emissions Directive(!ED). The provisions ofthis Directive have been transposed into Croatian legislation by
Regulation on limit values for pollutant emissions from stationary sources Into the air (OG 117/12, 0G 90/14). To
achieve the prescribed emission limitvalues, IED provides a possibilityto use the examption for existing plants and one
of them is the inclusion in the Transitional National Plan (TNP), in addition to meeting certain conditions. Sisak and
Rijeka Refineries have submitted an applicationforinclusion of its existing large combustion plants in the TNP, which
was approved by the European Commission during 2014,

By inclusionin the TNP, refineries are given the possibility of gradual emission reduction of nitrogen oxides, sulphur
dioxide and particulate matter through the period of 1 January 2016 to 30 June 2020 for the realization of investments
and measures for emission reduction which ensure compliance with more stringent ELVs.

Regarding compliance with the technical environmental standards for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC)emissions
resulting from the storage and distribution of petrol, is the enfire INA's retail network as well as tank truck loading station
in Sisak Refineryis compliant. During 2016 INAcontinued with modernization projects ofthe rail tank car(RTC) loading
and unloading stations in Sisak and Rijeka refineries, modernization of existing tank truck loading station and port
Bakarin Rijeka refinery(VRU units are installed) and with improvement of storage tanks in both refineries, lo achieve
full com pliance with the lechnical environmental standards for VOC's.

Environmental provisions

Environmental obligations are the obligations of a companyto recover pollutions caused by the company's operations.
They can be divided into two calegories: environmental provisions and contingencies. Typical provision based actions
are soil and groundwater pollution assessment, remediation, monitoring actions in order to control the long-term
compliance and re-cultivation ofold waste storage depols. Provision based environmental liabilities are auditedin every
quarterusinginternal resources. At 31 December2016,INA, d.d. made environmental provisions in the amountof HRK
296 million, whereas the provisions atthe Group level amounted to HRK 308 million, while at 31 December 201 5, INA,
d.d. made environmental provisions in the amount of HRK 322 million, whereas the provisions at the Group level
amounted to HRK 333 million. At 31 December 2016, contingencies at INA Group and INA, d.d. levels were estimated
atHRK 636 million and HRK 427 million, while at 31 December 2015 conlingencies at INA Group and INA, d d. lewels
were estimated atHRK 637 millionand HRK 427 miilion respactively. The eslimates were not recognised because the
timing of the eventis uncertain and there is no evidence of pollution.

INA - Industrija Nafte, d.d. 108



INA - INDUSTRIA NAFTE, d.d.

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December2016
{alfamounts are presented in HRK millions)

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Litigation

The Group is exposed to various lagal claims. The following claims are considered as contingencies and no provision ts
recognised in the financial slatements in their respect.

GWDF

In the dispute initiated by GWDF Partnership Geselischaft Blirgerlicher Rechts and GWDF Limited, Cyprus against INA-
INDUSTRIJA NAFTE d.d. and INA-NAFTAPLIN International Exploration, Channel Islands, before the Commercial
Court in Zagreb, the plaintiffs claim compensation for damage in the amount of cca HRK 60 million incurred due to
ungrounded termination of negotiations. On 10 March 2018 the judgment was rendered and the plaintiffs claim was
dismissed inwhole. On 18 March 2016 plaintiff filed an appeal and the procedure before the High Cammercial Court is
still ongoing.

EKOMEDIA d.o.o.

In September 2012 INA entered into an agreement with company EKO MEDIA d.0.0. EKQO MEDIA failed to regularly
compiywith its obligations. INA terminated the agreemeniwith EKOMEDIA at the beginning of2014.0n 19 December
2014 EKO MEDIA filed a lawsuit against INA in which EKO MEDIA specified its claim in amount of HRK 106 million.
INA filed its official reply to such EKO MEDIA's lawsuit and filed a counterclaim for the return of unjustenrichmentin
amount of HRK 380 thousand and asked for the issuance of interim measure for prohibition of use of advertising
boards. The proceedings based on the claim and based on the counterclaim have been separated into two
proceedings. Until 31 December 2016 no evidence have bsen presented.

BURO DAKOVIC

DURO BAKOVIC - ZAVARENE POSUDEd.d. (hereinafler. DD) submitted a claim against INA for damages based on
statement that INA acted contrary to principles of good faith while exacuting its obligations under signed Gas bottles
SPA, i.e. deliberately prevented the realization of the conditions for increased order of bottles thus causing the overall
damage to the plaintifamounted to around HRK 28 million. This contractwas tied to Setlement Agreement signed on
the same dale between INA, OSIMPEX (DB's mother company), FEROIMPEX (DB)'s daughter company) and D by
which it was agreed that BD will join the debt OSIMPEX and FEROIMPEX have towards INA (based on cession
between INA OSIJEK PETROL whose buyers were aforementioned companies and INA) and that such debt will be set
off with gas botiles purchases under Gas botles SPA under certain conditions; first 20,000 bottles are not to be taken
into account, yet all further orders should be set off with debt. £P is claiming that INA deliberately prevented the
occurrence of conditions for such subsequent orders, in spite the fact that from previously established business
cooperation with PROPLIN (INA's former daughter company, merged with INAin Year 201 1) it could be reasonably
expected that such subsequent order should take place. INA, d.d. prepared and submitted a statement of defence.
Court hasn't still set the date of firsthearing.
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38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Litigation (continued)
LJUBLJANSKA BANKA

The claims of plaintiff LJUBLJANSKA BANKA, Ljubljana, Slovenia against INA, d.d. in amount of HRK 60 miliion have
arisen from two contracts 0f 1982 on the use of short-term foreign currencyloan abroad which were concluded between
INA-Rafinerija nafte Rijeka and Ljubljanska banka - Osnovna banka Zagreb. The outcome of the procedure is still
uncertain due to the complexity of the legal mattar (claims for altered default interest). The Supreme Court has not
decided on review to this dale, so no lagal actions were taken in 2016.

CONCESSIONS

On 29 July 2011 the Ministry of Economy, Labour and Entrepreneurship (hereinafter: the Ministry) rendered three
Decisions depriving INA of the license to explore hydrocarbons in exploration areas “Sava”, “Drava” and “North -West
Croatia’. On 28 August 2011, INA filed three administrative lawsuits against the Ministry's Decisions. The
Administrative Courtannulled the Minisiry's Decisions. On 10 November 2014, and on 20 February 2015 the Ministry
adopted new Decisions in which it again deprived INA of the license to e xplore hydrocarbons in exploration areas
"Sava” and "North-West Croatia” and "Drava”, with the same explanations. INA filed lawsuits against new Ministry
Decisions regarding exploration areas “Sava”, “Drava” and “NW Croaiia” and requested the Court to order a tem porary
measure. During April, 2015, the Administrative Court passed Resolution in which it rejected INA's request for
temporary measure. [NA filed its Appeal, but in June 2015, High Administrative court rejected such INA's Appeal. In
November 2016 the Administrative Courtreached a decision and rejected INA's claim in the case regarding exploration
area“Drava”. INA has filed an appeal against that decision in December 2016. The Administrative court did not reach
decisions regarding INA's lawsuits regarding exploration areas “Sava” and “North-West Croatia”.

R.1.G-TEHNICKI SERVISI GRUPA d.o.o. c/a CROSCO

R.I.G.-TEHNICKI SERVISI GRUPA d.0.0. initiated lawsuit against CROSCO, nafini sendsi d.0.0. (member of the INA
Group, INAis a 100% shareholder) over a value equalling HRK 82 million {approximately EUR 11 million) with the
interest running from 10 March 2010, for damages caused by non-payment of exira and unforeseen works and,foa
minor extent, for damages due to loss of computer equipment (approximalely HRK 520.4 thousand with the default
interest). The last hearing was held on 27 March 2015, Hearing was posiponed, due to the fact that Assem bly of
creditors (RIG bankruptcy procedure) was scheduled (9 April 2015). Itis still in preparation phase, Court is collecting
valid data and each Partyis proposing evidence and aclions.

SALBATRING ENERGIA

SALBATRING ENERGIJA, Medunarodna trgovina, d.c.0. (“SALBATRING") initiated the arbitration procedure. INA
received Salbatring’s full Statement of Claim on 20 June 2015 by which Salbatring is claiming the amount of US D 28
million plus the interestand costs. INA submitted its StatementofDefence in November 2015, Salbatring submitted its
Statement of Replyin March 2016 and INA submitted its Rejoinderin June 2016. Arbitration Is still ongoing, the hearing
is scheduled for October 2017.
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38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Litigation (continued)}
BELVEDERE cases (CLEOSTONE claim included)

fn 2005 INA, d.d. and Belvedare d.d. signed the Loan agreement on notarial insurance of the claim via real estate title
transfer (Fiduciary agreement) in the amount of USD 3 million {paid in HRK) with the agreed 5,5% interest rate. The
loan was granted for a one year period. At the time INA, d.d. concluded Fiduciary Agreement, creditor could not
becoms owner ofthe real-estate (main purpose offiduciaryownarship). Subject change in the Enforcement Act lasted
onlyfor a few months and INA, d.d., unfortunately, has concluded Agreement during the validity of this change.

iINA, d.d. was forced to execute loan repayment through sale of Belvedere for assets which the procedure was led
before notary public and ended with SPA agreement concluded with VILA LARUS as the bestbidder. Belvedere assets
purchase sumwas forwardedto Commercial courtin Splitfor distribution and on 10 September 2015 INA received the
paymentin the amountof HRK 24 million on behalfofprinciple amount and contractual interest rate. Since INAclaims
being entitied to payment of defauit interest as well procedure is stilt pending.

Other than the loan repayment, INA is entitled to receive remainingamount from the sale of Belvedere's real-astats for
its shares in Belvedere.

In March 2016 two, out of three court proceedings regarding Belvedere, were closed before first instance courts. Both
courts decisions arein INA's favour i.e. Courtrejected CLEQSTONE Lid. claim submitted in 2011 forannulment of sale
of Belvedersa assets to a Russian investor as well as BELVEDERE d.d. claim to declare Fiduciary agreement as null
and woid.

Courtrefused the requestforthe annulment of sale of Belvedere assets by stating that plaintiffs arguments are notin
connection with any material breach oflaw resulting in contractinvalidity, yet in connection with procedural mistakes of
public notary who carried out the sale, thal such procedural mistakes didn't have influence on the validity of the
procedural decisions. Therefore, plaintiff was supposed to challenge public notary activities in different proceeding,
within given deadlines, and that failure of him doing se cannotbe solved throughout subjectcourtprocedure. Courtalso
refused to declare Fiduciaryagreementas null and void since, despite plaintifs’ slandpaints, all legal prerequisites for
its enforceabllityaccording to relevant laws were met. Plainliffs submitted an appeal against both decisions. Second
instance decision hasn't bean reached so far.
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39. ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Gearing ratio

The primary objective of INA Group in managing its capital is to ensure good capital ratios in order to support all
business activities and maximizs the value to all shareholders through optimization of the ratio between the debt and
equity.

The capital structure of INA Group consists of debt partwhich includes borrowings as detailed in notes 25 and 27 offset
by cashandbankbalances{so called netdebt)and shareholder equitycomprising ofissued capital, reserves, retained
eamings and non-controlling Interests as detailed in notes 34 to 35.

Capital structure of the INA Group is reviewed quarterly. As a part of the review, the cost of capital is considered and
risks are associaled with each class of capital. Internally, maximum gearing ratio of INA Group is determined.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows.

INA Group INA, d.d.
31 Decembar 31 December 31 Decembear 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Debt; 317 3,307 2,893 3,041
Long term loans 271 400 271 400
Short term loans 2711 2,768 2,487 2,508
Current portion of long-term borrow ings 135 138 135 133
Cash and cash equivalents {611) {275) {500) (195)
Net debt 2,506 3,032 2,393 2,846
Equity 10,597 10,585 10,767 10,509
Equity and net dabt 13,103 13.617 13,160 13,355
Gearing ratlo 19% 22% 18% 21%

Debtis defined as long—term and short-term borrawings and creditlines {excluding derivatives and financial guarantee
contracts), as described in notes 25 and 27.

Total equity includes capial,reserves, retained eamings or transfarred loss and non-controlling interests of the Group
that are managed as capital.
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3¢. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Categories of financial instruments

Carrying amount
INA Group INA, d.d.
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 611 275 500 195
Loans and receivables 1,854 2,175 3,758 3,426
Available-for-sale financial assets 676 581 676 581
Positive fair value of derivatives 38 12 38 12
Positive fair value of hedge commodity transactions 17 18 17 18
Financial assels designated as at fair value through
profitand loss 6 7 6 7
Financial liabilities
Loans and borrowings 3,118 3,307 3,143 3,529
Trade payables 1,857 1,400 1,808 1,244
Negative tair value of hedge commadity transactions 18 - 19 -
Negative fair value of derivatives 45 24 45 24

Financial risk management objectives

INA Group continuously manitors and manages financial risks. Risk Management and Hedging Palicy for INA Group
provides framework under which INA, d.d. and its consolidated subsidiaries manage and maintain commodity, foreign
exchange and interest rate risk at an acceptable level, allowing INA, d.d. to achieve its strategic objectives while protecting
the future financial stability and flexibility of INA Group. INA, d.d. integrates and measures financial risks on INA Group
level in the financial risk model using Monte Carlo simulation, while senior management reviews regularly the financial
risk reporis.

By taking this general approach, INA, d.d. assumes the business activities as a well-balanced integrated portfolio and
does not hedge individual elements of its exposure to financial risks in a normal course of business. Therefore, INA, d.d.
actively manages its financial risk exposure for the following purposes:

* corporate level = maintaining financial ratios, covering exposure to significant monetary transactions, etc;

* business segment level — decreasing the exposure to market prices fluctuation in case of deviations from the normal
course of business {e.g. planned regular shutdown of refinery units for the purpose of overhaul).

INA, d.d. Treasury Sector carries out finance activities of INA, d.d., coordinates finance operations of INA Group on
domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks related to the operations of INA
Group. The most significant risks, together with methods used for management of these risks are described below.

INA Group used derivative financial instruments to a very limited extent in order to manage financial risks. Derivative
financial instruments are regulated by signing an ISDA (Intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association) Agreement with
counterparties. INA Group does not use derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Market risk
Commodity price risk management

The wolatility of crude oil and gas prices is the prevailing elementin the business environment of INA Group. INA Group
buys crude oil mostlythrough short-term arrangements in USD atthe currentspotmarketprice. Necessary natural gas
quantities in 2016 INA Group imported in EUR based on spot price.

In addition to exploration and production, and refinery operations, one of the main core activities of INA, d.d. are
marketing and sale of refinery products and natural gas. Prices of crude products were determined weeklybased on
market principles, which enables quicker responses to market prices fluctuations.

In accordance with Risk Management and Hedging Policy for INA Group, for the purpose of hedging financial risk
exposure on corporate and business segments level, INA, d.d. mayuse forward (swap) and optioninstruments. In 2015
INA, d.d. entered into short-term forward swap transactions to hedge its exposure on changes in inveniory levels,
changes in pricing periods and fixed price contracts. The transactions were Initiated to reduce exposures lo potential
fluctuations In prices over the period of decreasing inventories atthe refineries, as well as to match the pricing period of
purchased crude oil and crude products with the crude oil processing and refinery product retail pricing periods ., These
transactions were hedging lransactions and qualify for hedge accounting treatmentunder IFRS in case of matching the
pricing period of purchased crude oil and crude products with the crude oil processing and refineryproduct sales pricing
periods.

At 31 December 2016 fair value of hedged items under commodity derivative transaction designated as fair value
hedge was a net receivable of HRK 17 million and HRK 18 million net payable. The corresponding figures at 31
December 2015 were HRK 18 million receivable and no net payable (see Note 23 and Note 26).

Foreign currency risk management

As INA Group operates both in Croatia and abroad, manyofits transactions are denominated and executed in foreign
currencies, hence INA, d.d. is exposed to exchange rate risks.

INA Group has a net long USD and EUR, and a net short HRK operating cash flow position. Generally, INA Group
manages its currencyrisk using natural hedging, which is based on the principle that the combination of currencies in
the debt portfolio should refiect the currency position of INA Group's free cash flow. Furthermore, in order to avoid
excessive exposures to fluctuations in the foreign exchange rate with respect to a single cumency (i.e. USD), INA, d.d.
applies a portiolio-based approach while selecling the currency mix for its debt portfolio.

INA, d.d. may use a cross-currency swap lo adjustits currency mixin the debt portfolio. At 31 December 2016 there
were no outstanding cross-currency transactions.
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39. ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

The camying amounts of INA Group and INA, d.d. foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monelary
liabilities atthe reporting date are as follows:

INA Group
Liabllitles Assats
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Decembher
2016 2015 2016 2015
Currency BLR 1,936 1,951 272 489
Currency USD 213 1,789 1,287 1,149
4,067 3,740 1,559 1,638
INA, d.d.
Liabilities Assals
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
Currency BLIR 1,814 1,855 156 564
Currency USD 2,076 1,657 1,077 1,520
3,890 3,512 1,233 2,084

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

INA Groupis mainly exposed to currency risk related to change of HRK exchange rate against USD and EUR, due to
the fact that crude oil and natural gas trading eninternational markets and INA Group’s debt portiolio are denominated
in the mentioned currencies.

The following table details INAGroup’s and INA, d.d.'s sensitivityto a 10% weakening of HRK at 31 December2016 {in
2015:10%) againstthe relevantforeign currencies The sensttivityrales used representmanagement's assessment of
the usual change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivityanalysis includes monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies. The sensitivityanalysis includes onlyoutstanding foreign currency denominated monetaryitems and adjusls
their translation atthe period end for a change in foreign currency rates expressed as percentage. Anegafive number
below indicates a decrease in profit where HRK changes against the relevant currency by the percentage specified
above. For the same change of HRK versus the relevant currency in the opposite direction, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the profit.

INA Group
Currency USD Im pact Currancy EUR Impact
31 December 31 Decembar 31 December 31 Dacember
2016 2015 2016 2015
Loss (84) {64) (166) {146)
(84) (64) (166) (148)
INA, d.d.
Currency USD Impact Currency EUR Im pact
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Deacember
2016 2015 2016 2015
Loss {100} {14) {166) (129)
{100} (14) {166) {129)
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Foreign currency sensitivity analysis (continued)

The exposure on the 10% fuctuation in the exchange rates for the currencies presented above is mostly atiributable to
the outstanding liabilities towards suppliers and borrowings denominated in USD and EUR.

Interestrate risk management

INA Groupis exposed to interestrate risk, since entities in INA Group generally borrow funds at fioating interest rates.

INA Group does notspeculate on fluctuations ininterest rates, and therefora primarily chvoses floating interest rates,
However, in certain instruments and certain macro environment, the selection of fixed interest rate could be more
favorable,

INA, dd. in accordance with Risk Managemant and Hedging Policy for INA Group, can use interest rate swap
transactionsin orderto manage the relative level of exposure to interest rate risk on cash fiows related to borrowings
with floaling interesl rates. As of 31 December 2016 there were no outstanding interest rate swap transaclions.

Interestrale risk analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure to interestrates atthe statement of financial
position date. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of liability outstanding at the
balance sheet date was outstanding for the whole year. A50 or 200 basis pointincrease or decrease is used when
reportinginterestrate risk intemally, and repres ents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates.

If the interestrates would be 200 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the changes in
interest expense of INA Group and INA, d.d. would be as presented below.

INA Group INA, d.d.

2016 2015 2016 2015
Short-term interest expense change 54 55 50 50
Long-term interest expense change 8 11 8 11
Total change: 62 66 58 &1

If interestrates would be 200 basis points higher, INA Group's interest expenses in 2016 would be increased byHRK
62 million, while with a change of 50 basis points the increase would be HRK 16 million {2015:increase by HRK 66
million had the interest rated been 200 basis points higher, and by HRK 17 million had the interest rates been 50 basis
points higher)

Al the same lime INA, d.d.'s interestexpensesin 2016 wouldbe increased by HRK 58 million ifinterest rates had been
200 basis points higher, while the increase wouldbe HRK 1 4 million with a change of 50 basis points (2015: increase
by HRK 61 million had the interest rates been 200 basis points higher, and byHRK 15 million had the interest rates

been 50 basis points higher). Equivalent decrease of inferest rates would rasult in decreased interest expenses by
equal amounts,
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Cther price risks

INA Group is exposed to equity price risks arising from equityinvestments. Equity investments are hetd for sirategic
rather than trading purposes,

Equity price sensilivity analysis
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting date.

If equity prices had been 10% higher:

* net profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 would have been unaffected as the equityinvesiments are
classified as available-for-sale; and

s otherequityreserves of INA, d.d. wouldincrease byHRK 62,9 million as aresultofthe changes in fair value of
available-for-sale shares,

If equity prices had been 10 % lower, there would be an equal and opposite im pact on equity.

Creditrisk management

Sales of producls and senices with deferred payment gives rise to credit risk, risk of default or non -performance of
contractual obligations by INA Group customers, Overdue receivables have an adverse effect on the liquidity of INA
Group, whereas impaired overdue receivables have a negative impact on the financial results of INA Group as well.
Undercurrentlyvalid Cuslomer Credit Management Procedure, measures are taken as a precaution against the risk of
defaull. Customers are classified into risk groups by reference to their financial indicators and the trading records with
INA Group, and appropriate measures to provide protection against credit risk are taken for each group. The
information used to classify the customers into risk groups is derived from the official inancial statements and is
obtained from independent rating agencies. The exposure and the credit ratings of customers are continuously
monitored and credit exposure is controlled by creditlimits that are reviewed atleast on an annual basis. Whenaver
possible, INA Group collects collaterals (payment securityinstruments) from customers in order to minimize risk of
collection of payments arising from contractual liabilities of customers.

The exposure of INA Group and the credit ratings ofits customers are continuously monitored to mitigate the risk of
default.

INA Group transacts with a large number of customers from various industries and of various size. A portion of goods
sold with deferred payment includes govemment institutions and customers owned by the state and local self-
governments thatdo not provide any payment security instruments. Regarding other customers, provided collaterals
are mainlydebentures, being the most frequentlyused payment securityinstrument on the Croatian market, and bank
guarantees and insurance ofreceivables s used as well, whereas from foreign customers are mostlyobtained letiers of
credit, and {o a lesser extent bank and corporate guarantees and exceptionally bills of exchange.

There is no significant credit risk exposure of INA Group that Is not covered with collateral, other than those lo the
above-mentioned institutions and entities controlled by the state, locat self-government, and those arising from certain
foreign concession agreements.
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUED)
Liquidity risk management

Responsibility for liquidityrisk managementrests with the Management Board, which has built an appropriate liquidity
risk management framework for the management of INA Group's short, medium and leng-term funding and liquidity
managementrequirements. INA Group manages liquidityrisk by maintaining adequate reserves and credit facilitie s, by
continuously monitoring of forecasted and actua! cash flows and due dates of account recelvables and payables.

The policy of INA Group is to ensure sufiicient exdernal funding sources in order to achieve the sufficient level of
avallable frame credit lines ensuring the liquidity of INA Group as well as investment needs.

As of 31 December 2016, INA Group had contracted and avaitable short-term creditlines amounting to HRK 2.67 billion
(CNB middle rate), excluding overdrafts and trade financing creditlines established with the purpose to finance the
purchase of crude oil and oil produclts, and contracted and available long-term credit lines amounting to HRK 3.28
billion (CNB middle rate).

Based on Intemnational practice, INA, d.d. has contractad short term credit facilities ("trade finance") with first class
banking groups for financing crude oil and il products purchase. As of 31 December 2016 INA Group had confracted
and available short-term creditfacilities for financing crude oil and oil products purchase amounting to USD 1.21 billion
(2015: USD 1.18 billion).

For details ofthe main external sources of funding for INA Group see note 25 and 27.

With the purpose of diversification of funding sources and in order lo ensure sufficient liquidity and financial stability
level, INA, d.d. is continuously considering funding opportunities with other creditors as well.
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Liquidity risk management (continued)
Liquidity and inferest risk tablas

The following tables detail the remaining contractual maturityfor financial liabilities of INA Groupand INA, d.d. and at
the period end. Analyses have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows based on the earliestdate on
which the paymentcan be required, The tables include both interestand principal cash flows.

INA Group
Less than 1
1 - 12 months 1-5years S+ years Total
month
31 December 2016
Non-interest bearing 1.807 540 53 15 2415
interest bearing 1,345 1,512 202 - 3,139
3,152 2,052 335 15 5,554
31 December 2015
Non-interest bearing 1,288 628 47 14 1.977
Interest bearing 2,514 405 419 - 3,338
3,802 1,033 466 14 5,315
INA, d.d.
Less than 1 1-12 months 1-5years 5+ years Total
month
31 December 2016
Non-interest bearing 1,645 506 7 14 2,202
Interest bearing 1,345 1,538 282 - 3,165
2,980 2,044 319 14 5,367
31 Dacamber 2015
Non-interest bearing 1,941 459 44 14 1,658
Interast bearing 2,507 357 418 - 3,282
3,648 816 462 14 4,940

Non-interest bearing liabiliies of INA, d.d. due in a period of less than one month consist mainly of frade accounts
payable in the amount of HRK 1,498 million in 2016 (2015: HRK 983 million).

Includedin non-interestbearing liabilities of INA, d.d. duein a period of over five years are, liabilities to Government for
sold flats and deferred income for sold flats.

Interest bearing liabilities include short-term and long-term borrowings.
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39. INANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Fair value of financial instruments

Valuation techniques and assumptions applied for the purposes of measuring fair value

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and conditions and traded on active
liquid markets is determined with reference to quoted market prices;

the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities (excluding derivative ins truments)is determined in
accordance with generallyaccepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions and dealer quotes for similar instruments.

the fair values of derivative instruments are calculated using quoted prices. Where such prices are not
available, adiscounted cashflow analysisis periormed using the applicable yield curve for the duralion of the
instruments for non-optional derivatives, and option pricing models for optional derivatives. Foreign cumrency
forward contracts are measured using quoted forward exchange rates and yield curves derived from quoted
interestrates matching maturities of the contracts. Interest rate swaps are measured at the present value of
future cash flows estimated and discounted based on the applicable yield curves derived from quoted interest
rates.

Fair value measuremenis of financial instrumenis
The following table provides an analysis offinancial instruments that are measured subsequent to i nitial recognition at
fair value, grouped info Levels 1 lo 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observable:

* Level 1 fairvalue measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted)in active markets for identical
assets orliabilities;

* Lewel 2 fairvalue measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Levet 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

» Levsl 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the assetor
liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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39. ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Fair value of financial insiruments (continued)

Fair value measurements recognized in the slatement of financial position {continued)

INA GROUF
31 Dacember 2016

Level 1 Level2 Leval 3 Total
Financilal assets at fair value
Financlal assets available-for-sale* 630 - - 630
Fositive fair value of hedge commodity transactions - 17 . 17
Fositive fair value of derivatives - 3a - 38
Financial liakilities at fair value
Negative fair value of hedge commodity transactions 19 19
Negative fair value of derivatives - 45 - 45

31 December 2015

Lavel 1 Laval2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value
Financial assels available-for-sale” 535 - - 535
Positive fair value of derivatives . 18 - 18
Fositive fair value of hedge commadity transactions 2 12 z 12
Financlal liabilitles at fair value
Negative fair value of derivatives - 24 . 24
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39. ANANCGIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Fair value measurements recognized in the statement of financial position {continuad)

INA, d.d.
31 Decembar 2016

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value
Financial assets available-for-sale* 630 - - 630
Posilive fair value of hedge commodity transaclions - 17 - 17
Positive fair value of derivatives - a8 - 38
Financlal liabilities at fair value
Negative fair value of derivatives - 19 - 19
Negative fair value of derivatives - 5 - 45

31 Decembear 2015

Lavel1 Level 2 Levell Total
Financlal assets at fair value
Financial assets available-for-sale* 535 - - 535
Posilive fair value of hedge commodity transactions c 18 5 18
Fositive falr value of derivatives e 12 : 12
Financial liabiiities at fair value
Negalive fair vakte of derivatives - 24 - 24

* only asseis available-for-sale at fair value are presented in tables above, the remaining equity instruments classified as

available-for-sale in total amount of HRK 47 million are measured at cost (2015: HRK 46 milion) and therefore not included
in tables above.

There were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.
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39. ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Fair value of financialinstruments (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement of financial position (continued)

(a) Financial instrumentsin level 1
The fair value of financial instruments included in Level 1 comprise JANAF shares equity investments classified as
available forsale and is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. Amarket is regarded as active if
quoted prices are readily and regularly available,

{b) Financialinstruments in level2 and level 3
The fair value of financiai instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques.
Specific valuation technigues used o value financial instruments include:

* The fair value of hedge commoditytransactions is calculaled on the basis of actual historic quotations from
Platts and market forward quotations of the underlying commodities.

= The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracls has bean determined on the basis of exchange rates
effective at the statementoffinancial position date and an embedded derivative has been determined as the
difference between the cumulative inflation index of the contracted inflation escalation index and the inflation
rate in the country of contract execution.

These valuation techniques maximise the use of cbservable market data where itis available and rely as little as
possible on enfity specific estimates. If all significant inpuls required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrumentis included in lavel 2.

If one or more of the significantinputs is nothased on observable market data, the instrumentis included in Level 3.
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40. ACQUISITION OF ENERGOPETROL

Date of Froportion of shares Consideration
Enargopetrol d.d. Headquarters Frincipal activity acquisition acquired (%) transferred
Sarajevo, Federation
of Bosnia and Retail of fuels and
Herzegovina lubricants 1 July 2016 33.5% .

Pursuant to Assignment and Option Agreement signed with MOL at 1 July 2016, INA, d.d. acquired control over
Energopetrol d.d., Sarajevo, since by the same Agreement, INA acquired Option to buy shares of Energoletrol owned
by MOL.

As al 12 July 2016 INA, d.d. realized Option whereby INA, d.d. took 1,840,128, or 33.50% of Energopetrol shares
owned by MOL.

With this transaction, INA, d.d. has increased its stake in Energopetrol d.d. 10 67% and became the majority owner of
the companywhose financial results are consolidaled into the results of the INA Group.

With the acquisition of Energopetrol, INA, d.d. further positioned itself in the market of the Bosnia and Herzegovina
and proved that believes in Energopetrol long-term perspective. HerebyINA, d.d. became the single largest distribulor
of petroleum productsin the country with a total of 101 active filling stations in the retail network. INA's Management
Board made the business decision on the basis of a good knowledge of market opportunities in Bosnia and
Herzegovina, with the aim of further building the regional position that can have a positive impact on INA's business
operations and placement of other INA's high-quality products in the market of Bosnia and Herzegovina.

INA, d.d. also took over fram MOL the loan previously given lo Energopetro! d.d. meaning that INA, d.d. is financing
Energopsetrol d.d. Independently.

This transaction between INA, d.d. and MOL is considered as transaction under common control. The mostcom monly
used method for accounting for business com bination under common control is the ‘predecessor method' (also known
as 'pooling of interest method’ which INA has used in the past).

Under predecessar method, the acquired assets and liabilities shall be recorded at predecessor {MOL) carrying
values. In this approach, the assets and liabiiities are not restated to their fair values and no goodwill is recognised.
The fair value of acquired assets and liabilities of Energopetro! d.d. are the same as they were at MOL's records.

The deferred tax liabilities acquired Is related to fair valuation of Energopetrol d.d. previously recorded in MOL's
records.

The difference between the consideration paid and aggregale book value of the acquirer's assets and liabiliies Is
reflected in a compaonant of equily such as retained earnings.

The consideration is the sum of cash paid by INA, d.d. to MOL. Besides the consideration paid, the book value of
INA's investment in Energopetrol d.d. and the loan originated by INA, d.d. is also taken into account.

Following the obtaining the control and acquisition of 67% ownership in INA, d.d. financial statements, a total
investment amounting to HRK 132 million and impairment of investment in the amount of HRK 132 million is
transferred from investmentin associates o investment in subsidiaries.
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40. ACQUISITION OF ENERGOPETROL ({continued)

Carrying value
recognized at

acquisition

Non-current assets
intangble assets 1
Froperty, plant and equipment 320
Current assels
nventories 24
Trade and other recivables 6
Cash and cash equivalents

353
Liabilities
Frovisions for ftigations 79
Loan liabikties to related parties 550
Other provisions 20
Trade payables 54
Cther kabfites 3
Deferred tax liabilty 8

750
Total identifiable net assets acquired {397)
Non-controfiing interest at fair value (130)
3oodw il arising on acquisilion i
Consideration transferred (267)
Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries
Consideration paid in cash -
Less: cash and cash equivalent balances acquired 12}

From the date of acquisition, Energopetrol d.d. contributed HRK 85 millionofrevenue and decreased profit before tax
from continuing operations of the Group for HRK 13 million. If the combination had taken place at the beginning of
2016, the Groups revenue from continuing operations would have been increased for HRK 149 million and the profit
before tax from continuing operations would have been decreased for HRK 34 million.
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41. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No events or transactions have occumred since 31 Decamber 2016 or are pending thatwould have a material effecton
the financial statements at that date or for the period then ended, or that are of such significance in relation to the
Company's affairs to require mention In a note to the financial statements in order to make them not misleading
regarding the financial position and results of operations of the Company.
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42. APPROVAL OF THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statemenis were approved by the Management Board and authorised for issue on 14 March 2017.

Signed on behall of the Companyon 14 March 2017 by:

M&ﬂm{ the President of the Management Board of INA, d.d.

24 “Y

Niko Dalié, me rofthe ManagementBoard Gabor Horvath, ofthe Management Board
i
Ivan Kresi¢, memberofthe Management Board Davor Mayer, member of the ManagementBoard

ﬁd,

Peler Ratatics, member of the Management Board
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INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

INA Group and INA d.d. financial results (IFRS) 2016

This report contains parts of audited financial statements and is based on audited numbers for the period ending 31 December 2016 as prepared by the
management in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards.

INA, d.d. INA GROUP
INA Group financial results Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change % Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change %
(IFRS) HRKmn _ USDmn __ HRKmn _ USDmn HRK usD HRKmn _ USDmn__ HRKmn ___ USDmn HRK usD
Netsales revenues 17,161 2,501 14,642 2,152 (14.7) (13.9), 18,861 2,748 15,575 2,289 (17.4) (16.7),
EBITDA (1) 2373 346 2,269 333 (44) (36) 2,665 388 2,112 310 (20.7) (20.1)
EBITDA excl. special items (2) 2,631 383 2,522 31 (4.2) (3.3) 2,953 430 2,428 357 (17.8) (17.1),
CCS EBITDA excl. special items 3,670 535 2,219 326 (39.5) (39.0),
Profit/(loss) from operations (1,166) (170) 907 133 na. na. (1,338) (195) 607 89 na. na.
Operating profit excl. special items (2) 74 11 939 138 1,169.2 1,180.1 138 20 842 124 510.1 515.4
CCS Operating profit excl. special items 843 123 626 92 (25.8) (25.1)
Net financial expenses (332) (48) (405) (60) 22,0 230 (411) (60) (146) (21) (64.5) (64.2)
Net profitlloss atrributable to equity holder (1,202) (175) 160 24 na. na. (1,418) (207) 101 15 na. na.
Net profit/loss for the period excl. special items (2) m 25 192 28 124 13.4 58 8 336 49 4713 4823
Operafing cash fow 1,682 245 2,085 306 24.0 25.0 1,954 285 2,228 327 14.0 15.0
Earnings per share
Basic and diluted/(loss) earnings per share (kunas per share) (120.2) (17.5) 16.0 24 n.a. na. (141.8) (20.7) 10.1 15 na. na.
Net debt 2,846 407 2393 335 (15.9) (17.6) 3,032 434 2,506 351 (17) (19)
Netgearing 21.31 18.18 2221 19.13
CAPEX total 1,458 0 1,309 0 (10.2) n.a. 1,650 240 1,387 204 (15.9) (15.2)
Domestic 1,387 202 1,217 179 (12.3) (11.5),
International 263 38 170 25 (35.3) (34.7)

(" EBITDA = EBIT + Depreciation + Impairment + Provisions

@ The Q1-Q4 2016 EBITDA was negatively influenced by HRK 315 million special items related to severance payments, while Q1-Q4 2016 EBIT was negatively influenced by HRK 139 mn
impairment of Zagreb-1 drilling rig and HRK 96 mn of net impact of provisions for incentives and severance payments

®) In converting HRK figures into US Dollars, the following average CNB (HNB) rates were used: for Q4 2016 — 6.9614 HRK/USD; Q3 2016 — 6.7064 HRK/USD; Q4 2015 - 6.9608
HRK/USD; Q1-Q4 2015 - 6.8623 HRK/USD; Q1-Q4 2016 — 6.8037 HRK/USD; as at September 30, 2016 — 6.6962 HRK/USD; as at December 31, 2016 — 7.1365 HRK/USD; as at
December 31, 2015 - 6.9918 HRK/USD

* Restatement of comparable previous periods was made — see on page 10

INA Group made positive results in 2016, with profit from operations reaching HRK 607 million for the period, compared to
a HRK 1,338 million loss for 2015. Despite the challenging environment in the form of Brent and crack spreads decrease, affecting
both the Exploration and production as well as Refining segment, Company achieved the positive development in results. This was
achieved primarily with the ongoing program of operational adjustment to lower commodity prices. Exploration and production
remained the main cash generator during 2016. Despite a 32% decrease in EBITDA, operating profit of the segment remained
relatively strong, reaching HRK 1,172 million for the period.

Downstream operations achieved a positive result. The introduction of a more competitive operating model in Retail has
already resulted in a decrease in fixed OPEX, which supported by an increase in non-fuel revenues has led to an improvement in
underlying profitability.

CAPEX amounted to HRK 1,387 million, decrease of 16% compared to 2015. Additionally, INA Group increased its share
in Energopetrol from 33% to 67%, further strengthening the regional position. On the back of a disciplined approach to CAPEX
spending, the financial position of the Company remained stable during 2016. Net gearing decreased to 19.1%, whilst net debt
reached HRK 2,506 million, a 17% decrease compared to 2015.

» Exploration and Production: In 2016, EBITDA excl. special items reached HRK 2,166 million, representing a 32% decrease
(HRK 1,037 million) compared to the same period last year. The negative impact was primarily driven by lower Brent and
natural gas prices, the latter a result of a reduction in regulated gas prices for households and an intensification in market
competition. Hydrocarbon production decreased by 1.5 mboepd, mainly as a result of a decline in off-shore production and a
scheduled overhaul at Molve.

P> Refining and Marketing (including Retail): 2016 CCS EBITDA excl. special items amounted to HRK 350 million while
EBITDA excl. special items amounted to HRK 558 million. The result was positively impacted by a number of factors, internal
efficiency efforts focused on reducing OPEX, the diversification of crude oil portfolio, and an improvement in retail, including
the positive results from the non-fuel segment. However, the result was negatively affected by a deterioration of unit sales
margins and crack spreads.

> Corporate and Other': EBITDA excl. special items amounted to HRK (161) million, a decrease compared to the 2015 period
by HRK 192 million. EBITDA was lower mainly due to the negative contribution of Crosco.

"Include Corporate Functions and subsidiaries providing technical services, accounting services, corporate support and other services.
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Management discussion

Exploration and Production*

INA, d.d.

Segment IFRS results Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change %

in millions HRK mn USDmn  HRKmn USD mn HRK usD
Net sales revenues 4,967 724 3,887 571 (21.7) (21.1)
EBITDA 3,109 453 2,132 313 (31.4) (30.8)
EBITDA excl. special items *** 317 462 2,157 317 (32.0) (31.4)
Operating profit 312 45 1,128 166 261.5 264.7
Operating profit excl. special items *** 1,316 192 1,141 168 (13.3) (12.5)
CAPEX with one-off 840 122 714 105 (15.0) (14.3)

INA GROUP

Segment IFRS results Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change %

in millions HRK mn USDmn  HRKmn USD mn HRK usD
Net sales revenues 4,970 724 3,890 572 (21.7) (21.1)
EBITDA 3141 458 2,141 315 (31.8) (31.2)
EBITDA excl. special items *** 3,203 467 2,166 318 (32.4) (31.8)
Operating profit 371 54 1,172 172 215.9 218.7
Operating profit excl. special items *** 1,375 200 1,186 174 (13.8) (13.0)
CAPEX with one-off 840 122 717 105 (14.7) (13.9)

* Exploration and Production refers to the Upstream of INA, d.d. and following subsidiaries:, Adriagas S.r.I. Milano, Croplin d.0.0.

** Restatement of comparable previous periods was made — see on page 10

*** The Q1-Q4 2016 EBITDA was negatively influenced by HRK 25 million special items related to Severance payments, while Q1-Q4 2016 EBIT was negatively influenced by HRK 13 mn
of net impact of provisions for incentives and severance payments.

Hydrocarbon production Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
Crude oil production (boe/d) 13,974 15,044 1.7
Croata 10,674 11,929 11.8
Egypt 2,093 2,057 (1.7)
Angola 1,207 1,057 (12.4)
Natural gas production (boe/d) 24,967 22,446 (10.1)
Croatia - offshore 12,202 9,324 (23.6)
Croatia - onshore 12,765 13,122 2.8
Condensate (boe/d) 1,916 1,887 (1.5)
Total hydrocarbon production (boe/d) 40,857 39,377 (3.6)
Average realised hydrocarbon price Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
Tofal hydrocarbon price (USD/boe)* 48 37 (23.5)
Natural gas trading - min cm Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
Total natural gas sales - domestic market 1,142 1,115 (2.3)

* Calculated based on total external sales revenue including natural gas selling price as well.
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2016 vs. 2015

In 2016, Exploration and Production EBITDA excl. special items reached HRK 2,166 million, a decrease of 32% compared to 2015
mainly as a result of lower Brent and natural gas prices. Total hydrocarbon production reached 39.4 mboe per day, a decrease of
1.5 mboe per day compared to 2015 resulting from lower production of natural gas. In addition to lower revenues, operating profit of
HRK 1,172 million was negatively impacted by HRK (82) million of Egyptian receivables’ impairment due to an inability to regularly
collect receivables. The decline was partially mitigated by higher domestic crude oil production following a campaign of well
optimisation and workovers.

Compared to 2015, Brent price was 17% lower in 2016 and had a negative impact on crude oil and condensate revenues in the
amount of HRK (370) million. Lower realised natural gas prices as a consequence of further reduction in the regulated gas price
from April 2016 and an adverse market environment caused additional HRK (660) million negative effect compared to the previous
year, of which HRK (157) million related to the reduction in the regulated gas price.

Crude oil production in 2016 increased by 8% compared to last year as a result of;
e Domestic crude oil production increased by 12% on the back of well workovers and optimisations together with production
from new wells Selec and Peletovci Zapad.
o Oil production in Angola was 12% lower as a result of technical issues and natural production decline on Block 3/05, while
Egypt was 2% lower as a result of low production rate on Ras Qattara and West Abu Gharadig, although partially offset
by improved performance on the North Bahariya and East Yidma concessions.

Natural gas production in 2016 was 10% lower than in 2015 manly coming from:

o  Offshore natural gas production decrease of 24% driven by natural decline, water cuts and lower INA share.

e This was partially offset by 3% higher onshore production as a result of performed well workovers and optimisation as well
as production from new fields Vuckovec, Zebanec and Struzec. Onshore increase was achieved despite a scheduled
general overhaul on the Gas Treatment Plant Molve and Fractionation Facilities Ivani¢ Grad performed in September
2016.

Domestic condensate production was a slightly lower (1%) due to the aforementioned overhaul on Molve and Ivani¢ Grad in
September.

Capital expenditures

Exploration and Production CAPEX in 2016 amounted to HRK 717 million. Capital investments in Croatia amounted to HRK 612
million whereas international capital investments reached HRK 105 million during the same period. Capital investments were lower
in total by HRK 124 million or 15% compared to 2015, as a result of lower development in Angola and Egypt and lower Croatia
onshore activities.
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Refining and Marketing, including Retail*

INA, d.d.
Segment IFRS results Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change %
in millions HRKmn  USDmn  HRKmn USD mn HRK usD
Revenues 14,299 2,084 12,602 1,852 (11.9) (11.1)
EBITDA reported (591) (86) 458 67 n.a. n.a.
EBITDA excl. special items *** (427) (62) 672 99 n.a. n.a.
Operating profit/(loss) reported (1,298) (189) 146 21 n.a. n.a.
Operating profit/(loss) excl. special items *** (1,074) (157) 160 23 n.a. n.a.
CAPEX and investments (w/o acquisition) 578 84 554 81 (4.2) (3.3)
INA GROUP
Segment IFRS results Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change %
in millions HRKmn  USDmn  HRKmn  USD mn HRK usD

Revenues 14,831 2,161 13,094 1,925 (11.7) (11.0)
EBITDA reported (587) (86) 339 50 n.a. n.a.
EBITDA excl. special items *** (422) (61) 558 82 n.a. n.a.

CCS-based DS EBITDA 295 43 350 51 18.8 19.8
Operating profit/(loss) reported (1,324) (193) 74 1 n.a. n.a.
Operating profit/(loss) excl. special items *** (1,100) (160) 94 14 n.a. n.a.

CCS-based DS operating loss (395) (58) (122) (18) (69.2) (68.9)
CAPEX and investments (w/o acquisition) 613 89 608 89 (0.8) 0.0

*Refers to Refining & Marketing including Retail INA. d.d. and following subsidiaries: INA-Maziva), InterINA Ljubljana, INA BH Sarajevo, HoldINA Sarajevo, INA Crna Gora, INA Beograd,
INA Kosovo, Osijek Petrol (merged into INA, d.d. in Q4 2015), Petrol Rijeka, Energopetrol Sarajevo

** Restatement of comparable previous periods was made — see on page 10

*** The 2016 EBITDA was negatively influenced by HRK 219 million special items related to Severance payments, while 2016 EBIT was negatively influenced by HRK 20 mn of net impact

of provisions for incentives and severance payments.

Refinery processing (kt) Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
Domestic crude oil 553 599 8.4
Imported crude oil 2,212 2,530 144
Condensate 85 84 (1.4)
Other feedstock 673 643 (4.5)
Total refinery throughput 3,523 3,856 9.5
Refinery production (kt) Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
LPG 210 211 0.7
Motor gasoline 946 989 45
Diesel 1,130 1,288 14.0
Heating oil 144 144 (0.2)
Kerosene 105 112 7.5
Naphtha 52 64 22.3
Fuel ol 389 500 285
Bitumen - - n.a.
Other products* 108 119 10.3
Total 3,085 3,428 11.1
Refinery loss 29 47 60.0
Own consumption 409 381 (6.8)
Total refinery production 3,523 3,856 9.5

*Other products = Benzene-rich cut, liquid sulphur, coke, motor oils. Ind, lubricants, base oils, spindle oil, waxes, blend. gas oil “M”, atmosp. residue, intermediaries and other.
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Refined product sales by country (kt) Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
Croatia 1,790 1,847 3.2
B&H 523 528 1.0
Slovenia 183 233 27.3
Other markets 1,126 1,246 10.6
Total 3,622 3,854 6.4
Refined product sales by product (kt) Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
LPG 238 265 1.3
Motor gasoline 940 925 (1.6)
Diesel 1,465 1,529 43
Heating oil 172 179 3.6
Kerosene 127 137 8.3
Naphtha 49 67 35.9
Fuel oil 394 460 16.7
Bitumen 37 41 10.4
Other products* 199 251 259
Total 3,622 3,854 6.4
o/w Retail segment sales 996 1,014 1.8

*Other products = Benzene-rich cut, liquid sulphur, coke, motor oils. Ind, lubricants, base oils, spindle oil, waxes, blend. gas oil “M”, atmosp. residue, intermediaries and other

2016 vs.2015

Refining and Marketing (including Retail) CCS-based EBITDA excl. special items amounted to HRK 350 million, a HRK 55 million increase
compared to 2015. Reported EBITDA amounted to HRK 339 million, an increase of HRK 926 million compared to the same period of last year.
Refining and Marketing segment, including Retail, continues to provide negative free cash flow in the amount of HRK (269) million, burdened by
refining operations. In 2016, Sisak Refinery generated negative free cash flow of HRK (194) million, compared to HRK (255) million in 2015. The
financial effect of Sisak Refinery on operating result level amounts to HRK (264) million loss in 2016 and HRK (351) million loss in previous year.
This situation stresses the need for a revised operational model of INA’s refining business.

Refining & Marketing operations

The considerable improvement in reported EBITDA was mainly driven by the price impact of inventory revaluation, higher sales on captive and
export markets, while being additionally supported by lower fixed OPEX as a result of ongoing efficiency efforts and lower energy costs. This was
partially decreased by less favourable refining margin environment compared to 2015 and decrease in sales margins on captive markets. Total
wholesale volumes were 3.799 kt, higher than the same period in 2015 (+196 kt), while also keeping strong position on motor fuel domestic
market sales volumes, with slight decrease in gasoline volumes (-16 kt) and 1.4 % increase in diesel sales volumes (+14 kt). Despite strong
supply competition on the B&H market, total sales volumes increased by 1 % (5 kt), primarily driven by heating oil and LPG. Total sales were
further supported by higher total fuel oil (+66 kt) and heating oil (+6 kt) sales, mainly focusing on other export markets.

Retail operations

Total retail sales volumes in 2016 (including 34 kt of Energopetrol) were 1,014 kt, a 2% increase compared to 2015. Positive marked demand
increased sale of diesel and heating oil by 3% (21kt), while sales of motor gasoline continued its decline, as its sales decreased by 1% (3kt).
Compared to 2015, there is a downward trend in the share of motor gasoline as a consequence of the continued dieselization in the market. Non-
fuel margin revenue increased on the back of continuous expansion in goods along with the development of new non-fuel related services. On 31
December 2016, INA Group operated a retail network of 495 Retail sites (387 in Croatia, 101 in Bosnia and Herzegovina (45 in Holdina and 56 in
Energopetrol), 6 in Slovenia and 1 in Montenegro), of which 60 Retail sites in Croatia were included in the Entrepreneurship model. Starting from
the 1st of July 2016, Energopetrol is integrated to INA Group Retail segment.

Capital expenditures

Total capital expenditures were HRK 608 million in 2016, a slight decrease compared to last year. Refining and Marketing capital expenditures
reached HRK 481 million, primarily driven by major Rijeka Refinery and logistic projects, including the Rijeka Refinery Turnaround during Q1 2016,
new truck loading facility in Rijeka, new rail loading/unloading facilities in Rijeka and Sisak and efficiency type projects. Retail capital expenditures
reached HRK 127 million, HRK 35 million decrease compared to 2015. Retail in Croatia and Bosnia and Herzegovina completed two highway
Greenfield constructions, seven reconstructions, 14 modernizations, and multiple projects on expanding non-fuel offer in line with "Fresh corner”
concept.
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Corporate and other

INA, d.d.

Segment IFRS results Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change %

in millions HRKmn  USDmn  HRKmn  USDmn HRK usD
Revenues 144 21 133 20 (7.6) (6.8)
EBITDA reported (325) (47) (224) (33) (31.1) (30.5)
EBITDA excl. special items (293) (43) (210) (31) (28.2) (27.6)
Operating profit/(loss) reported (340) (50) (263) (39) (22.6) (22.0)
Operating profit/(loss) excl. special items (328) (48) (258) (38) (21.4) (20.7)
CAPEX and investments (w/o acquisition) 40 6 41 6 2.5 3.4

INA GROUP

Segment IFRS results Q1-Q4 2015* Q1-Q4 2016 Change %

in millions HRKmn  USDmn  HRKmn  USDmn HRK uUsD
Revenues 2,348 342 1,610 237 (31.4) (30.8)
EBITDA reported (30) 4) (232) (34) 673.3 680.0
EBITDA excl. special items 31 5 (161) (24) n.a. n.a.
Operating profit/(loss) reported (508) (74) (496) (73) (2.4) (1.5)
Operating profit/(loss) excl. special items (260) (38) (295) (43) 13.6 14.5
CAPEX and investments (w/o acquisition) 164 24 46 7 (72.0) (71.7)

* Restatement of comparable previous periods was made - see on page 10

EBITDA excl. special items of the segment amounted to HRK (161) million, decrease compared to 2015 level by HRK 192 million.
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Financial overview

Income statement — INA Group

Total sales revenues in 2016 amounted to HRK 15,575 million and were 17% below 2015 level, primarily triggered by lower Brent,
lower natural gas prices and lower hydrocarbon production in Exploration and Production Segment.
Costs of raw materials and consumables were 11% below 2015 level at HRK 7,448 million, resulting mainly from lower prices.
Costs of goods sold in 2016 recorded a decrease of 26% compared to 2015, and amounted to HRK 2,084 million resulting mainly from
different sales structure.
Other operating costs realized in 2016 include:
= Other material costs amounted to HRK 2,000 million and were lower by 22% resulting from lower Brent impacting E&P
royalty, production cost and transportation costs, lower engagement in Crosco and lower subcontractors costs related to STSI
project in Belarus.
= Service costs in the amount of HRK 663 million recorded a 6% decrease mainly due to lower Crosco engagement and ENI
tax not charged in 2016 as a result of agreement with Ministry of Finance, both partly offset by additional profit oil tax in
Angola.
= Depreciation in the amount of HRK 1,677 million was 23% lower compared to 2015.
= Adjustments and provisions had a positive effect in the amount of HRK 172 million compared to negative impact of HRK
1,812 million in 2015 and the difference is related mainly to high level of asset impairments in 2015 as opposed to only HRK
139 mn of asset impairment in 2016. Additionally, positive difference between compared periods was further driven by
released provisions connected to establishment of INA Maloprodajni servisi, litigation in Holdina together and additional profit
oil tax in Angola in 2016.
Staff costs in the amount HRK 2,083 million were 14% lower compared to 2015. Staff cost represents cost of net salaries in the amount
of HRK 1,012 million, cost of tax and contributions for pension and health insurance in the amount of HRK 710 million, non-taxable
severance payments in net amount of HRK 216 million and other payroll related costs in the amount of HRK 145 million for the period
ended 31 December 2016.
For the period ended 31 December 2015 staff cost includes cost of net salaries in the amount of HRK 1,191 million, cost of tax and
contributions for pension and health insurance in the amount HRK 825 million, non-taxable severance payments in net amount of HRK
186 million and other payroll related costs in the amount HRK 219 million.
Income tax expense in 2016 amounted to HRK 366 million compared to HRK 331 million of income tax revenues in 2015. Tax costs
and deferred taxes during the interim period are calculated on the basis of actual results and the profit tax rate, 20% for the periods
ended 31 December 2015 and 18% for the periods ended 31 December 2016.
Net financial loss in 2016 is HRK 146 million lower compared to loss recorded in 2015 mainly as a result of forex differences.
= Net foreign exchange loss reached HRK 44 million in 2016, while in 2015 net foreign exchange loss amounted to HRK 135
million.
= Interest payable amounted to HRK 79 million and interests received to HRK 15 million in 2016, while in 2015 interest payables
amounted to HRK 174 million and interests received to HRK 19 million.
= QOther financial net expenses amounted to HRK 38 million, and are lower compared to HRK 126 million in 2015.

Income statement — INA d.d.

Total sales revenues in 2016 amounted HRK 14,642 million, 15% lower compared to 2015 level, primarily triggered by lower Brent, lower
natural gas prices and lower hydrocarbon production in Exploration and Production Segment.
Costs of raw materials and consumables were 11% lower and amounted to HRK 7,230 million, resulting mainly from lower prices.
Costs of goods sold recorded decrease of 24%, and amounted HRK 1,889 million, resulting from different sales structure.
Within the other operating costs realized in 2016:
= Other material costs amounted to HRK 1,833 million, which is 12% lower compared to the same period last year resulting from
lower Brent impacting E&P royalty, production cost and transportation costs.
= Service costs in the amount of HRK 804 million recorded an increase of 43% mainly due to mainly due to additional profit oil tax
in Angola and higher legal costs.
= Depreciation was 23% lower and amounted to HRK 1,600 million mainly due to lower Exploration and Production depreciation.
= Adjustments and provisions had a positive effect of HRK 238 million and were higher by HRK 1,699 million compared to 2015
resulting from high level of asset impairments in 2015, and partly offset by released employee related provisions related to
establishment of INA Maloprodajni servisi and released litigation provisions in Holdina together with release of provision related
to additional profit oil tax in Angola in 2016.
Staff costs in the amount HRK 1,175 million were 27% lower than 2015.
Net financial loss in the amount of HRK 405 million was recorded in 2016, compared to the financial loss of HRK 332 million in 2015.
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Consolidated Statement of financial position — INA Group

As at 31 December 2016 INA Group total assets amounted to HRK 20,292 million and were around the same level compared to
31 December 2015.

In the period ended 31 December 2016, INA Group invested HRK 43 million in intangible assets. The effect of depreciation
equals HRK 41 million. Foreign exchange revaluation of oil and gas fields increased net book value in amount of HRK 3 million.
Transfer to tangible assets decreased intangible assets in amount of HRK 8 million. Emission quotas decreased NBV in amount
of HRK 2 million. By acquiring additional shares of Energopetrol INA, d.d. has gained control over Energopetrol and started fully
consolidating it which resulted in increase of INA Group intangible assets by HRK 1 million.

In the period ended 31 December 2016, Group invested HRK 1,342 million in property, plant and equipment. Capitalized
decommissioning costs decreased the value of assets by HRK 1 million. Foreign exchange revaluation increased net book value
in amount of HRK 16 million. The effect of depreciation reduced net book value of property, plant and equipment in amount of
HRK 1,636 million. Transfer of property, plant and equipment on assets held for sale decreased value of assets in the amount of
HRK 154 million. Write-off of negative wells reduced net book value in amount of HRK 2 million. Impairment of assets decreased
NBV in amount of HRK 26 million. Transfer to merchandizing goods decreased net book value in amount of HRK 1 million.
Disposal of tangible assets equals HRK 26 million. Transfer from intangible assets increased net book value in amount of HRK 8
million. By acquiring additional shares of Energopetrol INA, d.d. has gained control over Energopetrol and statrted fully
consolidating it which resulted in increase of INA Group assets by HRK 322 million.

Issued capital as at 31 December 2016 amounted to HRK 9,000 million. There was no movements in the issued capital of the
Company in either the current or the prior financial reporting.

Inventories amounted to HRK 2,050 million, and have increased by 13% compared to 31 December 2015 as a result of higher
product inventories.

Trade receivables decreased to HRK 1,591 million and are 8% lower compared to the opening balance on 31 December 2015
resulting mainly from lower sales revenue.

As at 31 December 2016 total liabilities amounted to HRK 9,695 which is 1% or HRK 102 million lower compared to 31
December 2015. INA Group net debt amounted to HRK 2,506 million which is 17% lower compared to 31 December 2015.
Gearing ratio? decreased significantly from 22.3% as at 31 December 2015, to 19.1% as at 31 December 2016.

Trade payables increased by 33% to HRK 1,857 million, as a result of higher liabilities for imported crude oil.

Consolidated Statement of financial position — INA d.d.

Total assets of INA, d.d., as at 31 December 2016 amounted to HRK 20,145 million and was 2% higher than 31 December 2015.
Property, plant and equipment amounted to HRK 11,169 million and were lower 3% than at as 31 December 2015.

Trade receivables outside of INA-Group amounted to HRK 1,315 million and were 12% higher compared to 31 December 2015.
Total liabilities amounted to HRK 9,378 million and were 1% higher compared to 31 December 2015.

Net indebtedness of INA, d.d., amounted to HRK 2,393 million as at 31 December 2016 which is 16% lower compared to 31
December 2015. Gearing ratio® decreased from 21.3% as at 31 December 2015 to 18.8% as at 31 December 2016.

As at 31 December 2016 trade payables outside of INA-Group amounted HRK 1,498 million, which is an increase 55%
compared to the 31 December 2015.

Cash flow — INA Group

The operating cash-flow before changes in working capital amounted to HRK 2,150 million in 2016 representing a decrease of HRK
386 million, or 15%, compared to 2015, which is in line with change in EBITDA performance compared to the previous year.
Changes in working capital affected the operating cash flow positively by HRK 121 million, due to:
= Increase value of inventories by HRK 249 million due to higher volumes of crude inventories.
= Decrease in receivables by HRK 37 million as a result of higher VAT receivables in 2016 compared to 2015.
= Increase in trade and other payables by HRK 333 million as result of higher liabilities for imported crude oil.
Net outflows in investing activities amounted to HRK 1,525 million, in comparison with HRK 1,508 million outflows in 2015.

Cash flow - INA d.d.

The operating cash-flow before changes in working capital amounted to HRK 2,164 million in 2016, which is a decrease of 11%
compared to the same period last year.
Changes in working capital affected the operating cash flow negatively by HRK 42 million, primarily due to:

= Increased value of inventories by HRK 227 million

= Increase in receivables by HRK 256 million,

=  Payables increased by HRK 441 million.
Taxes paid influenced the operating cash flow in the amount of HRK 37 million. All the above factors resulted in HRK 2,085 million net
outflows from operating activities generated by INA d.d. in 2016.

2 Net debt / net debt plus equity incl. minority interests
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Financial instruments and risk management

Risk Management and Hedging Policy for INA Group is providing the framework under which INA and its consolidated subsidiaries
manage and maintain commodity, foreign exchange and interest rate risk at an acceptable level. Beside financial (market) risks, the most
important risks are credit risk and liquidity risk.

a) Market risk

Commodity price risk management (price risk)

INA purchases crude oil and oil products on a spot market in USD, mostly using short-term credit facility arrangements. The required
quantities of gas had been purchased in EUR based on spot prices. INA may use derivative instruments in managing its commodity
exposure. As of 31 December 2016, INA had opened short-term forward commodity swap transactions to hedge its exposure to changes
in pricing periods, inventory levels and refinery margins.

Foreign currency risk management

Many INA Group’s transactions are priced and denominated in foreign currency and thus INA Group is exposed to currency risk. INA
Group has net long USD and EUR, and net short HRK exposure of operative cash flow position. INA Group may use cross currency swaps
to adjust the currency mix of the debt portfolio. As of 31 December 2016, there were no open cross currency swap transactions.

Interest rate risk management

INA Group companies use borrowed funds with floating interest rates and consequently INA Group is exposed to the interest rate risk. INA
Group does not speculate on interest rate developments and generally chooses floating rates. INA Group may use interest rate swap to
manage interest rate risk. As of 31 December 2016, there were no open interest rate swap transactions.

Other price risk

INA is exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments held for strategic reasons and not for trading.

b) Credit risk

Sales of goods and services with deferred payment create credit risk, a risk of non-payment and risk that the counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations. According to “Customer Credit Management Procedure” creditworthiness and risk in dealing with customers is
estimated based on internal credit assessment model as well as on the services provided by credit rating agencies. There is no significant
credit risk exposure of INA Group that is not covered with payment security instruments, other than those to the institutions and entities
controlled by the state and the local government, and exposure toward customers under certain concession agreements abroad. In order
to minimize credit risk, INA is using credit risk insurance services. INA, to a limited extent, is also using services of agencies and attorneys-
at-law offices for “out-of-court” collection of receivables.

¢) Liquidity risk

INA Group's liquidity risk is managed by maintaining adequate reserves of liquidity and credit lines and by continuous monitoring of
projected and actual cash flow and due dates for account receivables and payables.

As of 31 December 2016, INA Group had contracted and available short-term credit lines amounting to HRK 2.67 bn excluding overdrafts
and trade financing credit lines established with the purpose to finance the purchase of crude oil and oil products, and contracted and
available long-term credit lines amounting to HRK 3.28 bn.

Restatement

*A change has been made in profit and loss statement and statement of financial position in the recording of: “Financial income and expenses”: “Realized
and unrealized loss of fair value hedge transactions”; “Negative unrealized FV of hedged items”; “Realized and unrealized gain of fair value hedge
transactions’; “Positive unrealized FV of hedged items” are now recorded in “Other Income”. ,Provision*; cost and revenue of bonuses and unused holidays
are now recorded in ,Staff cost"; “Realized additional discount from other operating profit” is now recorded in other material costs or cost of other goods
sold.“ A change has been made in statement of financial position in the recording of: ,Short-term provision*: Provision for bonuses and unused holiday are
now recorded as accrued bonuses and unused holiday in ,Other short-term liabilities.”

Special items

In addition to international accounting standards, international reporting standards and regulatory requests the company discloses special items to achieve
a higher level of transparency and to provide better understanding of the usual business operations. Business events not occurring regularly and having
significant effect on operations and results are considered as special items. INA has adopted the materiality level for the special items in the amount of
USD 10 million or above. If special items reaches materiality level on cumulative basis, previous quarters are restated. Furthermore, in accordance with the
adopted accounting policies and IAS 36 — Impairment of Assets, INA performs impairment testing at the end of each reporting period if impairment
indicators are assessed to be significant.

Intersegment eliminations

Intersegment elimination line within the operating results is used to provide segmental results as International Accounting Standards requests, guided with
the transparency of presented information which needs to fulfil the highest requests of consistency and reliability. For this purpose and also for the purpose
of having the segmental results presenting fair market relations between the segments, which are fully aligned with on demand operations of the Refining
and Marketing including Retail segment, parity of internal transfer between Exploration and production and Refining and Marketing including Retail is
based on delivered quantities. This line shows the effect of the change on operating profit in the amount of unrealized profit deferred in respect of transfers
between segments. Unrealized profits arise where the item transferred is held in inventory by the receiving segment and a third party sale takes place only
in a subsequent quarter. For segmental reporting purposes the deliverer segment records a profit immediately at the point of transfer. However, at
company level profit is only reported when the related third party sale has taken place. Intersegment EBITDA effect on results in Q1-Q4 2016 is HRK -132
million which is lower compared to HRK 141 million in Q1-Q4 2015 due to different operational mode of Sisak refinery.
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Investments in INA portfolio companies

The Company has the following principal subsidiaries (*subsidiary owned directly by the Company):

Shareholding
Name of company Activity 3;02? 312(8]? Ge ¢
Oilfield services
*Crosco Naftni Servisi d.0.0. Zagreb Oilfield services 100% 100%
Crosco B.V. Amsterdam, Netherlands Oilfield services 100% 100%
Nordic Shipping Ltd, Marshall Islands Platform leasing 100% 100%
Sea Horse Shipping Inc, Marshall Islands Platform leasing 100% 100%
Crosco International d.o.o0. Slovenia Oilfield services 100% 100%
Rotary Zrt., Hungary Oilfield services 100% 100%
Crosco S.A. DE C.V. Monterrey, Mexico Oilfield services 99.90% 99.90%
Crosco International d.o.o0. Tuzla, BiH Oilfield services 100% 100%
Oil exploration and production
*INA Naftaplin International Exploration and Production Ltd, Guernsey Oil exploration and production 100% 100%
Tourism
*Hostin d.o.0. Zagreb Tourism 100% 100%
Auxillary services
*STS| integrirani tehnicki servisi d.0.0. Zagreb Technical services 100% 100%
*TRS Top racunovodstvo servisi d.0.0. za raéunovodstvene usluge Accounting, book-keeping, auditing, tax consulting 100% 100%
* Plavi tim d.0.0., Zagreb IT services 100% 100%
Production and trading
*INA Maziva d.o.0., Zagreb Production and lubricants trading 100% 100%
Trading and finance
*Interina d.0.0. Ljubljana, Slovenia Trading 100% 100%
*INA BH d.d. Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina Trading 100% 100%
*Holdina d.o0.0. Sarajevo, B&H Trading 100% 100%
*Energopetrol d.d. Sarajevo, BiH Trading 33,5% 67%
*INA d.o.0. Beograd, Serbia Trading 100% 100%
*INA Kosovo d.0.0. Pristina Trading 100% 100%
*Adriagas S.r.l. Milan, Italy Pipeline project company 100% 100%
*Croplin d.0.0. Zagreb Pipeline project company 100% 100%
*INA Crna Gora d.o.0. Podgorica, Montenegro Trading 100% 100%
*INA BL d.o.0. Banja Luka Trading 100% 100%
*Petrol d.d. Jurdani Trading 100% 100%
*INA Maloprodajni servisi d.o.o. Trading 100% 100%

1"
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Related party transactions — INA Group

INA Group has dominant positions in Croatia in oil and gas exploration and production, oil refining and the sale of gas and
petroleum products. As a result of the INA Group strategic position within the Croatian economy, a substantial portion of its
business and the business of its subsidiaries is transacted with the Croatian Government, its departments and agencies, and the
companies with the Republic of Croatia being their majority shareholder.

Transactions between INA, d.d. and its subsidiaries, which are related parties of the Company, have been eliminated on Group
level consolidation.

During the 2016, INA Group entered into the following trading transactions with the following related parties:

INA-Group Sales of goods Purchase of goods
HRK min 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
Companies available for sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb 3 52
Strategic partner
MOL Nyrt 340 652
Companies controlled by strategic partner
Tifon d.0.0. 425 7
MOL SLOVENIJA d.o.0. 119 61
MOL Serbia 31 1
MOL Petrochemical 31 9
Slovnatt, a.s. 7 94
MOL Lubricant 4 4
Kalegran Ltd. 1 -
INA-Group Amounts oweq from  Amounts owgd o
related parties related parties
HRK min 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
Companies available for sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb 1 -
Strategic partner
MOL Nyrt 44 76
Companies controlled by strategic partner
Tifon d.o.o0. 69 1
MOL Serbia 15 -
MOL SLOVENIJA d.o.0. 11 6
MOL Petrochemicals 6 3
Slovnatt, a.s. - 7
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Related party transactions — INA, d.d.

INA, d.d. has dominant positions in Croatia in oil and gas exploration and production, oil refining and the sale of gas and petroleum
products. As a result of the INA, d.d. strategic position within the Croatian economy, a substantial portion of its business is
transacted with the Croatian Government, its departments and agencies, and the companies with the Republic of Croatia being

their majority shareholder.

Details of transactions between INA, d.d. and the INA d.d. companies and other related parties during the 2016 are disclosed

below:

INA, d.d.
HRK min

Sales of goods

Purchase of goods

31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
Related companies
Holdina Sarajevo 1,680 2
INA Crna Gora d.o.0 Podgorica 115 -
Energopetrol d.d. (related company from the 01 July 2016) 23 -
STSld.0.0. Zagreb 22 706
Plavi Tim d.o.o. 15 51
INA Maziva d.o.o. 9 58
Crosco d.o.0. 8 259
INA Slov enija d.o.0. 8 -
INA Maloprodaijni servisi 5 220
TOP Racunovodstvo Servisi d.o.o. 4 47
Adrigas Milano 1 -
INA d.0.0.Banja Luka - 1
INA Kosovo - 1
Companies available for sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb 3 52
Strategic partner
MOL Ny rt 167 589
Companies controlled by strategic partner
Tifon d.o0.0. 423 7
MOL Slovenia d.o.o. 117 -
MOL Petrochemicals Co Ltd 31 5
MOL Serbia d.o.o. 31 -
Energopetrol d.d.* (company confrolled by strategic partner
until 01 July 2016) 11 -
Slovnatt a.s. 7 95
MOL Commodity Trading Kit. - 7
|ES-ltaliana Energia e Servizi s.p.a. - 3
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Amounts owed from

Amounts owed to related

INA, d.d. related parties parties

HRK min 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
Related companies abroad
Holdina Sarajevo 167 2
INA Crna Gora d.0.0. Podgorica 15 -
Crosco d.o.0. 11 56
STSl d.o.0. Zagreb 6 199
INA Maziva d.o.o. 4 7
Plavi Tim d.o.o. 4 11
INA Slov enija d.o.0. 1 -
TOP Racunovodstvo Servisi d.o.o. - 6
INA Maloprodajni Servisi d.o.o. - 28
Companies available for sale
JANAF d.d. Zagreb 1 6
Strategic partner
MOL Nyrt 22 66
Companies controlled by strategic partner
Tifon d.o0.0. 69 1
MOL Serbia d.o.o. 15 -
MOL Slovenia d.o.0. 11 -
MOL Commodity Trading K. 8 14
MOL Petrochemicals Co Ltd 6 2
Slovnafta.s. - 8
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INA Group and INA d.d.
Summary Segmental Results of Operations

INA, d.d. INA GROUP
Q1-Q4 2015  Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. % Q1-Q4 2015  Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
HRK mn HRK mn ) HRK mn HRK mn )

Sales
Exploration & Production 4,967 3,887 (22) 4970 3,890 (22)
Refining & Marketing including Retail 14,299 12,602 (12) 14,831 13,094 (12)
Corporate and Other 144 133 (8) 2,348 1,610 (31)
Inter-segment revenue (2,249) (1,980) (12) (3,288) (3,019) (8)
Sales 17,161 14,642 (15) 18,861 15,575 (17)
Operating expenses, net other income from operating activities
Exploration & Production (4,655) (2,759) (41) (4,599) (2,718) (41)
Refining & Marketing including Retail (15,597) (12,456) (20) (16,155) (13,020) (19)
Corporate and Other (484) (396) (18) (2,856) (2,106) (26)
Inter-segment eliminations 2,409 1,876 (22) 3,411 2,876 (16)
Expenses (18,327) (13,735) (25) (20,199) (14,968) (26)
Profit/(loss) from operations
Exploration & Production 312 1,128 262 37 1,172 216
Refining & Marketing including Retail (1,298) 146 n.a. (1,324) 74 na.
Corporate and Other (340) (263) (23) (508) (496) (2)
Inter-segment eliminations 160 (104) n.a. 123 (143) n.a.
Profit from operations (1,166) 907 n.a. (1,338) 607 n.a.
Share in the profit of associate companies
Net loss from financial activities (332) (405) 22 (411) (146) (64)
Profit before taxation (1,498) 502 n.a. (1,749) 461 n.a.
Income tax expense 296 (342) n.a. 331 (366) n.a.
Profit for the year (1,202) 160 n.a. (1,418) 95 n.a.
Depreciation
Exploration & Production 1,487 1,008 (32) 1,468 972 (34)
Refining & Marketing including Retail 523 521 (0) 533 538 1
Corporate and Other 68 71 4 190 167 (12)
Total 2,078 1,600 (23) 2,191 1,677 (23)
EBITDA*
Exploration & Production 3,109 2,132 (31) 3,141 2,141 (32)
Refining & Marketing including Retail (591) 458 na. (587) 339 na.
Corporate and Other (325) (224) (31) (30) (232) 673
Inter-segment eliminations 180 (97) n.a. 141 (136) n.a.
Total 2,373 2,269 (4) 2,665 2,112 (21)
EBITDA wo special items
Exploration & Production 3,171 2,157 (32) 3,203 2,166 (32)
Refining & Marketing including Retail (427) 672 n.a. (422) 558 na.
Corporate and Other (293) (210) (28) 31 (161) na.
Inter-segment eliminations 180 (97) n.a. 141 (136) n.a.
Total 2,631 2,522 (4) 2,953 2,428 (18)

" EBITDA = EBIT + Depreciation + Impairment + Provisions

Sales data include intra-group sales and related costs are included in the operating costs of the business segment making the purchase. Intra-group transactions are
eliminated for consolidated sales data and operating costs.
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INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Condensed Consolidated and Unconsolidated Income Statement
INA Group and INA d.d. for the period ended 31 December 2015 and 2016

(in HRK millions)

INA, d.d. INA GROUP
Q1-Q42015  Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. % Q1-Q4 2015  Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
HRK mn HRK mn ) HRK mn HRK mn )
Sales revenue
a) domestic 10,870 9,181 (16) 11,116 9,356 (16)
b) exports 6,291 5,461 (13) 7,745 6,219 (20)
Total sales revenue 17,161 14,642 (15) 18,861 15,575 (17)
Income from own consumption of products and services 9 6 (33) 466 365 (22)
Other operating income 302 296 (2) 440 186 (58)
Total operating income 17,472 14,944 (14) 19,767 16,126 (18)
Changes in inventories of finished products and work in
progress (233) 256 n.a. (238) 264 na.
Cost of raw materials and consumables (8,102) (7,230) (11) (8,364) (7,448) (11)
Depreciation and amortization (2,078) (1,600) (23) (2,191) (1,677) (23)
Other material costs (2,086) (1,833) (12) (2,568) (2,000) (22)
Service costs (563) (804) 43 (706) (663) (6)
Staff costs (1,618) (1,175) (27) 2.421) (2,083) (14)
Cost of other goods sold (2,497) (1,889) (24) (2,805) (2,084) (26)
Impairment and charges (nef) (1,213) (108) (91) (1,546) (272) (82)
Provisions for charges and risks (nef) (248) 346 n.a. (266) 444 n.a.
Operating expenses (18,638) (14,037) (25) (21,105) (15,519) (26)
Profit/(loss) from operations (1,166) 907 n.a. (1,338) 607 n.a.
Share in the profit of associated companies - - 0 - - 0
Finance income 306 155 (49) 197 106 (46)
Finance costs (638) (560) (12) (608) (252) (59)
Net loss from financial activities (332) (405) 22 (1) (146) (64)
Profit/(loss) before tax (1,498) 502 n.a. (1,749) 461 n.a.
Income tax expense 29 (342) n.a. 331 (366) na.
Profit/(loss) for the year - 0 (1,418) 95 n.a.
Attributable to
Owners of the Company (1,202) 160 n.a. (1,418) 101 na.
Non-controlling interests - - n.a. - (6) n.a.
(1,202) 160 na. (1,418) 95 n.a.

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share (kunas per
share) (120.2) 16.0 n.a. (141.8) 10.1 n.a.
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INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Condensed Consolidated and Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

INA Group and INA d.d. for the period ended 31 December 2015 and 2016
(in HRK million)

INA, d.d. INA GROUP
Q1-Q4 2015  Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. % Q1-Q4 2015  Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
HRK mn HRK mn HRK mn HRK mn

Profit/(loss) for the year (1,202) 160 na. (1,418) 95 na,
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 29 1 97) 36 3 (92)
Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations 355 14 (96) 358 3 (99)
Net fair value gain/(loss) on available-for-sale
financial assets 95 83 (13) 95 83 (13)
Other comprehensive income, net 479 98 (80) 489 89 (82)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the
year (723) 258 na. (929) 184 n.a.
Attributable to:
Owners of the Company (929) 190 n.a.
Non-controlling interests - (6) na.
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INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Condensed Consolidated and Unconsolidated Statement of Financial Position INA-Group
and INA d.d. at 31 December 2016 (in HRK millions)

INA, d.d. INA GROUP
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2016 ch. % 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2016 ch. %
HRK mn HRK mn - HRK mn HRK mn -

Assets
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 385 380 (1) 540 536 (1)
Property, plantand equipment 11,542 11,169 (3) 12,730 12,573 (1)
Goodwill - - n.a. - - n.a.
Investments in subsidiaries 1,000 805 (20) 22 22 0
Investments in associates and joint ventures 22 22 0 14 13 0
Other investments 692 809 17 - - (7)
Long-term receivables 149 137 (8) 144 128 (11)
Deferred tax 1,995 1,684 (16) 2,094 1,769 (16)
Available for sale assets 581 676 16 581 676 16
Total non-current assets 16,366 15,682 (4) 16,125 15,7117 (3)
Current assets
Inventories 1,597 1,802 13 1,820 2,050 13
Trade receivables net 1,176 1,315 12 1,724 1,591 (8)
Intercompany receivables 140 258 84 - - 0
Other receivables 84 153 82 136 184 35
Corporative income tax receivables 8 1 (88) 23 1 (52)
Other currentassets 208 434 109 278 120 (57)
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 42 - n.a. - - na.
Cash and cash equivalents 195 500 156 275 611 122
Current assets 3,450 4,463 29 4,256 4,567 7
Assets classified as held for sale - - na| 1 8 733
Total current assets 3,450 4,463 29 4,257 4,575 7
Total assets 19,816 20,145 2 20,382 20,292 (0)
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves
Share capital 9,000 9,000 0 9,000 9,000 0
Legal reserves 330 20 (94) 330 20 (94)
Revaluation reserve 216 299 38 216 299 38
Other reserves 1,273 1,288 1 1,641 1,647 0
Retained earnings / (Deficit) (310) 160 n.a. (602) (233) (61)
Equity attributable to equity holder of the
parent 10,509 10,767 2 10,585 10,733 1
Non-controlling interests - - n.a. 0 (136) n.a.
Total equity 10,509 10,767 2 10,585 10,597 0
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans 400 21 (32) 400 271 (32)
Other non-current liabilifes 65 60 (8) 66 60 (9)
Employee benefits obligation 66 46 (30) 101 85 (16)
Provisions 3,374 3,314 (2) 3,266 3,224 (1)
Deferred tax liability - - 0 22 13 (41)
Total non-current liabilities 3,905 3,691 (5) 3,855 3,653 (5)
Current liabilities
Bank loans and overdrafts 2,508 2,487 (1) 2,768 2,711 (2)
Current portion of long-term debt 133 135 2 139 135 (3)
Intercompany payables 488 560 15 - - 0
Trade payables 967 1,498 55 1,400 1,857 33
Taxes and contributons 606 552 9) 665 637 (4)
Other current liabilites 216 336 56 511 498 (3)
Accruals and deferred income 17 - n.a. - - na.
Employee benefits obligation 4 2 (50) 8 10 25
Provisions 463 117 (75) 451 194 (57)
Total current liabilities 5,402 5,687 5 5,942 6,042 2
Total liabilities 9,307 9,378 1 9,797 9,695 (1)
Total equity and liabilities 19,816 20,145 2 20,382 20,292 (0)

18




INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Condensed Consolidated and Unconsolidated Cash Flow Statement
INA Group and INA d.d. for the period ended 31 December 2015 and 2016
(in HRK millions)

INA, d.d. INA GROUP

Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. % Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %|
Profit/(loss) for the year (1,202) 160 n.a. (1,418) 95 n.a.
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 2,078 1,600 (23) 2,191 1,677 (23)
Income tax expense recognised in income statement (296) 342 n.a. (331) 366 na.
Impairment charges (nef) 1,213 108 (91) 1,546 272 (82)
Gain on sale of property, plantand equipment (10) (21) 110 (19) (17) (11)
Foreign exchange loss/(gain) 139 23 (83) 205 49 (76)
Interestincome, net (12) (1) (8) 58 38 (34)
Other financial expense recognised in profit 171 342 100 7 10 (87)
Increase in provisions 262 (366) n.a. 201 (469) na.
Decommissioning interests 75 51 (32) 70 50 (29)
Net gain/loss on derivative financial instruments and hedge
transactions (19) 44 n.a. (19) 44 na.
(Gain)/loss from emmission quotas 29 28 (3) 29 28 (3)
Other non-cash items (4) (1) (75) (22) 5 n.a.
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 2,424 2,164 (11) 2,536 2,150 (15)
Movements in working capital
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (39) (227) 482 6 (249) na.
(Increase)/decrease in receivables and prepayments 266 (256) na. 220 37 (83)
(Decrease)/increase in rade and other payables (855) 441 n.a. (651) 333 n.a.
Cash generated from operations 1,796 2,122 18 2,111 2,271 8
Taxes paid (114) (37) (68) (157) (43) (73)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,682 2,085 24 1,954 2,228 14
Cash flows used in investing activities
Capital expenditures, exploration and development costs (1,394) (1,260) (10) (1,561) (1,337) (14)
Payment for intangible assets (61) (62) 2 (38) (65) 7
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets 10 37 270 33 30 (9)
Payments related to sale of subsidiary 2 1 (50) (3) 1 na.
Interestreceived and other financial income 53 8 (85) 15 13 (13)
Investments and loans to third parties, net (99) (260) 163 39 (185) n.a.
Net cash used for investing activities (1,466) (1,505) 3 (1,508) (1,525) 1
Cash flows from financing activities
Additional long-term borrowings 1,602 1,192 (26) 1,602 1,192 (26)
Repayment of long-term borrowings (1,913) (1,309) (32) (1,926) (1,316) (32)
Additional short-term borrowings 12,427 10,538 (15) 12,237 10,416 (15)
Repayment of short term borrowings (12,268) (10,557) (14) (12,221) (10,506) (14)
Interest paid on long-term loans (15) (12) (20) (16) (12) (25)
Other long-term liabilities, net 3 - na. - - na.
Interest paid on short term loans and other financing charges (35) (120) 243 (124) (124) 0
Changes in shareholders equity due o acquisition of subsidiaries - - 0 - (240) n.a.
Net cash from financing activities (349) (268) (23) (598) (590) (1)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (133) 312 n.a. (152) 113 na.
At1 January 327 195 (40) 467 275 (41)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 1 (7) n.a. (40) (17) (58)
Atthe end of period 195 500 156 275 371 35
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INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity INA Group and INA d.d.
for the period ended 31 December 2015 and 2016 (in HRK millions)

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

INA, d.d.
Retained
INA, d.d. Shgre Legal Other  Revaluaton  profits / Totl
capital reserves  reserves  reserves (Accumulate
d deficif)
Balance as at 1 January 2015 9,000 330 2,529 121 (504) 11,476
Profit/(loss) for the year - - - - (1,202) (1,202)
Other comprehensive income/(expense), net - 384 95 - 479
Total comprehensive profit/(loss) for the year - 384 95 (1,202) (723)
Balance as at 31 Dec 2015 9,000 330 1,273 216 (310) 10,509
Balance as at 1 January 2016 9,000 330 1,273 216 (310) 10,509
Profit/(loss) for the period - - - 160 160
Other comprehensive income/(expense), net 15 83 310 98
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 15 83 470 258
Balance as at 31 Dec 2016 9,000 20 1,288 299 160 10,767
Retained Non
INA-Group Shalre Legal Oter Revaluaton -~ prots/ Total controling  Total equity
capital reserves  reserves  reserves (Accumulate .
. interest
d deficit)
Balance as at 1 January 2015 9,000 330 2,851 121 (641) 11,661 (1) 11,660
Profit for the period - - - (1,418) (1,418) (1,418)
Purchase of non-controlling interest - - - - -
Other comprehensive profit net 394 95 489 489
Total comprehensive profit, net 394 95 (1,418) (929) (929)
Balance as at 31 Dec 2015 9,000 330 1,641 216 (602) 10,585 10,585
Balance as at 1 January 2016 9,000 330 1,641 216 (602) 10,585 10,585
Profit for the year - - - - 101 101 (6) 95
Other comprehensive income, net 6 83 89 - 89
Total comprehensive loss, net 6 83 101 190 (6) 184
9,000 20 1,647 299 (233) 10,733 (136) 10,597
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INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Main external parameters

Q1-Q4 2015 Q1-Q4 2016 Ch. %
Brent dtd (USD/bbl) 52.4 43.7 (16.5)
Brent-Ural spread 0.5 1.2 136.6
Premium unleaded gasoline 10 ppm (USD/t)* 557.2 462.4 (17.0)
Diesel — ULSD 10 ppm (USD/t)* 493.8 395.0 (20.0)
Fuel oil 3,5% (USD/t)* 254.9 205.6 (19.3)
LPG (USD/t)* 446.5 397.2 (11.0)
Average crack spread 72.8 51.0 (30.0)
Crack spread — premium unleaded (USD/)* 160.9 131.5 (18.3)
Crack spread - diesel (USD/t)* 97.5 64.2 (34.2)
Crack spread - fuel oil 3,5% (USD/)* (141.4) (125.2) (11.4)
Crack spread - LPG (USD/)* 50.2 66.3 32.2
HRK/USD average 6.86 6.80 (0.8)
HRK/USD closing 6.99 717 2.6
HRK/EUR average 7.61 7.53 (1.1)
HRK/EUR closing 7.64 7.56 (1.1)
3m USD LIBOR (%) 0.32 0.74 135.7
3m EURIBOR (%) (0.02) -0.265 1,211.5
* FOB Mediterranean
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INDUSTRIJA NAFTE, d.d.

Announcements in 2016

29 December 2016 Announcement on media statements
19 December 2016~ General Assembly Decisions
18 November 2016 Amendment of the Invitation to the General Assembly
11 November 2016 Invitation to the General Assembly
10 November 2016  INA prepares detailed design for Residue Upgrade Project
18 October 2016 Report on takeover of Energopetrol d.d. Sarajevo
09 September 2016  Bid on takeover of Energopetrol d.d. Sarajevo
06 September 2016  Decision on approval of Takeover Offer for Energopetrol d.d.
26 August 2016 Disposal of shares
28 July 2016 INA starts production at new gas fields in Medimurje
25 July 2016 Management board meeting announcement
12 July 2016  INA acquired 33.5% share in Energopetrol d.d. Sarajevo
29 June 2016  Supervisory Board meeting held
10 June 2016  Signing of onshore exploration and production sharing agreement
09 June 2016  General Assembly Decisions
25May 2016  Amendment of the Invitation to the General Assembly
28 April 2016 General Assembly INA Industrija nafte d.d.
27 April 2016 Management board meeting announcement
12 April 2016 Supervisory Board Employee representative
30 March 2016 Code of Corporate Governance Questionnaire for 2015
30 March 2016  Supervisory Board meeting held
25March 2016 Supervisory Board meeting announcement
23 March 2016  Decrease of regulated gas price for households
25 February 2016 Notification of Home Member State
19 February 2016  Management Board meeting announcement

INA, d.d. Shareholders structure by number of shares

31 Dec 2012
31 Dec 2013
31 Dec 2014
31 Dec 2015

31 Dec 2008

31 Dec 2006 31 Dec 2007 31 Dec 2009 31 Dec 2011
31 Dec 2010

31 Dec 2016

MOL Plc. 2,500,001 2,500,001 4,715,538 4,725,620 4,908,207 4,908,207
Government of the 5,180,367 4,484,918 4,483,552 4,483,552 4,483,552 4,483,552
Rep. of Croatia

Private and 2,319,632 3,015,081 800,91 790,828 608,241 608,241
institutional investors

Total 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

Source: Central Clearing Depositary Company

Changes in organization, Management Board or Supervisory Board

Supervisory Board

On 19 December 2016 the General Shareholders' Assembly of INA, d.d. elected the following members of the Supervisory Board for a mandate of

4 years: Luka Burilovi¢, Dario Cehi¢, Szabolcs Ferencz I., Ferenc Horvath, Jozsef Molnar, Jozsef Simola, Laszlo Uzsoki and Damir Vandelic.
Management Board

During the 2016 there was no change in the Management Board.

Board of Executive Directors

Effective from 1 February 2016, Dr. Akos Székely replaced Mr. Andras Huszar as Executive Director for Finance.

Management representation

INA Group's and INA, d.d. financial statements for 2016 have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards

(IFRS), i.e. they present fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of the company, results of its operations and cash flows.

Management Board:

Zoltan Aldott President
Niko Dali¢ Member
Gabor Horvath Member
Ivan KreSi¢ Member
Davor Mayer Member
Péter Ratatics Member
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